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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains “forward-looking statements” intended to qualify for the safe harbor from liability established by the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements include those that express a plan, belief, expectation, estimation, anticipation, intent, contingency, future
development or similar expression, and can generally be identified as forward-looking because they include words such as “believes,” “anticipates,” “expects,” “could,”
“should” or words of similar meaning. Statements that describe our objectives or goals are also forward-looking statements. The forward-looking statements in this report
involve significant risks and uncertainties, and a number of factors, both foreseen and unforeseen, could cause actual results to differ materially from our current expectations.
The factors that may affect our results include, among others, our ability to successfully integrate CheckFree Corporation, changes in customer demand for our products or
services, pricing and other actions by competitors, the potential impact of our Fiserv 2.0 strategic initiatives, our ability to complete the sale of the remaining portion of our
investment support services business, general changes in economic conditions and other factors discussed in this report under the heading “Risk Factors.” Shareholders,
potential investors and other readers are urged to consider these factors carefully in evaluating forward-looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. We undertake no obligation to update forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances
occurring after the date hereof.

 PART I

In this report, all references to “we,” “us,” and “our” refer to Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, and, unless the context otherwise requires, its consolidated
subsidiaries.

 Item 1. Business
Overview

We provide integrated information management systems and services, including transaction processing, electronic commerce products and services, business process
outsourcing, document distribution services, and software and systems solutions. We serve more than 18,000 clients worldwide, including banks, credit unions, financial
planners and investment advisers, insurance companies and agents, leasing companies, lenders, savings institutions, retailers and merchants, government bodies, and publicly
and privately owned companies. We operate centers in the United States for full-service financial data processing, software system development, item processing and check
imaging, technology support and related businesses. Our operations are principally located in the United States. In 2007, our international operations contributed approximately
5% of total revenues from Argentina, Australia, Canada, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, France, India, Indonesia, Luxembourg, Malaysia, Mexico, the Netherlands, the
Philippines, Puerto Rico, Poland, Singapore and the United Kingdom.

We were formed through the combination of two major regional data processing firms that began as the data processing operations of their parent financial institutions.
Since we began, we have grown by developing highly specialized services and product enhancements, adding new clients, and acquiring businesses that complement ours. We
originally incorporated in Delaware in 1984, and reincorporated as a Wisconsin corporation in 1992. Our headquarters are located at 255 Fiserv Drive, Brookfield, Wisconsin
53045, and our telephone number is (262) 879-5000.

Recent Developments
In December 2007, we acquired CheckFree Corporation (“CheckFree”), a leader in electronic commerce services and products, including electronic bill payment and

Internet banking, for approximately $4.4 billion in cash and sold CredStar, a mortgage credit reporting unit. In the first quarter of 2008, we sold Fiserv Health, Inc. (“Fiserv
Health”) to UnitedHealthcare Services, Inc. for $721 million in cash, which amount includes initial
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adjustments for net working capital and certain indebtedness of Fiserv Health and its subsidiaries as of the closing, and we sold the majority of our Fiserv Investment Support
Services business (“Fiserv ISS”) to TD Ameritrade Online Holdings, Inc. for $225 million in cash at closing, plus the amount of acquired regulatory capital. The second part of
the Fiserv ISS sale, to Robert Beriault Holdings, Inc., is expected to close by the end of the second quarter of 2008. We also sold Del Mar Database, a provider of loan broker
management products, in the first quarter of 2008.

The Markets We Serve
Our operations are classified into three business segments: our financial institution services business segment (our “Financial” segment); our insurance services business

segment (our “Insurance” segment); and our CheckFree business segment (our “CheckFree” segment). The businesses that make up our Financial segment provide account and
transaction processing systems and services to financial institutions, such as banks, thrifts and credit unions, and other financial intermediaries. The businesses that comprise our
Insurance segment provide a wide range of services to insurance carriers, agents, and distributors. The businesses that comprise our CheckFree segment provide online banking,
electronic billing and payment, software applications and investment management solutions to financial institutions and financial services organizations. CheckFree is presented
as a separate segment because it was acquired on December 3, 2007. In the first quarter of 2008, we expect that we will realign our business segments when our new reporting
structure and CheckFree integration plans are finalized.

Financial
The market for products and services offered by financial institutions undergoes continuous change. The financial industry regularly introduces and implements new

lending, investment, deposit, and payment products. The distinctions among financial services traditionally offered by banking, thrift and credit union organizations as well as
by insurance and securities firms continue to narrow, as traditionally different entities seek to serve the same ultimate customers. In addition, financial institutions continue to
consolidate in response to market and regulatory pressures.

Although the number of financial institutions in the United States has been reduced, consolidation has not resulted in a material reduction of the number of customers or
financial accounts serviced by the financial industry as a whole. In addition, to stay competitive, financial institutions seek to provide customers with new products and services
which are typically transaction-oriented and fee-based. Accordingly, we believe that the financial services industry is one of the largest users of information technology
products and services. The growing volume and types of transactions, accounts and payment mechanisms have increased the data processing and other service needs of
financial institutions, and we believe that these institutions will continue to require: significant commitments of capital and human resources for information systems; more
specialized systems; and development, maintenance and enhancement of applications software. We believe that economies of scale in data processing operations are essential to
justify the required level of expenditures and commitment of human resources.

We provide financial institutions with outsource services or with software to run operations internally. Many financial institutions that previously developed their own
software systems and maintained their own data processing operations have outsourced their data processing requirements by licensing software from third-parties or by
contracting with third-party processors to reduce costs and enhance their products and services. Outsourcing can involve the licensing of software, which eliminates the need for
costly technical expertise within a financial institution, or the utilization of service bureaus, facilities management or resource management capabilities. Within the Financial
segment, we provide banks, thrifts and credit unions with account, item, lending, and payment processing services and other products to support numerous types of financial
transactions and risk management solutions.
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Insurance
The insurance industry, like other industries that we serve, has requirements for basic administration services and information processing systems. We provide policy

administration, rating, claims administration, billing and reinsurance administration services to insurance carriers, agents, and distributors. Our clients face increasing
competition and seek to use information technology to provide better service to their customers as well as to control the costs of their operations. In addition, commoditization
of products and cyclical market conditions put pressure on our clients to distinguish their products and services. Accordingly, we believe there is a significant and increasing
need for information technology and related service solutions in the markets that we serve.

CheckFree
We believe CheckFree brings us complementary technology, services, and clients. An important objective of the integration process is to join CheckFree’s Internet

banking and electronic bill payment and settlement capabilities with our core account processing and risk management solutions to create a compelling value proposition for
clients. CheckFree’s electronic commerce business serves 21 of the top 25 financial institutions in the United States and processes more than one billion transactions per year.
We believe we will be able to expand our existing relationships and grow our presence with these top-tier financial institutions. Similarly, we believe there is a significant
opportunity to deploy CheckFree’s electronic bill payment solutions within our sizable client base. Together with CheckFree, our solutions address a range of technology needs
for the financial services industry, including: core bank processing services, Internet banking, electronic billing and payment and fraud and risk management capabilities, cash
and logistics management and Automated Clearing House (“ACH”) services, check imaging and the leading technology platform for managed accounts. As a result, we believe
the combined organization will deliver a wider range of products and services to clients, creating new opportunities for growth and enhanced efficiency, including the ability to
bring new solutions to market faster.

Our Strategy
Our mission is to be a global leader in transaction-based technology solutions that provides integrated technology and services solutions to enable best-in-class results for

our clients. To meet this goal, we are implementing a series of strategic initiatives that we refer to as “Fiserv 2.0.” We are focused on operating businesses where we have: deep
industry expertise that enables us to serve the market with high effectiveness; a strong competitive position, currently or via a clear path in the foreseeable future; long-term,
trusted, ongoing client relationships which are not based on one-time transactions; differentiated solutions that deliver higher-than-normal value to our clients through
integration and innovation; and strong management to execute strategies in a disciplined manner. Consistent with this focus, we are implementing the following strategic
initiatives:

Enhanced Client Relationship Value. We plan to extend and grow our existing client relationships by, among other matters, implementing tighter integration across our
product and services groups, bundling more products and services to deliver improved value propositions, and streamlining our service and support processes.
Acquisitions. We expect to acquire businesses when we identify: a compelling strategic need, such as a product, service or technology that helps fill a specific market
requirement; an opportunity to change market dynamics; a way to achieve business scale; or a similar consideration.
Innovation. We seek to become innovation leaders in our key markets, leveraging our assets and capabilities to be at the forefront of our markets. We expect to explore
these opportunities both domestically and abroad.
Operational Excellence. We believe we can improve our performance by using the opportunities created by our size and scale. For example, we expect to improve our
performance by more effectively using our consolidated buying power and shared utility structures to provide savings.
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Greater Capital Discipline. Finally, we intend to make capital allocation decisions based on investments that offer the best prospects for long-term growth and profitability
for our company taken as a whole. These investments may include, among other matters, repurchases of our own shares, capital improvements or acquisitions.

Our acquisition of CheckFree furthers our Fiserv 2.0 mission by making CheckFree’s industry leading Internet banking, electronic billing and payment, and software
technologies available to our clients. We have the opportunity to integrate these capabilities into our core offerings to make it easier for our clients to take advantage of ever-
changing market opportunities and deliver new or enhanced services to their customers.

Acquisitions and Dispositions
Acquisitions

In 2007, we acquired the following four businesses with combined annual revenues of more than $1.2 billion and approximately 4,600 employees:
 
CheckFree Corporation

 
A leader in electronic commerce services and products, including electronic bill
payment and Internet banking.

NetEconomy, B.V.
 

A leading international provider of financial crime management and compliance
solutions to financial institutions.

BancIntelligence.com, Inc.
 

A provider of automated analysis and web-based strategy development for financial
institutions.

WorkingRx Holding Company
 

A provider of products and services to help pharmacies increase efficiency in
workers’ compensation claims processing.

Dispositions
In the fourth quarter of 2007, we sold CredStar, a mortgage credit reporting unit. In the first quarter of 2008, we sold Fiserv Health to UnitedHealthcare Services, Inc.

and we sold the majority of our Fiserv ISS business to TD Ameritrade Online Holdings, Inc. We also sold Del Mar Database, a provider of loan broker management products, in
the first quarter of 2008. In 2007, these businesses had combined annual revenues of $1.1 billion.

Principal Solutions and Services
Our operations are classified into three business segments: our Financial segment; our Insurance segment; and our CheckFree segment. Financial information regarding

our business segments is included in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements on page 60.

Financial
We provide products and services that meet the financial technology needs of more than 9,000 financial institutions, including banks, credit unions, leasing and finance

companies and savings institutions. Many of the products and services that we provide are sold as an integrated solution to our clients, and may include core processing, lending
and item processing, payments processing and a variety of industry products and service solutions.
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Core Processing
We provide “core” systems that integrate account servicing and management information functions for our bank, thrift and credit union clients, as well as ancillary,

value-added products and services that complement our core solutions. Core solutions include systems to process various customer deposit and loan accounts, an institution’s
general ledgers, central information files and other financial information. They also include the extensive security, report generation and other features that financial institutions
need to process transactions for their depositors and other customers, as well as to meet their regulatory compliance requirements and their own management information needs.
Core solutions are offered through on-line data transmission connections to our data processing centers, often called “service bureaus,” or as stand-alone, in-house licensed
software for installation on client-owned computer systems.

While many of our clients contract to obtain all or a majority of their data processing requirements from us, the modular design of many of our service bureau and
software solutions allows clients to start with one application, such as a deposit system, and, as needed, add applications and features developed by us and third parties. We
support a broad range of terminals and other client-owned peripheral devices manufactured by a variety of vendors. This support capability reduces our clients’ initial
conversion expenses, enhances existing clients’ ability to change equipment and broadens our market.
 

 

•  Bank and Thrift Core Solutions. The principal service bureau solutions used by banks, thrifts and savings institutions include Fiserv VISION, Comprehensive
Banking System (“CBS”) outsourcing, Information Technology, Inc. (“ITI”) Premier II outsourcing, Precision Computer Systems (“PCS”) Vision outsourcing,
and SourceOne. We also offer in-house licensed software solutions to our banking clients, including ITI Premier II, PCS Vision and CBS. The CBS system is
available both domestically and internationally through our International Comprehensive Banking System.

 

 

•  Credit Union Core Solutions. The principal core solutions offered primarily to domestic credit unions include: the Summit Spectrum system and its iSpectrum
system in Canada; the Galaxy Plus Credit Union System; the Users DataSafe solution; the IntegraSys Premier, CUBE, CUBICS Plus and Charlotte solutions;
AFTECH Advantage; XP Systems XP2; several CUSA Technologies systems; and CBS for credit unions in Mexico. These solutions are offered via a service
bureau, as an in-house licensed software system or in both delivery modes.

Lending and Item Processing Solutions
We also offer lending and global item processing solutions to financial institutions and other financial intermediaries. The products and services that we offer include

item processing and imaging systems for the item processing needs of core clients, the Fiserv Clearing Network that allows clients to more cost effectively clear both paper and
imaged checks “in network” and via external clearing options such as the Federal Reserve, and treasury and investment management systems. We offer a wide array of
solutions through our lending businesses, including: valuation services, portfolio analytical services and real estate settlement services; automotive loan origination systems,
lease and loan servicing products, and business process outsourcing services; and a premier mortgage loan servicing platform and mortgage loan origination and tracking
systems.

Payments and Financial Industry Products
We provide a number of products and services that can be used in payments businesses as well as risk management solutions and other industry products and services.

Our products and services facilitate a range of financial transactions for a diverse group of clients which include traditional financial institutions, such as banks, thrifts and
credit unions, and the financial departments of retailers and others. Our products and services allow our clients to offer a variety of services to their customers, including home
banking, automated teller machine (ATM) access and other treasury and related services of varying complexity and sophistication, such as asset-liability modeling and cash
management. Specifically, we offer solutions that allow our clients to offer the electronic funds transfer services of Fiserv EFT, which include the ACCEL network, debit card
processing, and related ATM access services. We also provide expedited bill payment services through BillMatrix.
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We also offer complementary and add-on products and services that enhance our core solutions, including a series of treasury management solutions marketed under our
BANKLINK® brand; the FIP suite of software, including IntelligEnt call center systems and InformEnt data warehouse enterprise content management, fraud detection, and
image archive systems; IPS-Sendero enterprise risk management and performance measurement systems (including SVAL, Vantage, Prologue, and Advantage); Interactive
Technologies’ fee management and billing software; and electronic document management systems and services using our EPSIIA suite of software. Our Personix business
provides clients with document management and distribution products and services, including plastic card manufacturing, personalization and mailing, statement production and
mailing, and high-value direct mail solutions, including design and fulfillment. We offer these product and service solutions through multiple delivery channels primarily in the
United States.

Finally, one of our newest acquisitions, NetEconomy, is a leading provider of financial crime management and compliance solutions, including anti-money laundering,
fraud prevention, market surveillance and employee fraud detection solutions. We offer our software to major financial institutions around the globe as an enhancement to our
core products.

Insurance
The insurance industry, like other industries that we serve, has requirements for fundamental administration services and information processing systems. Insurance

carriers, health plans, agents, and distributors rely on us for policy, rating, claims, billing and reinsurance administration, as well as for compliance, education and marketing
support. We provide services and solutions to more than 2,500 insurance companies and more than 5,000 agencies and brokerages.

Workers’ Compensation. We are a leading provider of transaction processing and administration services to the workers’ compensation industry. We assist carriers, state
funds, payers, employers and pharmacies to respond to the complex regulatory and transaction processing environment by providing them with the experience, technology and
resources: to manage workers’ compensation policy acquisition, rating, underwriting, and administration; to process bills and payments; and to manage claims. We also
provide: a payer-provider network to expedite workers’ compensation prescription delivery; billing and payment assurance services to pharmacies; technology-focused
pharmacy claims administration services for payers and employers; and Internet-based solutions for efficient, cost-effective electronic communications between workers’
compensation medical providers and payers.

Property and Casualty; Flood. Our clients are property and casualty insurance companies, agents and brokers which provide personal and commercial property and
casualty insurance to businesses and consumers. We provide technology and services to our clients to enable them to: process applications; rate, quote, underwrite and issue
policies; bill premiums and collect payments; process claims; comply with regulatory requirements; and report results. We are also the largest third party administrator of flood
insurance policies and claims in the United States. We provide support for all functions, including agent and policyholder service, rating and policy issuance, billing and
remittance, and claims management and processing.

Life and Annuity. Our clients in the life insurance market are insurance companies, agents and brokers which provide life insurance and annuities for individuals. We
provide our clients with technology and related services to enable them: to license and educate agents and brokers; to market products; to process applications; to rate, quote,
underwrite and issue policies; to bill premiums and collect payments; to comply with regulatory requirements; and to report results. Because of the ongoing need for new
business generation in this market and significantly changing demographics, there is a proliferation of new products in this area. As a result, we expect to experience increased
demand for technology and related services that are required to support new products, as well as to maintain service for previously issued products.

Healthcare Banking and Payments. We provide application software solutions to the consumer-directed healthcare industry. Consumer-directed healthcare plans place a
greater emphasis on consumer or plan member
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involvement. For example, high-deductible health plans allow plan members to establish a health savings account with a financial institution to pay qualifying healthcare
expenses. We offer our products to health plans that are seeking to meet customer demand for consumer-directed health plans, but which are unable to administer such plans on
existing claims administration systems. The main function of our software, which is integrated with a client’s existing system, is to allocate healthcare claims to the multiple
accounts, such as health savings accounts, flexible spending accounts and health reimbursement arrangements, involved in a consumer directed health plan and to track the
balances of such accounts. Our system is also designed to integrate with multiple banking platforms and payment mechanisms, such as debit cards.

CheckFree
We provide financial electronic commerce products through our electronic commerce, software and investment services businesses. We enable consumers to review

bank accounts and to receive and pay bills electronically. In 2007, CheckFree processed more than 1.4 billion payment transactions and delivered approximately 250 million
electronic bills (“e-bills”). We also offer software, maintenance, support and consulting services primarily to large global financial service providers and other companies as
well as a range of portfolio management services to financial institutions.

Electronic Commerce
We believe that consumers will continue to move their financial transactions from traditional paper-based methods to electronic methods if they have an easy-to-access,

easy-to-use, secure and cost-effective method for reviewing bank accounts and receiving and paying their bills electronically. Consumers using our services access CheckFree’s
system primarily through a financial institution’s Internet portal. Consumers can also access our system through CheckFree hosted biller direct sites, such as
www.mycheckfree.com, a network of retail agents for walk-in bill payments, known as CheckFreePayTM, or by phone on a hosted interactive voice response (IVR) system,
known as CheckFree Pay-by-PhoneTM. This allows the customers of our clients to pay their bills wherever they feel most comfortable.

Financial institutions can offer our bill payment services to consumers either through a hosted application, known as CheckFree WebSM, or through various protocols
that link online banking applications to our Genesis billing and payment system. The vast majority of payment transactions are processed using our Genesis platform, enabling
us to improve our economies of scale. Once a consumer has accessed the system through a financial institution, he or she can elect to pay an electronic bill delivered by us or
can instruct the system to pay any individual or company within the United States. We complete this payment request either electronically, using the Federal Reserve’s ACH
network or other electronic methods such as MasterCard RPPS service or Visa ePay, or by issuing a paper check or draft. In 2007, CheckFree completed 83% of these payments
electronically. Electronic payments are more efficient than paper statements, less expensive to process, and result in fewer errors and customer inquiries.

Corillian VoyagerTM is a software platform upon which we have built a number of software applications to support multiple lines of banking businesses. It has been
designed to be highly scalable, using universal standards, to meet the evolving needs of our clients. This structure enables our clients to deploy new Internet-based financial
services by adding applications to our platform at any time and by integrating future applications to any Internet connected point-of-presence.

We also offer a number of other applications that can be used across lines of business and a variety of professional services designed to meet our clients’ needs
throughout the process of product design, implementation and operation.

Software
We provide software, maintenance, support and consulting services primarily to large global financial service providers and other companies to support their ACH,

account reconciliation, compliance, check and
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remittance payment processing, fraud and risk management and cash logistics needs. We generally grant non-exclusive, non-transferable perpetual licenses to use our
application software. Clients who request maintenance service generally receive product support, corrective fixes and product enhancements. We also offer consulting services.
We provide software and services through a variety of product lines, including:
 

 •  Reconciliation and Exception Management. We provide software and related consulting services that enable financial institutions, corporations and government
agencies to reduce operational risk, improve operational efficiency and contribute to increasing profitability.

 

 

•  Global Payments Solutions. These solutions help financial institutions address critical payment services and delivery functions that impact overall operating
revenues, costs and risk management. They include a number of check imaging products that enable banks to leverage the processes provided for in the Check
Clearing Act of the 21st Century. Our ACH software, PEP+®, enables payments to be originated and received through the ACH system, and, together with our
PEP+reACHTM product, allows returned checks, checks at the point-of-sale, and checks sent to a lockbox to be converted to electronic payments. Our account
reconciliation software, CheckFree ARP/SMSTM, is an online, real-time positive pay and reconcilement system that provides add-on modules to reduce exposure to
check fraud and manage electronic check conversion. Our compliance solutions enable financial institutions, corporations and government agencies to maintain
compliance with certain state and federal regulations.

 

 •  Cash and Logistics. We offer technology that optimizes the inventory management of a bank’s cash levels and logistical service requirements.
 

 
•  Global Payments Consulting. We provide consulting services, business operations services and software products that facilitate the transformation of our client’s

payments environment. We enhance a client’s ability to achieve its goals by enabling it to identify, select and implement the most effective and cost-efficient
payments strategies.

Investment Services

We provide a range of technology platforms to help approximately 350 financial institutions, including broker dealers, money managers, investment advisors, banks and
insurance companies, deliver portfolio management, enhanced trading solutions, performance measurement, reporting services and corporate actions and trading automation to
their clients. Our fee-based investment management clients are typically sponsors or managers of “wrap,” or separately managed accounts (“SMAs”) or unified managed
accounts, money management products, or institutional money managers, managing investments of institutions and high net worth individuals. Revenues in our portfolio
management hosted services are generated per portfolio under management through multiple year agreements that provide for monthly revenue on a volume basis. Revenue
from our installed software is typically generated through multi-year or annual agreements, software license fees, maintenance fees and professional services. Our primary
product is a real-time portfolio management system used by nine of the top 10 largest brokerage firms, based on assets under management, offering SMAs in the United States
and eight of the top 10 largest asset managers offering SMAs. As of December 31, 2007, our clients used our platforms to manage nearly 2.9 million portfolios. We have
introduced components of a new technology platform, CheckFree EPLSM (Enhanced Portfolio Lifecycle), to enhance the reliability, efficiency, business process workflow and
usability of our portfolio management services.

Servicing the Market
Our mission is to provide integrated technology and services solutions that enable best-in-class results for our clients. This principle is backed by our dedication to

providing excellent client service and support no matter what size our client is. The markets for our account and transaction processing services have specific needs and
requirements, with strong emphasis placed by clients on software flexibility, product quality, service reliability,
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comprehensiveness and integration of product lines, timely introduction of new products and features, cost effectiveness and service excellence. Through our multiple product
and service offerings, we believe that we successfully service the needs of our clients which range in size from start-ups to the largest financial services providers.

We offer clients a selection of information management and data processing services designed to meet the specific needs of the ever-changing financial services and
insurance industries. We believe that our financial strength and primary focus on the financial services and insurance industries helps our business development, client service
and product support teams remain responsive to the technology needs of our markets. In addition, we believe that our commitment of substantial resources to training and
technical support helps us to retain clients. We conduct the majority of our new and ongoing client training in our technology centers, where we maintain fully equipped
demonstration and training facilities that contain equipment used in the delivery of our services. In addition, we provide local and on-site training services, and many of our
business units provide on-line education to clients.

Product Development
To meet the changing technology needs of our clients, we continually develop, maintain and enhance our systems. Product development expenses represented

approximately 7%, 7% and 8% of our total revenues in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Our network of development and financial information technology centers apply the
expertise of multiple teams to design, develop and maintain specialized processing systems around our multiple technology platforms. The applications of our account
processing systems meet the preferences and diverse requirements of the various international, national, regional or local market-specific financial service environments of our
clients. In developing our products, we stress interaction with and responsiveness to the needs of our clients, including customization of software to meet client needs. We have
adopted web services and service-oriented architecture principles in our software development practices so that we and our clients can benefit from current technology. We have
implemented a nationwide networking infrastructure among billers, consumers, retail agents and financial institutions, to pass transaction data among them and to complete
electronic billing and payment transactions. We provide dedicated solutions that are designed, developed, maintained and enhanced according to each client’s goals for service
quality, business development, asset and liability mix, and local market positioning as well as other user-defined parameters.

Intellectual Property
We regard our transaction processing services and related products and our software as proprietary and utilize a combination of patent, copyright, trade mark and trade

secrecy laws, internal security practices and employee and third party non-disclosure agreements for protection. We believe that legal protection of our software, while
important, is less significant than the knowledge and experience of our management and personnel and their ability to develop, enhance and market new products and services.
The majority of our patents cover various electronic billing and/or payment innovations, other financial software products or services, or aspects of our separately managed
accounts services. We believe that we possess all proprietary rights necessary to conduct our business.

Competition
Financial

The market for information technology products and services within the financial industry is highly competitive. Our principal competitors include internal data
processing departments, data processing affiliates of large companies or large computer hardware manufacturers, independent computer service firms and processing centers
owned and operated as user cooperatives. Some of these competitors possess substantially greater financial, sales and marketing resources than we do. Competition for in-house
data processing and software
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departments is intensified by the efforts of computer hardware vendors which encourage the growth of internal data centers and consulting service providers who assist these
departments with the design and implementation of customized software solutions.

Competitive factors for processing services include product quality, service reliability, product line comprehensiveness and integration, timely introduction of new
products and features, and price. We believe that we compete favorably in each of these categories. In addition, we believe that our position as an independent vendor, rather
than as a cooperative, an affiliate of a larger corporation or a hardware vendor, is a competitive advantage. We compete with vendors that offer similar transaction processing
products and services to financial institutions and other financial intermediaries, including Fidelity National Information Services, Inc., Metavante Technologies, Inc., Jack
Henry and Associates, Inc. and Open Solutions, Inc. There has been significant consolidation among providers of information technology products and services to financial
institutions, and we believe this consolidation will continue in the future.

Insurance
The market for information technology products and services is highly competitive in the insurance market. We face competition from internal information technology

departments, service affiliates of large companies, independent technology and service firms, education and licensing firms, and application and business processing
outsourcers. We compete with information technology firms such as Accenture Ltd., CGI Group, Inc., Choicepoint, Inc., Computer Sciences Corporation, DST Systems, Inc.,
Electronic Data Systems Corp., International Business Machines Corporation, Insurance Services Office, Inc., Perot Systems Corporation, SunGard Data Systems, Inc., SAP
AG, and Vertafore, Inc., which offer large-scale solutions application outsourcing, business process outsourcing and professional delivery. Some of these competitors possess
substantially greater financial, sales and marketing resources than we do. We also compete with a number of local and regional firms which compete on the basis of their
flexibility and local presence.

CheckFree
Our primary competition in the electronic commerce market is the traditional paper-based method of receiving and paying bills. In addition, the possibility of billers and

financial institutions continuing to use or deciding to create in-house systems to handle their own electronic billing and payment transactions, and their own Internet banking
solutions in the case of financial institutions, is a significant competitive threat. In-house solutions have been, and will continue to be, an option for our clients and a competitive
factor facing our business.

Metavante Technologies, Inc. competes with us most directly from the perspective of providing “pay anyone” solutions to financial services organizations, and Online
Resources Corporation competes with us from the perspective of a full service banking, billing and bill payment competitor. A number of other companies compete with us by
providing some, but not all, of the services that make up our complete e-bill and electronic pay anyone service, including Yodlee, MasterCard International and Visa. In the area
of Internet consumer banking, we primarily compete with other companies that provide outsourced Internet finance solutions to large financial institutions, including S1
Corporation, with companies that offer software platforms designed for internal development of Internet-based financial services software. We expect competition to continue to
increase as new companies enter our markets and existing competitors expand their product lines and services. In addition, many companies that provide outsourced Internet
finance solutions are consolidating, creating larger competitors with greater resources and broader product lines.

The CheckFree software business competes in several different market segments and geographies, including with large diversified computer software and service
companies and independent suppliers of software products. Our investment services business competes primarily with providers of portfolio accounting software and outsourced
services and with in-house solutions developed by large financial institutions.
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Government Regulation
Our data processing and electronic commerce subsidiaries are generally not directly subject to federal or state regulations specifically applicable to financial institutions

such as banks, thrifts and credit unions. However, as a provider of services to these financial institutions, our data processing and electronic commerce operations are examined
on a regular basis by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal Reserve Bank, the National Credit Union Association, the Office of Thrift Supervision, the Office
of the Comptroller of the Currency and various state regulatory authorities. Because we use the Federal Reserve’s ACH network to process many of our transactions, we are
subject to the Federal Reserve Board’s rules with respect to its ACH network. In addition, independent auditors annually review many of our operations to provide internal
control evaluations for our clients’ auditors and regulators.

In conducting our electronic commerce business, we are subject to various laws and regulations relating to the electronic movement of money. In 2001, the USA Patriot
Act amended the Bank Secrecy Act (“BSA”) to expand the definition of money services businesses so that it may include businesses such as CheckFree. CheckFree submitted a
request for an administrative ruling from the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (“FinCEN”) in 2002 with respect to whether FinCEN believes CheckFree to be a money
services business. To date, CheckFree has not received a ruling from FinCEN. If CheckFree’s business is determined to be a money services business, then CheckFree will
have to register with FinCEN as a money services business and be regulated as such. Also, nearly all states and the District of Columbia have enacted statutes that require
entities engaged in money transmission, the sale of traveler’s checks (including money orders) and the sale of stored value cards to register as a money transmitter with that
jurisdiction’s banking department, and CheckFree has registered as a money transmitter where required. In addition, our electronic commerce business is subject to the
regulations of the Office of Foreign Assets Control, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and the electronic funds transfer rules embodied in Regulation E promulgated by the Federal
Reserve Board.

Our walk-in bill payment service is considered a money services business and is registered with FinCEN. We have established and maintain a program to comply with
the BSA and money laundering and anti-terrorism statutes and to provide a system of controls and procedures that we believe is reasonably designed to detect, prevent and
report actual or suspected violations of the BSA and other illicit activity. In addition, we currently maintain 42 licenses to comply with the various money transmitter statutes
mentioned above, and we are subject to annual audits by such jurisdictions.

The insurance markets in which we operate are principally regulated under state law. However, there is also significant federal legislation with which we or our clients
may be required to comply, including the National Flood Insurance Program, the Fair Credit Reporting Act, the Employee Retirement Income Security Act, the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. From time to time, in order to comply with our obligations under state and federal laws, we may
be required to comply with annual reporting and licensing requirements and to implement operating policies and procedures to protect, among other matters, the privacy and
security of consumer information.

Employees
We have approximately 25,000 employees, many of whom are specialists in our information management centers and related product and service companies. This

service support network includes employees with backgrounds in computer science and the financial and insurance industries, often complemented by management and other
employees with direct experience in banks, credit unions, insurance companies and agencies, mortgage firms, savings institutions and other financial services environments. Our
employees provide expertise in: sales and marketing; account management and client services; computer operations, network control and technical support; programming,
software development, modification and maintenance; conversions and client training; business process outsourcing; item and mortgage processing; and financial planning and
related support services.
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None of our employees in the United States are represented by a union. There have been no work stoppages, strikes or, to our knowledge, attempts to organize. The
service nature of our business makes our employees an important corporate asset. Although the market for qualified personnel is competitive, we have not experienced
significant difficulty with hiring or retaining our staff of top industry professionals. In assessing potential acquisition candidates, the quality and stability of the prospective
company’s staff are emphasized.

Available Information
Our website address is www.fiserv.com. We are not including the information provided on our website as a part of, or incorporating it by reference into, this Annual

Report on Form 10-K. We make available free of charge (other than an investor’s own Internet access charges) through our website our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly
reports on Form 10-Q, and current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to these reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or
furnish such material to, the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Item 1A.  Risk Factors
You should carefully consider each of the risks described below, together with all of the other information contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, before making

an investment decision with respect to our securities. If any of the following risks develop into actual events, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be
materially and adversely affected and you may lose all or part of your investment.

We operate in a competitive business environment, and if we are unable to compete effectively, our results of operations and financial condition may be adversely
affected.

The market for our services is competitive. Our competitors vary in size and in the scope and breadth of the services they offer. Some of our competitors have substantial
resources. Since many of our larger potential clients have historically developed their key applications in-house, we often compete against our potential clients’ in-house
capacities. Our existing large clients may also explore the possibility of internally performing portions of the outsourced Internet banking and electronic billing and payment
services that we provide to them. In addition, we expect that the markets in which we compete will continue to attract new competitors, including international providers of
similar products and services which may have lower cost structures than ours. We cannot provide any assurance that we will be able to compete successfully against current or
future competitors or that competitive pressures faced by us in the markets in which we operate will not materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

If we fail to adapt our products and services to changes in technology or in the marketplace, or if our ongoing efforts to upgrade our technology are not successful, we
could lose clients.

The markets for our products and services are characterized by constant technological changes, frequent introductions of new products and services and evolving
industry standards. Our ability to enhance our current products and services and to develop and introduce new products and services that address the increasingly sophisticated
needs of our clients and their customers will significantly affect our future success. We may not be successful in developing, marketing or selling new products and services that
meet these changing demands. In addition, we may experience difficulties that could delay or prevent the successful development, introduction or marketing of these services,
or our new services and their enhancements may not adequately meet the demands of the marketplace or achieve market acceptance. We continually engage in significant
efforts to upgrade our applications. If we are unsuccessful in completing or gaining market acceptance of our upgrade efforts, it would likely have a material adverse effect on
our ability to retain existing clients or attract new ones.
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The market for our electronic transaction services is evolving and may not continue to develop or grow rapidly enough to sustain profitability.
If the number of electronic transactions does not continue to grow or if consumers or businesses do not continue to adopt our services, it could have a material adverse

effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. We believe future growth in the electronic transactions market will be driven by the cost, ease-of-use, and
quality of products and services offered to consumers and businesses. In order to consistently increase and maintain our profitability, consumers and businesses must continue
to adopt our services. In addition, if we are unable to continue to decrease the cost of processing transactions, our margins could decrease, which could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our electronic commerce business also relies on contracts with financial services organizations, businesses, billers, Internet portals and other third parties to provide
branding for our electronic commerce services and to market our services to their customers. These contracts are an important source of the growth in demand for our electronic
commerce products. If any of these third parties abandons, curtails or insufficiently increases its marketing efforts, it could have a material adverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

If we are unable to renew client contracts at favorable terms, we could lose clients and our results of operations and financial condition may be adversely affected.
Failure to achieve favorable renewals of client contracts could negatively impact our business. Our contracts with our clients for core services generally run for a period

of three to five years in our Financial segment and provide for termination fees upon early termination. Our contracts with financial services organizations for electronic
commerce services generally provide for terms of two to five years. At the end of the contract term, clients have the opportunity to renegotiate their contracts with us and to
consider whether to engage one of our competitors to provide products and services. If we are not successful in achieving high renewal rates with favorable terms, our revenues
from such renewals and the associated earnings could be negatively impacted.

The integration of Fiserv and CheckFree may prove to be difficult and may strain our administrative, operational and financial resources.
Our acquisition of CheckFree is substantially larger than any of our previous acquisitions. The expansion of our business and operations resulting from the acquisition of

CheckFree, including the differences in the strategies and infrastructures of our companies, may strain our administrative, operational and financial resources. The integration of
Fiserv and CheckFree will require the time, effort, attention and dedication of management resources and may distract management from their other responsibilities. The
integration process could create a number of potential challenges and adverse consequences, including the possible unexpected loss of key employees, clients or suppliers, a
possible loss of sales, an increase in operating and other costs and the need to modify and integrate operating and accounting controls and procedures as well as information
systems. We may have difficulty integrating CheckFree’s operations with our operations, including with respect to coordinating geographically separate organizations,
coordinating marketing functions and consolidating corporate and administrative infrastructures. In addition, the integration of CheckFree may subject us to liabilities existing
at CheckFree, some of which may be material or unknown. These types of challenges and uncertainties could have a material adverse effect on our business, cash flows, results
of operations and financial condition.

We may not realize the expected benefits of the acquisition of CheckFree.
Our ability to realize the anticipated benefits of the acquisition will depend, in part, on our ability to successfully integrate the businesses of Fiserv and CheckFree, and

we cannot assure you that the combination of the two companies will result in the realization of the anticipated economic, operational and other benefits from the acquisition
within expected time frames or at all. In particular, we have estimated that we will be able to achieve annual cost savings of more than $100 million and annual revenue
synergies of more than $125 million
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over the next several years as we integrate the CheckFree acquisition. Our ability to achieve those savings and synergies depends on a number of factors, some of which are
beyond our control, and we will not be able to fully assess these opportunities until after the integration is complete. As a result, the integration of CheckFree may not generate
expected revenue synergies, cross-selling opportunities or cost savings on the expected time frames or at all. If we are unable to successfully implement our planned integration
with CheckFree and realize the expected benefits from the acquisition, our results of operations and cash flows could be adversely affected.

Our balance sheet includes significant amounts of goodwill and intangible assets. The impairment of a significant portion of these assets would negatively affect our
financial results.

Our balance sheet includes goodwill and intangible assets that represent approximately 60% of our total assets at December 31, 2007. These assets consist primarily of
goodwill and identified intangible assets associated with our acquisitions, including significant goodwill and intangible assets associated with our acquisition of CheckFree. On
at least an annual basis, we assess whether there has been an impairment in the carrying value of goodwill and intangible assets. If the carrying value of the asset is determined
to be impaired, then it is written down to fair value by a charge to operating earnings. Any determination resulting in the impairment of a significant portion of goodwill or
intangible assets would negatively affect our results of operations and financial position, which could be material.

Increased leverage may harm our financial condition and results of operations.
As of December 31, 2007, we had approximately $5.4 billion of long-term debt, including current maturities. We and our subsidiaries may incur additional indebtedness

in the future. Our current level of indebtedness and any future increase in our level of indebtedness could: increase our cash requirements to support the payment of interest;
increase our vulnerability to adverse changes in general economic and industry conditions; decrease our ability to obtain additional financing for working capital, capital
expenditures, general corporate or other purposes; limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and our industry; and limit our flexibility to make
acquisitions. Our ability to make payments of principal and interest on our indebtedness depends upon our future performance, which will be subject to general economic
conditions and financial, business and other factors affecting our consolidated operations, many of which are beyond our control. If we are unable to generate sufficient cash
flow from operations in the future to service our debt and meet our other cash requirements, we may be required, among other things: to seek additional financing in the debt or
equity markets; to refinance or restructure all or a portion of our indebtedness; or to reduce or delay planned capital or operating expenditures. Such measures might not be
sufficient to enable us to service our debt and meet our other cash requirements. In addition, any such financing, refinancing or sale of assets might not be available at all or on
economically favorable terms.

Consolidation in the financial services industry could adversely affect our revenues by eliminating some of our existing and potential clients and could make us more
dependent on a more limited number of clients.

There has been and continues to be merger, acquisition and consolidation activity in the financial services industry. Consolidations of financial institutions in the future
could reduce the number of our clients and potential clients. If our clients merge with or are acquired by other entities that are not our clients, or that use fewer of our services,
they may discontinue or reduce their use of our services. In addition, it is possible that the larger financial institutions resulting from mergers or consolidations could decide to
perform internally some or all of the services that we currently provide or could provide. Any of these developments could have a material adverse effect on our business and
results of operations.

Security breaches or computer viruses could harm our business by disrupting our delivery of services and damaging our reputation.
As part of our transaction processing businesses, we electronically receive, process, store and transmit sensitive business information of our clients and their customers.

Unauthorized access to our computer systems
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could result in the theft or publication of confidential information or the deletion or modification of records or could otherwise cause interruptions in our operations. These
concerns about security are increased when we transmit information over the Internet. Computer viruses have also been distributed and have rapidly spread over the Internet.
Computer viruses could infiltrate our systems, disrupting our delivery of services and making our applications unavailable. Any inability to prevent security breaches or
computer viruses could have a negative impact on our reputation, could expose us to liability, could decrease market acceptance of electronic transactions and could cause our
present and potential clients to choose another service provider.

Operational failures in our outsourcing or transaction processing facilities could harm our business and reputation.
An operational failure in our outsourcing or transaction processing facilities could cause us to lose clients. Damage or destruction that interrupts our provision of services

could damage our relationship with clients and may cause us to incur substantial additional expense to repair or replace damaged equipment. In addition, we may also be liable
to third parties or owe service credits to our clients. We have installed back-up systems and procedures to prevent or reduce disruption. A prolonged interruption of our services
or network that extends for more than several hours could cause us to experience data loss or a reduction in revenues as a result of such interruption. In addition, a significant
interruption of service could have a negative impact on our reputation and could cause our present and potential clients to choose another service provider.

Current economic conditions could negatively affect demand for our products and services.
Cyclical fluctuations in economic conditions affect the profitability and revenue growth of those that use our products and services, including banks, credit unions and

other financial institutions. As a result, unfavorable economic conditions that negatively impact the results of operations of financial institutions, such as losses from sub-prime
mortgages, could negatively impact spending of current and potential clients, and sales to new clients and upgrades or complementary product sales to existing clients could be
negatively affected. This could have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Our acquisition strategy subjects us to risks, including increased debt, assumption of unforeseen liabilities and difficulties in integrating operations.
A major contributor to our growth in revenues and earnings since our inception has been our ability to identify, acquire and integrate complementary businesses. We

anticipate that we will continue to seek to acquire complementary businesses, products and services. We may not be able to identify suitable acquisition candidates in the future,
which could adversely affect our future growth. Businesses we acquire may not perform as well as expected or be more difficult to integrate and manage than expected, which
could adversely affect our business and financial results. We may not be able to fully integrate all aspects of acquired businesses successfully or fully realize the potential
benefits of bringing them together. In addition, the process of integrating these acquisitions may disrupt our business and divert our resources. These risks may arise for a
number of reasons, including:
 

 •  We may not be able to find suitable businesses to acquire at affordable valuations or on other acceptable terms;
 

 •  We face competition for acquisitions from other potential acquirers;
 

 •  We may need to borrow more money from lenders or sell equity or debt securities to the public to finance future acquisitions and the terms of these financings
may be adverse to us;

 

 •  Changes in accounting, tax, securities or other regulations could increase the difficulty or cost for us to complete acquisitions;
 

 •  We may incur unforeseen obligations or liabilities in connection with acquisitions;
 

 •  We may need to devote unanticipated financial and management resources to an acquired business;
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 •  We may not realize expected operating efficiencies or product integration benefits from an acquisition;
 

 •  We could enter markets where we have minimal prior experience; and
 

 •  We may experience decreases in earnings as a result of non-cash impairment charges.

We may experience software defects, development delays or installation difficulties, which would harm our business and reputation and expose us to potential
liability.

Our services are based on sophisticated software and computing systems, and we may encounter delays when developing new applications and services. Further, the
software underlying our services has occasionally contained and may in the future contain undetected errors or defects when first introduced or when new versions are released.
In addition, we may experience difficulties in installing or integrating our technologies on platforms used by our clients. Defects in our software, errors or delays in the
processing of electronic transactions or other difficulties could result in interruption of business operations, delay in market acceptance, additional development and remediation
costs, diversion of technical and other resources, loss of clients, negative publicity or exposure to liability claims. Although we attempt to limit our potential liability through
disclaimers and limitation of liability provisions in our license and client agreements, we cannot be certain that these measures will successfully limit our liability.

If we fail to comply with applicable regulations our businesses could be harmed.
Our financial services data processing subsidiaries are not directly subject to federal or state regulations specifically applicable to financial institutions such as banks,

thrifts and credit unions. However, as a provider of services to these financial institutions, our data processing operations are examined on a regular basis by various federal and
state regulatory authorities. Specifically, we may be required to comply with, among other regulations, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, which governs
the privacy and security of health information, and the regulations pertaining to the National Flood Insurance Program. If we fail to comply with any applicable regulations, we
could be exposed to suits for breach of contract or to governmental proceedings, our client relationships and reputation could be harmed and we could be inhibited in our ability
to obtain new clients. In addition, the future enactment of more restrictive laws or rules on the federal or state level, or, with respect to our international operations, in foreign
jurisdictions on the national, provincial, state or other level, could have an adverse impact on our results of operations or financial condition.

Our failure to comply with a series of complex regulations in our walk-in payment business could subject us to liability.
CheckFreePay is licensed as a money transmitter in those states where such licensure is required. These licenses require us to demonstrate and maintain certain levels of

net worth and liquidity and also require us to file periodic reports. In addition, this business is subject to regulation in the United States by FinCEN, including anti-money
laundering regulations and certain restrictions on transactions to or from certain individuals or entities. The complexity of these regulations will continue to increase our cost of
doing business. In addition, any violations of law may result in civil or criminal penalties against us and our officers or the prohibition against us providing money transmitter
services in particular jurisdictions.

Misappropriation of our intellectual property and proprietary rights could impair our competitive position.
Our ability to compete depends upon proprietary systems and technology. We actively seek to protect our proprietary rights. Nevertheless, unauthorized parties may

attempt to copy aspects of our services or to obtain and use information that we regard as proprietary. Policing unauthorized use of our proprietary rights is difficult. The steps
we have taken may not prevent misappropriation of our technology. Agreements entered into for that purpose may not be enforceable or provide us with an adequate remedy.
Effective patent, trademark, service
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mark, copyright and trade secret protection may not be available in every country in which our applications and services are made available. Misappropriation of our intellectual
property or potential litigation concerning such matters could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial condition.

If our applications or services are found to infringe the proprietary rights of others, we may be required to change our business practices or pay significant costs and
monetary penalties.

As our information technology applications and services develop, we may become increasingly subject to infringement claims. Any claims, whether with or without
merit, could: be expensive and time-consuming to defend; cause us to cease making, licensing or using applications that incorporate the challenged intellectual property; require
us to redesign our applications, if feasible; divert management’s attention and resources; and require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements to obtain the right to use
necessary technologies. Third parties may assert infringement claims against us in the future with respect to our current or future applications and services.

 Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable.

 Item 2. Properties
We currently operate full-service data centers, software system development centers and item processing and back-office support centers in over 175 cities. We own 10

buildings and the remaining 250 locations where we operate our businesses are subject to leases expiring through 2008 and beyond. In addition, we maintain our own national
data communication network consisting of communications processors and leased lines.

We believe our facilities and equipment are generally well maintained and are in good operating condition. We believe that the computer equipment that we own and our
various facilities are adequate for our present and foreseeable business needs. We periodically upgrade our mainframe capability. We maintain our own, and contract with
multiple service providers to provide, processing back-up in the event of a disaster. We also maintain copies of data and software used in our business in locations that are
separate from our facilities.

 Item 3. Legal Proceedings
In the normal course of business, we and our subsidiaries are named as defendants in lawsuits in which claims are asserted against us. Other than to the extent described

in Note 7 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, which is incorporated herein by this reference, in the opinion of management, the liabilities, if any, which may
ultimately result from such lawsuits are not expected to have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial statements.

 Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
During the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered by this report, no matter was submitted to a vote of our security holders.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The names of our executive officers as of February 28, 2008, together with their ages, positions and business experience are described below:
 
Name   Age   Title

Jeffery W. Yabuki   47   President and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Norman J. Balthasar   61   Senior Executive Vice President
Rahul Gupta

  
48

  
Executive Vice President and Group President, Payments and
Industry Products

Thomas J. Hirsch
  

44
  

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer
and Assistant Secretary

Peter J. Kight   51   Vice Chairman and Director
Thomas A. Neill

  
59

  
Executive Vice President and Group President, Depository
Institution Core Processing

Stephen E. Olsen
  

47
  

Executive Vice President and Group President, Internet Banking
and Electronic Payments

Charles W. Sprague
  

58
  

Executive Vice President, General Counsel,
Chief Administrative Officer and Secretary

Thomas W. Warsop III
  

41
  

Executive Vice President and Group President, Financial
Institutions

Mr. Yabuki has been a director and our President and Chief Executive Officer since 2005. Before joining Fiserv, Mr. Yabuki served as Executive Vice President and
Chief Operating Officer for H&R Block, Inc., a financial services firm, from 2002 to 2005. From 2001 to 2002, he served as Executive Vice President of H&R Block and from
1999 to 2001, he served as the President of H&R Block International. From 1987 to 1999, Mr. Yabuki held various executive positions with American Express Company, a
financial services firm, including President and Chief Executive Officer of American Express Tax and Business Services, Inc. Mr. Yabuki is also a director of MBIA, Inc.,
a publicly traded financial guarantor.

Mr. Balthasar has served as our Senior Executive Vice President since 2002. From 2002 to 2007, he also served as our Chief Operating Officer. Prior to that, he served
as Corporate Executive Vice President and President and Chief Operating Officer of our Financial Institution Group from 2000 to 2002, as Corporate Executive Vice President
and President and Chief Operating Officer of our Financial Institution Outsourcing Group from 1999 to 2000, and as Corporate Executive Vice President and Group President
—Savings & Community Bank Group from 1995 to 1999. Mr. Balthasar has been with us or one of our predecessor companies since 1974.

Mr. Gupta joined Fiserv in 2006 as Executive Vice President and Group President of our Payments and Industry Products Group. Prior to joining us, he served as
President, U.S. Operations of eFunds Corporation, a payments and risk management solutions provider, from 2005 through 2006. From 2002 to 2004, he served as Senior Vice
President, Division Executive-Risk Management at eFunds and, from 2004 to 2005, as Division Executive, Payment Account Solutions, he had worldwide responsibility for
both the Risk Management and the Electronic Payments business. He has more than 20 years of additional experience in the financial technology management industry with
Price Waterhouse Management Consultants, Fidelity Investments and i2 Technologies, Inc.

Mr. Hirsch has served as Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer since 2006. Mr. Hirsch joined Fiserv in 1994 as a Divisional Assistant
Controller, became Corporate Assistant Controller in 1996, Corporate Vice President in 1997, Corporate Controller in 1999 and Senior Vice President and Controller in 2002.
Prior to joining us, Mr. Hirsch was an audit manager with Deloitte & Touche LLP.
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Mr. Kight has been a director and Vice Chairman since 2007. Mr. Kight is the founder of CheckFree Corporation, which was acquired by Fiserv in 2007, and served as
its Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since 1981. Mr. Kight is also a director of Akamai Technologies, Inc., a publicly traded company that distributes computing solutions
and services, and Manhattan Associates, Inc., a publicly traded company that provides supply chain planning and execution solutions.

Mr. Neill is an Executive Vice President and has served as President of our Depository Institution Core Processing Group since 2006. Prior to that, from 2000 to 2006,
he served as President of our Credit Union and Industry Products Group and, from 1993 to 2000, as President of the Products and Services Division and President of the
Industry Products and Services Group.

Mr. Olsen joined Fiserv in 2007 in connection with our acquisition of CheckFree Corporation as Executive Vice President and President of our Internet Banking and
Electronic Payments Group. Prior to joining Fiserv, from 1997 to 2007, Mr. Olsen held a variety of positions at CheckFree, most recently as CheckFree’s Chief Operating
Officer. From 1996 to 1997, Mr. Olsen served as Vice President, Chief Information Officer of Geac Computer Corporation. From 1990 to 1996, Mr. Olsen served as Vice
President, Chief Information Officer of Dun & Bradstreet Software.

Mr. Sprague has served as Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary since 1994 and as Chief Administrative Officer since 1999. He has been involved
with our corporate and legal concerns since we were formed in 1984.

Mr. Warsop joined Fiserv in 2007 as Executive Vice President and President of our Financial Institutions Group. Prior to that, Mr. Warsop served for 17 years in various
capacities, including Vice President, US Financial Services, at Electronic Data Systems Corp. (“EDS”), a publicly-traded global technology services company. He also served
as a Vice President with EDS in the United Kingdom and as president of EDS’s Business Process Outsourcing unit in Asia Pacific.
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 PART II

 Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Market Price Information

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol “FISV.” Set forth below is the high and low sales price of our common stock during
the periods presented.
 
   2007   2006
Quarter Ended   High   Low   High   Low
March 31   $55.08  $ 50.27  $ 45.46  $ 40.29
June 30    59.85   51.75   46.28   40.58
September 30    58.32   44.16   48.25   42.10
December 31    56.22   49.34   53.60   46.92

At December 31, 2007, our common stock was held by 3,249 shareholders of record and by a significantly greater number of shareholders who hold shares in nominee
or street name accounts with brokers. The closing sale price of our common stock on February 26, 2008 was $53.94 per share. We have never paid dividends on our common
stock and we do not anticipate paying dividends in the foreseeable future. For additional information regarding our expected use of capital, refer to the discussion in this report
under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Liquidity and Capital Resources.”

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
During the fourth quarter of 2007, we did not repurchase any shares of our common stock. Pursuant to a board authorization adopted on January 31, 2007, which does

not expire, we were authorized to purchase up to 1,802,759 shares as of December 31, 2007.
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Stock Performance Graph
The stock performance graph and related information presented below is not deemed to be “soliciting material” or to be “filed” with the Securities and Exchange

Commission or subject to Regulation 14A or 14C under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and will
not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent we specifically
incorporate it by reference into such a filing.

The following graph compares the cumulative total shareholder return on our common stock for the five years ended December 31, 2007 with the S&P 500 Index and the
NASDAQ Computer and Data Processing Services Index. The graph assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 2002 in our common stock and each index and that all
dividends were reinvested. No cash dividends have been declared on our common stock. The comparisons in the graph are required by the Securities and Exchange Commission
and are not intended to forecast or be indicative of possible future performance of our common stock.

 
   December 31,
   2002   2003   2004   2005   2006   2007
Fiserv, Inc.   $100  $117  $118  $127  $ 154  $ 163
S&P 500    100   129   143   150   173   183
Nasdaq Computer and Data Processing Services    100   132   145   150   169   206
 

21



Table of Contents

 Item 6. Selected Financial Data
The following data, which has been affected by acquisitions and dispositions, should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes

thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
 
(In millions, except per share data)   2007   2006   2005   2004   2003
Total revenues   $ 3,922  $ 3,566  $ 3,241  $ 3,003  $ 2,403
Income from continuing operations    408   388   454   343   263
Income from discontinued operations    31   62   62   35   52
Net income    439   450   516   378   315

Net income per share—basic:           
Continuing operations   $ 2.45  $ 2.22  $ 2.41  $ 1.76  $ 1.36
Discontinued operations    0.19   0.35   0.33   0.18   0.27

          

Total   $ 2.64  $ 2.57  $ 2.74  $ 1.94  $ 1.63

Net income per share—diluted:           
Continuing operations   $ 2.42  $ 2.19  $ 2.38  $ 1.74  $ 1.34
Discontinued operations    0.19   0.35   0.32   0.17   0.27

          

Total   $ 2.60  $ 2.53  $ 2.70  $ 1.91  $ 1.61

Total assets   $ 11,846  $ 6,252  $ 6,092  $ 8,383  $ 7,214

Long-term debt (including current maturities)    5,405   745   595   505   699

Shareholders’ equity    2,467   2,426   2,466   2,564   2,200

 Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is provided as a supplement to our consolidated financial statements and
accompanying footnotes to help provide an understanding of our financial condition, the changes in our financial condition and our results of operations. Our discussion is
organized as follows:
 

 •  Recent developments. This section provides a general description of recent events that are important to understanding our results of operations and financial
condition.

 

 
•  Critical accounting policies. This section contains a discussion of the accounting policies that we believe are important to our financial condition and results of

operations and that require significant judgment and estimates on the part of management in their application. In addition, all of our significant accounting
policies, including critical accounting policies, are summarized in Note 1 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

 

 •  Recent accounting pronouncements. This section provides a discussion of recent accounting pronouncements that we believe are important to understanding our
results of operations and financial condition.

 

 •  Non-GAAP financial measure. This section provides a discussion of internal revenue growth, a non-GAAP financial measure that we use in this report.
 

 •  Results of operations. This section contains an analysis of our results of operations by comparing the results for the year ended December 31, 2007 to the results
for the year ended December 31, 2006, and comparing the results for the year ended December 31, 2006 to the results for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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 •  Liquidity and capital resources. This section provides an analysis of our cash flows and a discussion of our outstanding debt and commitments as of December 31,
2007.

Recent Developments
In December 2007, we acquired CheckFree, a leader in electronic commerce services and products, including electronic bill payment and Internet banking, for

approximately $4.4 billion in cash and sold CredStar, a mortgage credit reporting unit. In the first quarter of 2008, we sold Fiserv Health to UnitedHealthcare Services, Inc. for
$721 million in cash, which amount includes initial adjustments for net working capital and certain indebtedness of Fiserv Health and its subsidiaries as of the closing, and we
sold the majority of our Fiserv Investment Support Services business to TD Ameritrade Online Holdings, Inc. for $225 million in cash at closing, plus the amount of acquired
regulatory capital. We also sold Del Mar Database, a provider of loan broker management products, in the first quarter of 2008. The operations of Fiserv Health, Fiserv ISS and
the two lending businesses are reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

In connection with the sale of the portion of the Fiserv ISS business to TD Ameritrade Online Holdings, Inc., we can earn contingent cash consideration of up to $100
million based on the achievement of revenue targets over the twelve months subsequent to closing. With respect to the second part of the Fiserv ISS transaction, Robert Beriault
Holdings, Inc. has agreed to acquire the remaining accounts and net capital of Fiserv ISS, including the investment administration services business which provides back office
and custody services for individual retirement accounts, for approximately $50 million in cash. We will retain a minority interest in this business; however, our continuing
involvement is not expected to be significant. This portion of the Fiserv ISS disposition is expected to close by the end of the second quarter of 2008, and is subject to regulatory
approval and customary closing conditions.

Our operations are classified into three business segments: our financial institution services business segment; our insurance services business segment; and our
CheckFree business segment. Due to the planned disposition of Fiserv ISS, our previously reported investment support services business segment is included in our results of
discontinued operations. In the first quarter of 2008, we expect that we will realign our business segments when our new reporting structure and CheckFree integration plans are
finalized.

Critical Accounting Policies
General

Our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. The preparation of these financial statements requires our management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses. We continually evaluate the accounting policies and estimates that we use to prepare the consolidated financial statements. We base our
estimates on historical experience and assumptions that we believe are reasonable in light of current circumstances. Actual amounts and results could differ materially from
these estimates.

Revenue Recognition
The majority of our revenues are generated from monthly account and transaction-based fees. Revenue is recognized when the related services have been rendered.

Revenues are primarily recognized under service agreements that are long-term in nature, generally three to five years, and that do not require management to make significant
judgments or assumptions. Given the nature of our business and the rules governing revenue recognition, our revenue recognition practices do not involve significant estimates
that materially affect our results of operations. Additional information about our revenue recognition policies is included in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Valuation of Goodwill and Acquired Intangible Assets
We are required to allocate the purchase price of acquired businesses to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the transaction at their estimated fair values. The

estimates used to determine the fair value of long-lived assets, such as intangible assets, can be complex and require a significant amount of judgment. We use the information
available to us to make fair value determinations and engage independent valuation specialists, when necessary, to assist in the fair value determination of significant acquired
long-lived assets. We are also required to estimate the useful lives of intangible assets to determine the amount of acquisition-related intangible asset amortization expense to
record in future periods. We periodically review the estimated useful lives assigned to our definite-lived intangible assets to determine whether such estimated useful lives
continue to be appropriate.

We review the carrying value of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairment annually and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying value may not be recoverable in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS
142”). SFAS 142 requires us to perform a two-step impairment test on goodwill. First, we compare the fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value. We determine the
fair value of our reporting units based on the present value of estimated future cash flows. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds the carrying value of the unit’s net assets,
goodwill is not impaired and further testing is not required. If the carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets exceeds the fair value of the unit, then we perform the second
step of the impairment test to determine the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill and any impairment charge. Additionally, we estimate the fair value of acquired
intangible assets with indefinite lives and compare this amount to the underlying carrying value.

Determining the fair value of a reporting unit or acquired intangible assets with indefinite lives involves judgment and the use of significant estimates and assumptions,
which include assumptions regarding the revenue growth rates and operating margins used to calculate estimated future cash flows, risk-adjusted discount rates and future
economic and market conditions. Our most recent impairment assessment in the fourth quarter of 2007 determined that the carrying values of goodwill and indefinite-lived
intangible assets are not impaired. Given the significance of our goodwill and intangible asset balances, an adverse change in fair value could result in an impairment charge,
which could be material to our financial statements.

Other
We do not participate in, nor have we created, any off-balance sheet variable interest entities or other off-balance sheet financing, other than operating leases. In

addition, we do not enter into any derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes and use derivative financial instruments for managing our exposure to changes in
interest rates and managing our ratio of fixed to floating-rate long-term debt.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 1 to our consolidated financial statements for a full description of recent accounting pronouncements, including the anticipated adoption dates, which is

incorporated herein by reference.

Non-GAAP Financial Measure
In this report, we refer to internal revenue growth percentage, which is a non-GAAP financial measure. We use internal revenue growth percentage to monitor and

evaluate our performance, and it is presented in this report because we believe that it allows investors to see the portion of our revenue growth that is attributed to acquired
companies as compared to internal revenue growth. This non-GAAP financial measure should not be considered to be a substitute for our reported results prepared in
accordance with GAAP. The method that we use to calculate internal revenue growth percentage is not necessarily comparable to similarly titled measures presented by other
companies.
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Internal revenue growth percentage is measured as the increase or decrease in total revenue for the current year less “acquired revenue from acquisitions” divided by total
revenues from the prior year plus “acquired revenue from acquisitions.” “Acquired revenue from acquisitions” represents pre-acquisition revenue of acquired companies, less
dispositions, for the prior year. “Acquired revenue from acquisitions” was $147 million ($44 million in the Financial segment and $103 million in the Insurance segment) and
$99 million ($66 million in the Financial segment and $33 million in the Insurance segment) in 2007 and 2006, respectively. Internal revenue growth percentages exclude our
recent acquisition of CheckFree because only a partial month of CheckFree revenue was recorded in December 2007.

Results of Operations
Components of Revenues and Expenses

The following summary describes the components of revenues and expenses as presented in our consolidated statements of income. A description of our revenue
recognition policies is included in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

Processing and Services
Processing and services revenues, which in 2007 represented approximately 70% of our consolidated revenues, are primarily generated from account and transaction-

based fees under contracts that generally have terms of three to five years. Revenue is recognized when the related transactions are processed and services have been rendered.
Processing and services revenues are most reflective of our core business performance because a significant amount of our total operating profit is generated by these services.
Cost of processing and services includes costs directly associated with providing services to clients and includes the following: personnel; equipment and data communication;
infrastructure costs, including costs to maintain applications; customer support; depreciation and amortization; and other operating expenses.

Product
Product revenues, which in 2007 represented approximately 30% of our consolidated revenues, are primarily derived from prescription product (approximately 10%),

software license (approximately 5%), and integrated print, electronic communications and other (approximately 15%). Product revenues in our Insurance segment include
workers’ compensation prescription product costs for which we are the principal under the indicators set forth in Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) No. 99-19, “Reporting
Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent.” Prescription product revenues are recognized on a gross basis to include the prescription price based on established fee
schedules or usual and customary rates. Prescription product costs included in both product revenues and cost of product were $449 million, $367 million and $295 million in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Cost of product, in addition to prescription product costs, includes the following: personnel; infrastructure costs; depreciation and
amortization; and other costs directly associated with product revenue.

We also include customer reimbursements, such as postage and telecommunication costs, in processing and services revenue, product revenue, cost of processing and
services, and cost of product in accordance with EITF 01-14, “Income Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for ‘Out-of-Pocket’ Expenses Incurred.” These
costs, which are pass-through expenses to clients and which are included in both revenues and expenses, were $432 million, $409 million and $345 million in 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
Selling, general and administrative expenses primarily consist of: salaries, wages and related expenses paid to sales personnel, administrative employees and

management; advertising and promotional costs; depreciation and amortization; and other selling and administrative expenses.
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Results of Operations
The following table presents certain amounts included in our consolidated statements of income, the relative percentage that those amounts represent to revenues and the

percentage change in those amounts from year to year. This information should be read along with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes.
 

   
Years ended December 31,

(In millions)   
Percentage

Years ended December 31,   
Percentage

Increase  

   2007   2006   2005   2007   2006   2005   

2007
vs.

2006  

2006
vs.

2005 
Revenues:             

Processing and services   $2,693  $2,488  $2,353  68.7%  69.8%  72.6% 8% 6%
Product    1,229   1,078   888  31.3%  30.2%  27.4% 14% 21%

        

Total revenues    3,922   3,566   3,241  100%  100%  100% 10% 10%
        

Expenses:             
Cost of processing and services(1)    1,658   1,578   1,485  61.6%  63.4%  63.1% 5% 6%
Cost of product(1)    979   839   685  79.7%  77.8%  77.1% 17% 22%

        

Sub-total(2)    2,637   2,417   2,170  67.2%  67.8%  67.0% 9% 11%
Selling, general and administrative(2)    555   484   409  14.2%  13.6%  12.6% 15% 18%

        

Total expenses(2)    3,192   2,901   2,579  81.4%  81.4%  79.6% 10% 12%
        

Operating Income(2)   $ 730  $ 665  $ 662  18.6%  18.6%  20.4% 10% 0%
        

 
(1) Each percentage of revenue equals the relevant expense amount divided by the related component of total revenues.
(2) Each percentage of revenue equals the relevant expense or operating income amount divided by total revenues.

Total Revenues
Total revenues increased $356 million, or 10%, in 2007 compared to 2006, and $325 million, or 10%, in 2006 compared to 2005. The internal revenue growth rate was

3% in 2007 and 7% in 2006 with the remaining growth resulting from acquisitions. Overall internal revenue growth is primarily derived from sales to new clients, cross-sales to
existing clients and increases in transaction volumes from existing clients. The higher internal revenue growth rate in 2006 compared to 2007 was primarily due to an increase in
pass-through prescription revenue from new clients and increased volumes in our Insurance segment’s workers’ compensation businesses which had a positive impact of
approximately two percentage points in 2006.

Processing and services revenues increased 8% and 6% in 2007 and 2006, respectively, compared to the prior year periods. These increases were driven by sales to new
clients, cross-sales to existing clients, increases in transaction volumes from existing clients and incremental revenue attributable to several acquisitions, including a partial
month of processing and services revenues totaling $84 million from the acquisition of CheckFree on December 3, 2007. Partially offsetting these increases in 2007 were a $33
million decrease in flood claims processing revenues in our Insurance segment and revenue decreases in our lending processing businesses due to lower processing volumes
primarily resulting from a downturn in the mortgage markets in the United States. Partially offsetting the increases in 2006 were a $35 million decrease in contract termination
fees and the impact of the loss of two clients in 2005. Contract termination fees were $35 million, $23 million and $58 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Businesses
in our Financial segment generally enter into three to five year contracts with clients that contain early contract termination fees. These fees can be generated when an existing
client is acquired by another financial institution and can vary significantly from period to period based on the number and size of clients that are acquired and how early in the
contract term a client is acquired.
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Product revenues increased 14% and 21% in 2007 and 2006, respectively, compared to the prior year periods. These increases were primarily due to incremental revenue
attributable to new clients and increased volumes in the Insurance segment’s workers’ compensation businesses, growth in card fulfillment and print services within our output
solutions division, and an acquisition in 2007. The revenue growth in our workers’ compensation businesses was impacted significantly by the inclusion of prescription product
costs in revenues and expenses of $449 million, $367 million and $295 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Total Expenses
Total expenses increased $291 million, or 10%, in 2007 compared to 2006 and $322 million, or 12%, in 2006 compared to 2005. These increases were primarily driven by

the significant increase in prescription product costs.

Cost of processing and services as a percentage of processing and services revenues declined to 61.6% in 2007 as compared to 63.4% and 63.1% in 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The decrease in 2007 was primarily due to operating efficiencies in the Financial segment resulting from the implementation of strategic initiatives that lowered
costs and the positive impact of higher-margin transaction and payment related revenues, partially offset by a decrease in higher-margin flood claims processing revenues.

Cost of product as a percentage of product revenue was 79.7% in 2007, 77.8% in 2006 and 77.1% in 2005. The increases in cost of product were primarily driven by the
significant increase in prescription product costs in 2007 and 2006 as discussed above.

Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues increased to 14.2% in 2007 from 13.6% and 12.6% in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Selling,
general and administrative expenses in 2007 were negatively impacted by the following: charges totaling $12 million primarily related to employee severance and facility
shutdown expenses in our lending businesses to reduce our cost structure due in part to the significant downturn in the mortgage markets in the United States in the second half
of 2007; merger and integration costs of $8 million related to our acquisition of CheckFree, including integration project management, employee severance and retention
bonuses; a charge of $8 million associated with the amendment of an employment agreement related to the creation of our wholly-owned offshore captive operation; and
amortization expense of $6 million related to intangible assets acquired in the CheckFree acquisition. Selling, general and administrative expenses in 2007 and 2006 included
$13 million and $16 million, respectively, of incremental share-based compensation expense as a result of the prospective adoption of SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006. In
addition, 2006 included charges of $9 million related to the write-down of assets and facility shutdown costs in our lending businesses.

Operating Income and Operating Margin
Operating income increased $65 million, or 10%, in 2007 compared to 2006 and operating margins were 18.6% in 2007 and 2006, compared to 20.4% in 2005. Our

operating margin in 2007 compared to 2006 was positively impacted by strong performance in our Financial segment offset by our Insurance segment performance and several
charges as explained below. In 2007, operating income and margins were positively impacted by increases in higher-margin revenues in our electronic payments businesses,
continued strong operating results in our bank and credit union core processing businesses and improvements in overall operating efficiencies. In addition, CheckFree
contributed operating income of $14 million in the month of December. These positive factors were partially offset by a $33 million decrease in higher-margin flood claims
processing revenues in our Insurance segment, charges totaling $12 million primarily related to employee severance and facility shutdown expenses in our lending businesses,
merger and integration costs of $8 million related to our acquisition of CheckFree, and a charge of $8 million associated with the amendment of an employment agreement
related to the creation of our wholly-owned offshore captive operation.
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Operating income and margin in 2006 as compared to 2005 was positively impacted by strong Financial and Insurance segment results and was negatively impacted by a
$35 million decrease in higher-margin contract termination fees, a $22 million increase in share-based compensation expense related to the prospective adoption of SFAS 123R
on January 1, 2006, operating losses associated with our Australian check processing operations and charges of $9 million related to the write-down of assets and facility
shutdown costs in our lending businesses.

In addition, operating margins in both 2007 and 2006 were negatively impacted by revenue growth in our workers’ compensation businesses, which generate operating
margins in the low- to mid-single digits. The negative impact on operating margins due to the inclusion of prescription product costs in revenue and expense was approximately
two percentage points in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Segment Results
Our continuing operations are classified into three business segments: our financial institution services business segment (our Financial segment); our insurance services

business segment (our Insurance segment); and our CheckFree business segment (our CheckFree segment). The businesses that make up our Financial segment provide account
and transaction processing systems and services to financial institutions, such as banks, thrifts and credit unions, and other financial intermediaries. The businesses that
comprise our Insurance segment provide a wide range of services to insurance carriers, agents and distributors. The businesses that comprise our CheckFree segment provide
online banking, electronic billing and payment, software applications and investment management solutions to financial institutions and financial services organizations.

CheckFree is presented as a separate segment because it was acquired on December 3, 2007. In the first quarter of 2008, we expect that we will realign our business
segments when our new reporting structure and CheckFree integration plans are finalized. The following table presents, for the years indicated, revenues, operating income, and
operating margin for our business segments.
 
Years ended December 31,
(Dollars in millions)   Financial  Insurance  CheckFree(3)  Total  
Total revenues:      

2007   $ 3,006  $ 829  $ 87  $3,922 
2006    2,838   728   —     3,566 
2005    2,611   630   —     3,241 

Revenue growth(1):      
2007    6%   14%   —     10%
2006    9%   16%   —     10%

Operating income:      
2007(2)   $ 667  $ 63  $ 14  $ 744 
2006    566   99   —     665 
2005    578   84   —     662 

Operating income growth (decline)(1):      
2007(2)    18%   (36)%  —     12%
2006    (2)%  18%   —     0%

Operating margin:      
2007(2)    22.2%   7.5%   16.7%  19.0%
2006    19.9%   13.6%   —     18.6%
2005    22.1%   13.3%   —     20.4%

 
(1) Represents revenue or operating income growth (decline) compared to the prior year.
(2) Operating income and margin excludes merger and integration costs associated with acquisitions and a charge associated with the amendment of an employment

agreement related to the creation of an offshore captive totaling $14 million which are not allocated to the segments. See Note 8 to our consolidated financial statements
for a reconciliation of segment operating income to operating income reported on the consolidated statement of income.

(3) We acquired CheckFree on December 3, 2007 and, as a result, the 2007 results include 28 days of CheckFree operations and amortization expense from acquired
intangible assets of $9 million.
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Financial
Revenues in our Financial segment increased $168 million, or 6%, in 2007 and $227 million, or 9%, in 2006. The internal revenue growth rate in the Financial segment

was 4% and 6% in 2007 and 2006, respectively, with the remaining growth in each year resulting from acquisitions. Internal revenue growth in this segment was primarily
driven by increased volumes and new clients in the electronic payments businesses along with new client growth and increased sales to existing clients in the banking and credit
union core processing businesses and card fulfillment businesses. In 2007, internal revenue growth was negatively impacted by approximately one percentage point due to a
decrease in revenues in our home equity loan processing businesses due primarily to a decline in volumes associated with weakness in the mortgage markets in the United States
in the second half of 2007. In 2006, internal revenue growth was negatively impacted by approximately one percentage point from a decrease in contract termination fees.

Operating income in our Financial segment increased $101 million, or 18%, in 2007 compared to 2006 and decreased $12 million, or 2%, in 2006 compared to 2005.
Operating margins were 22.2%, 19.9% and 22.1% in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Operating margins in 2007 increased 2.3 percentage points compared to 2006 primarily
due to higher-margin revenue growth in our core processing and electronic payments businesses and overall operating efficiencies in our bank and credit union core processing
and payments businesses resulting primarily from the implementation of strategic initiatives that lowered costs. Operating margins in 2006 decreased 2.2 percentage points
compared to 2005 and were negatively impacted by a $35 million decrease in higher-margin contract termination fees, an increase of $21 million in share-based compensation
expense related to the prospective adoption of SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006, charges totaling $9 million related to the write-down of assets and facility shutdown costs in our
lending businesses and operating losses associated with our Australia check processing operations.

Insurance
Revenues in our Insurance segment increased $101 million, or 14%, in 2007 compared to 2006 and $98 million, or 16%, in 2006 compared to 2005. The internal revenue

growth rate in this segment was 0% in 2007 and 10% in 2006. The 2007 internal revenue growth rate decreased from 2006 primarily due to a $33 million decrease in flood
claims processing revenues and lower pass-through prescription revenue growth in our workers’ compensation businesses.

Operating income in our Insurance segment decreased $36 million, or 36%, in 2007 compared to 2006 and increased $15 million, or 18%, in 2006 compared to 2005.
Operating margins were 7.5% in 2007 compared to 13.6% in 2006 and 13.3% in 2005. Operating margins declined in 2007 compared to 2006 due primarily to a $33 million
decrease in higher-margin flood claims processing revenues and charges totaling $4 million related to facility shutdown and employee severance related to the consolidation of
operations. Operating margins in our Insurance segment are impacted by the significant increase in revenues in our workers’ compensation businesses, which generate operating
margins in the low- to mid-single digits. The inclusion of prescription product costs in revenue and expense negatively impacted operating margins in the Insurance segment by
nine percentage points, 14 percentage points and 12 percentage points in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

CheckFree
We acquired CheckFree on December 3, 2007 and, as a result, our 2007 operating results include 28 days of CheckFree operations. During this period, revenues totaled

$87 million and operating income and operating margin were $14 million and 16.7%, respectively. Included in total expenses for the CheckFree segment was amortization
expense from acquired intangible assets totaling $9 million during the 28 day period.
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Interest Expense and Interest Income
Interest expense was $76 million, $41 million and $28 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The $35 million increase in interest expense in 2007 was primarily

due to the new senior term loan and senior notes borrowings in the fourth quarter of 2007 to finance our acquisition of CheckFree. Because of these new borrowings, which had
a combined principal balance of $4.25 billion at December 31, 2007, we expect that interest expense will be significantly higher in 2008 as compared to 2007. The $13 million
increase in interest expense in 2006 was due primarily to higher interest rates and increased average borrowings outstanding in 2006 compared to 2005.

Interest income was $7 million, $0 and $7 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Interest income in 2007 was earned by investing the proceeds from the senior
notes borrowings during the period from our receipt of the proceeds until we completed the CheckFree acquisition. The interest income in 2005 was primarily due to increased
cash balances resulting from the proceeds we received for the sale of our securities clearing businesses.

Realized Gain from Sale of Investments
In 2005, we realized a pre-tax gain of $44 million from the sale of 3.2 million shares of common stock of Bisys Group, Inc. In addition, we sold our investment in

INTRIA Items, Inc. to our joint venture partner, Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce, which resulted in a pre-tax gain of $43 million.

Income Tax Provision
Our effective income tax rate for continuing operations was 38.3% in 2007, 37.8% in 2006 and 37.6% in 2005. The effective income tax rates for 2006 and 2005 were

favorably impacted, as compared to 2007, primarily by changes in state tax laws, the finalization of various tax returns and a lower tax rate on the sale of investments. We
expect that our income tax rate for continuing operations will be approximately 38.5% in 2008.

Income from Discontinued Operations
Income from discontinued operations, which includes Fiserv Health, Fiserv ISS, CredStar, Del Mar Database and our securities clearing businesses, totaled $31 million

in 2007 and $62 million in 2006 and 2005. The decrease in income from discontinued operations in 2007 was primarily due to $18 million of charges related to disposition
activities including retention bonuses, employee severance and other sale related expenses and a $14 million charge at Fiserv Health for employee severance, facility shutdown
and other charges to cease an investment in a new technology platform in the health plan management business in the second quarter of 2007.

Net Income Per Share-Diluted
Net income per share-diluted for 2007 was $2.60 compared to $2.53 in 2006 and $2.70 in 2005. Net income per share-diluted from continuing operations was $2.42 in

2007 compared to $2.19 in 2006 and $2.38 in 2005. Net income per share-diluted from continuing operations in 2007 compared to 2006 was negatively impacted by
approximately $0.07 per share due to merger and integration costs and intangible amortization expense associated with our acquisition of CheckFree and a $0.01 per share
increase in facility shutdown and related costs. Net income per share-diluted from continuing operations in 2006 compared to 2005 was negatively impacted by a decrease of
$0.29 per share from realized gains on sale of investments in 2005, approximately $0.12 per share from a decrease in contract termination fees in 2006, $0.08 per share of
incremental share-based compensation expense in 2006 due to the prospective adoption of FAS 123R on January 1, 2006, and $0.03 per share related to the write-down of
assets and facility shutdown costs in 2006. Amortization expense related to acquired intangible assets totaled $0.15 per share, $0.09 per share and $0.07 per share in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Our principal liquidity needs are: (i) to fund normal operating expenses; (ii) to meet debt service requirements of $500 million in 2008, including $250 million of our

senior notes maturing in April and June of 2008 and $250 million of our senior term loan due in December of 2008; and (iii) to fund capital expenditures and operating lease
payments. We believe these needs will be satisfied using cash flows generated by operations and proceeds from dispositions during the next twelve months. In the first quarter
of 2008, we received proceeds from the dispositions of Fiserv Health and Fiserv ISS totaling approximately $660 million after taxes. As of January 31, 2008, we had $637
million available for borrowing under our revolving credit facility.

Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations, or operating cash flow, was $564 million in 2007 compared with $542 million in 2006. Operating
cash flow in 2007 compared to 2006 was negatively impacted by the payment of $30 million to settle treasury-lock interest rate hedge contracts entered into in connection with
the financing of our acquisition of CheckFree.

Our capital expenditures, including capitalization of software costs, were $160 million, or 4.1% of total revenues, $163 million, or 4.6% of total revenues, and $141
million, or 4.4% of total revenues, in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

We purchased treasury stock totaling $469 million, $560 million and $653 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. As of December 31, 2007, we were authorized
by our board of directors to purchase up to 1.8 million additional shares of our common stock. Share repurchases under this authorization are expected to be made through open
market transactions as market conditions warrant. Shares repurchased are generally held for issuance in connection with our equity plans. Our current policy is to use our
operating cash flow primarily to fund capital expenditures and to repay debt, rather than to pay dividends.

On December 3, 2007, we acquired CheckFree for $4.2 billion, net of cash acquired. To complete the acquisition, we borrowed $2.5 billion under an unsecured senior
term loan facility with a syndicate of banks, issued $1.75 billion of senior notes and borrowed under our revolving credit facility. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, we used $127
million, $187 million and $510 million, respectively, to acquire other businesses.

Revolving Credit Facility and Commercial Paper
We maintain a $900 million unsecured revolving credit facility with a syndicate of banks. The facility bears interest at a variable rate based on LIBOR plus a specified

margin or the bank’s base rate. There are no significant commitment fees or compensating balance requirements under this facility. The revolving credit facility, as amended,
contains various restrictions and covenants that require us, among other things, to limit our consolidated indebtedness to no more than a specified multiple (ranging between 3.5
and 4.5) of consolidated net earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization and certain other adjustments and to maintain consolidated net earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization and certain other adjustments of at least three times consolidated interest expense. The facility expires on March 24, 2011. In 2007,
we were in compliance with all debt covenants in this and our other credit facilities, including those contained in our senior unsecured notes.

We are authorized to issue up to $500 million of unsecured commercial paper under our commercial paper program. Under this program, we may issue commercial
paper with maturities of up to 397 days from the date of issuance. The revolving credit facility supports 100% of any outstanding commercial paper. As a result, borrowings
under the commercial paper program reduce the amount of credit available under the revolving credit facility. As of December 31, 2007, no commercial paper borrowings were
outstanding under this program. Borrowings under the revolving credit facility and commercial paper program were $840 million and $452 million at December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively. The weighted-average variable interest rate on these borrowings was 5.4% at December 31, 2007.
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Senior Term Loan
In December 2007, we borrowed $2.5 billion under an unsecured senior term loan facility with a syndicate of banks. This term loan bears interest at a variable rate based

on LIBOR plus a specified margin or the bank’s base rate, and matures in December 2012. Scheduled principal payments of $250 million are due in December 2008 and 2009,
payments of $375 million are due in December 2010 and 2011, and the remaining principal of $1.25 billion is due in December 2012. The weighted-average variable interest
rate on the term loan borrowings was 5.5% at December 31, 2007. The term loan facility contains various restrictions and covenants substantially similar to those contained in
the revolving credit facility described above.

Senior Notes
In November 2007, we issued $1.25 billion of 6.125% senior notes due in November 2012 and $500 million of 6.8% senior notes due in November 2017, which notes

pay interest at the stated rate on May 20 and November 20 of each year. In addition, we previously issued $150 million of 4% senior notes, which are due in April 2008, and
$100 million of 3% senior notes, which are due in June 2008.

Interest Rate Hedge Contracts
To manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, we entered into a series of treasury lock agreements (“Treasury Locks”) in 2007 with total notional values of $0.9

billion and maintain interest rate swap agreements (“Swaps”) with total notional values of $1.9 billion and $150 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The
Swaps effectively fix interest rates on floating rate borrowings under the revolving credit facility and term loan at a weighted-average rate of approximately 4.5%, prior to
financing spreads and related fees. The Swaps have original contract terms of two to five years with expiration dates through September 2012. Upon the issuance of the senior
notes in November 2007, we paid $30 million to settle the Treasury Locks. This payment was recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes of $11
million, and will be recognized as interest expense over the terms of the senior notes. In addition, we maintain fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements on the $150
million 4% senior notes, with a variable interest rate of 6.0% at December 31, 2007.

364-Day Revolving Credit Facility
In November 2007, we entered into a 364-day revolving credit facility under which borrowings were conditioned upon our full draw of available borrowings under our

$900 million revolving credit facility described above and prepayments were required in the event of certain asset sales or other transactions. No borrowings under the 364-day
revolving credit facility were outstanding at December 31, 2007 and we terminated this facility in February 2008.

Shelf Registration Statement
In 2007, we filed a “shelf” registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Under the registration statement, we may sell common stock, preferred

stock and debt securities, or a combination thereof. Each time we sell securities pursuant to the shelf registration statement, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will
contain specific information about the terms of the securities being offered and of the offering. We may offer and sell the securities pursuant to this prospectus from time to time
in one or more of the following ways: through underwriters or dealers, through agents, directly to purchasers or through a combination of any of these methods. Proceeds from
the sale of these securities may be used to repay indebtedness or for working capital, acquisitions or general corporate purposes. As discussed above, in 2007, we issued $1.75
billion of senior unsecured notes under the shelf registration statement.
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Other
Access to capital markets impacts our cost of capital, our ability to refinance maturing indebtedness and our ability to fund future acquisitions. Our ability to access

capital on favorable terms depends on various factors, including general market conditions, interest rates, credit ratings on our debt securities, perception of our potential future
earnings and the market price of our capital stock. As of December 31, 2007, we had a credit rating of Baa2 with a stable outlook from Moody’s Investors Service, Inc.
(“Moody’s”) and BBB with a negative outlook from Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services (“S&P”) on our senior unsecured debt securities.

The interest rate payable on our senior notes is subject to adjustment from time to time if Moody’s or S&P downgrades (or subsequently upgrades) the debt rating
applicable to the senior notes. If the ratings from Moody’s or S&P decrease, the per annum interest rate on the notes is subject to increase by up to 2.0%. In no event will the per
annum interest rate be reduced below the original interest rate applicable to the senior notes or will the total increase in the per annum interest rate be more than 2.0% above the
original interest rate. The interest rates on any series of senior notes will permanently cease to be subject to any adjustment if the notes become rated A3 (or its equivalent) or
higher by Moody’s and A- (or its equivalent) or higher by S&P, in each case with a stable or positive outlook.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contractual Obligations
We do not have any material off-balance sheet arrangements. The interest component of long-term debt obligations and minimum operating lease payments are reported

on a pre-tax basis. The following table details our contractual cash obligations at December 31, 2007:
 

(In millions)   Total   
Less than

1 year   
1-

3 years   
3-

5 years   
More than

5 years
Long-term debt including interest   $6,744  $ 751  $1,043  $4,068  $ 882
Minimum operating lease payments    424   114   164   85   61
Purchase obligations    28   22   5   1   —  
Income tax obligations    60   9   27   21   3

          

Total   $7,256  $ 896  $1,239  $4,175  $ 946
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(Unaudited)

 
(In millions, except per share data)   Quarters     
   First   Second  Third   Fourth   Total  
2007       
Revenues:       

Processing and services   $ 646  $ 655  $ 652  $ 740  $2,693 
Product    298   284   277   370   1,229 

  

Total revenues    944   939   929   1,110   3,922 
  

Expenses:       
Cost of processing and services    403   399   393   463   1,658 
Cost of product    236   225   223   295   979 
Selling, general and administrative    128   133   123   171   555 

  

Total expenses    767   757   739   929   3,192 
  

Operating income    177   182   190   181   730 
Interest expense, net    (9)  (11)  (13)  (36)  (69)

  

Income from continuing operations before income taxes    168   171   177   145   661 
Income tax provision    65   66   67   55   253 

  

Income from continuing operations    103   105   110   90   408 
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes    11   3   11   6   31 

  

Net income   $ 114  $ 108  $ 121  $ 96  $ 439 
  

Net income per share—basic:       
Continuing operations   $0.60  $0.63  $0.67  $ 0.55  $ 2.45 
Discontinued operations    0.07   0.02   0.06   0.04   0.19 

  

Total   $0.67  $0.65  $0.73  $ 0.59  $ 2.64 
  

Net income per share—diluted:       
Continuing operations   $0.59  $0.62  $0.66  $ 0.54  $ 2.42 
Discontinued operations    0.07   0.02   0.06   0.04   0.19 

  

Total   $0.66  $0.64  $0.73  $ 0.58  $ 2.60 
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(Unaudited)

(In millions, except per share data)   Quarters     

    First   Second  Third   Fourth  Total  
2006       
Revenues:       

Processing and services   $ 622  $ 603  $ 631  $ 632  $2,488 
Product    250   263   267   298   1,078 

  

Total revenues    872   866   898   930   3,566 
  

Expenses:       
Cost of processing and services    387   391   393   407   1,578 
Cost of product    195   195   216   233   839 
Selling, general and administrative    118   117   120   129   484 

  

Total expenses    700   703   729   769   2,901 
  

Operating income    172   163   169   161   665 
Interest expense, net    (8)  (10)  (12)  (11)  (41)

  

Income from continuing operations before income taxes    164   153   157   150   624 
Income tax provision    63   56   59   58   236 

  

Income from continuing operations    101   97   98   92   388 
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes    15   21   12   14   62 

  

Net income   $ 116  $ 118  $ 110  $ 106  $ 450 
  

Net income per share—basic:       
Continuing operations   $0.57  $0.55  $0.56  $0.53  $ 2.22 
Discontinued operations    0.08   0.12   0.07   0.08   0.35 

  

Total   $0.65  $0.67  $0.63  $0.62  $ 2.57 
  

Net income per share—diluted:       
Continuing operations   $0.56  $0.55  $0.56  $0.52  $ 2.19 
Discontinued operations    0.08   0.12   0.07   0.08   0.35 

  

Total   $0.64  $0.66  $0.63  $0.61  $ 2.53 
  

 
 Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk that a change in the level of one or more market prices, interest rates, indices, correlations or other market factors, such as liquidity, will
result in losses for a certain financial instrument or group of financial instruments. We are exposed primarily to interest rate risk and market price risk on investments and
borrowings. We actively monitor these risks through a variety of control procedures involving senior management.

Fiserv ISS, which is included in discontinued operations, accepts retirement account deposits from clients and invests the funds in securities, substantially all of which
are rated within the highest investment grade categories for securities. Fiserv ISS utilizes simulation models for measuring and monitoring interest rate risk and market value of
portfolio equities. A formal asset and liability committee meets quarterly to review interest rate risks, capital ratios, liquidity levels, portfolio diversification, credit risk ratings
and adherence to investment policies and guidelines. We do not believe significant changes in interest rates would have a material impact on our operating results from
discontinued operations or our financial condition.
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We manage our debt structure and interest rate risk through the use of fixed and floating-rate debt and through the use of interest rate hedge contracts. We currently use
interest rate swaps to partially hedge our exposure to interest rate changes and to control financing costs. Generally, under these swaps, we agree with a counter-party to
exchange the difference between fixed-rate and floating-rate interest amounts based on an agreed notional amount. Based on our long-term debt with variable interest rates as of
December 31, 2007, a 1% increase in our borrowing rate would increase annual interest expense in 2008 by approximately $10 million. We believe the risks associated with
financial instruments at December 31, 2007 will not have a material effect on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

 Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
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 FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

 
In millions, except per share data
Years ended December 31,   2007   2006   2005  
Revenues:     

Processing and services   $2,693  $2,488  $2,353 
Product    1,229   1,078   888 

  

Total revenues    3,922   3,566   3,241 
  

Expenses:     
Cost of processing and services    1,658   1,578   1,485 
Cost of product    979   839   685 
Selling, general and administrative    555   484   409 

  

Total expenses    3,192   2,901   2,579 
  

Operating income    730   665   662 

Interest expense    (76)  (41)  (28)
Interest income    7   —     7 
Realized gain from sale of investments    —     —     87 

  

Income from continuing operations before income taxes    661   624   728 

Income tax provision    253   236   274 
  

Income from continuing operations    408   388   454 

Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes    31   62   62 
  

Net income   $ 439  $ 450  $ 516 
  

Net income per share—basic:     
Continuing operations   $ 2.45  $ 2.22  $ 2.41 
Discontinued operations    0.19   0.35   0.33 

  

Total   $ 2.64  $ 2.57  $ 2.74 
  

Net income per share—diluted:     
Continuing operations   $ 2.42  $ 2.19  $ 2.38 
Discontinued operations    0.19   0.35   0.32 

  

Total   $ 2.60  $ 2.53  $ 2.70 
  

Shares used in computing net income per share:     
Basic    166.6   175.0   188.8 
Diluted    168.8   177.5   191.0 

See accompanying notes.
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 FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

 
Dollars in millions
December 31,   2007   2006  
ASSETS    

Cash and cash equivalents   $ 297  $ 117 
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts    840   506 
Deferred income taxes    71   29 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets    353   128 
Assets of discontinued operations held for sale    2,643   2,700 

  

Total current assets    4,204   3,480 
  

Property and equipment, net    372   220 
Intangible assets, net    2,324   529 
Goodwill    4,817   1,982 
Other long-term assets    129   41 

  

Total assets   $11,846  $ 6,252 
  

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY    
Trade accounts payable   $ 182  $ 143 
Accrued expenses    599   321 
Current maturities of long-term debt    510   —   
Deferred revenues    351   247 
Liabilities of discontinued operations held for sale    2,112   2,139 

  

Total current liabilities    3,754   2,850 
  

Long-term debt    4,895   745 
Deferred income taxes    571   169 
Other long-term liabilities    159   62 

  

Total liabilities    9,379   3,826 
  

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES    

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY:    
Preferred stock, no par value: 25.0 million shares authorized; none issued    —     —   
Common stock, $0.01 par value: 450.0 million shares authorized; 198.1 million and 197.8 million shares issued    2   2 
Additional paid-in capital    700   700 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss    (41)  —   
Accumulated earnings    3,326   2,887 
Treasury stock, at cost, 33.0 million and 26.7 million shares    (1,520)  (1,163)

  

Total shareholders’ equity    2,467   2,426 
  

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity   $11,846  $ 6,252 
  

See accompanying notes.
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 FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

 
  Common Stock  

Additional
Paid-In
Capital  

 

Comprehensive
Income  

 Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Loss  

 

Accumulated
Earnings

 Treasury Stock  

In millions  Shares Amount     Shares  Amount  
Balance at December 31, 2004  196 $ 2 $ 680   $ 26  $ 1,921 2  $ (65)
Net income     $ 516    516  
Foreign currency translation      1   1    
Reclassification adjustment for realized investment gains

included in net income—net of tax      (32)  (32)   
Fair market value adjustment on cash flow hedges—net of

tax      6   6    

Comprehensive income     $ 491     

Shares issued under stock plans including income tax
benefits  2  —    14     (1)  49 

Purchase of treasury stock        15   (652)
Balance at December 31, 2005  198  2  694    1   2,437 16   (668)
Net income     $ 450    450  
Fair market value adjustment on cash flow hedges and other

—net of tax      1   1    

Comprehensive income     $ 451     

Adjustment to adopt SFAS No. 158—net of tax       (2)   
Share-based compensation     28      
Shares issued under stock plans including income tax

benefits  —    —    (22)    (2)  75 
Purchase of treasury stock        13   (570)
Balance at December 31, 2006  198  2  700    —     2,887 27   (1,163)
Net income     $ 439    439  
Foreign currency translation and other      5   5    
Fair market value adjustment on cash flow hedges—net of

tax      (46)  (46)   

Comprehensive income     $ 398     

Share-based compensation     26      
Shares issued under stock plans including income tax

benefits  —    —    (26)    (2)  103 
Purchase of treasury stock        8   (460)
Balance at December 31, 2007  198 $ 2 $ 700   $ (41) $ 3,326 33  $(1,520)

See accompanying notes.
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 FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

 
In millions           
Years ended December 31,       2007          2006          2005     
Cash flows from operating activities:     
Net income   $ 439  $ 450  $ 516 
Adjustment for discontinued operations    (31)  (62)  (62)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations:     

Deferred income taxes    20   14   19 
Share-based compensation    23   26   4 
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options    (12)  (10)  —   
Settlement of interest rate hedge contracts    (30)  —     —   
Realized gain from sale of investments    —     —     (87)
Depreciation and amortization    193   170   151 
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:     

Trade accounts receivable    (35)  (52)  (52)
Prepaid expenses and other assets    (32)  (12)  (10)
Trade accounts payable and other liabilities    21   10   34 
Deferred revenues    8   8   14 

  

Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations    564   542   527 
  

Cash flows from investing activities:     
Capital expenditures, including capitalization of software costs    (160)  (163)  (141)
Payment for acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired    (4,333)  (187)  (510)
Proceeds from sale of investments    19   —     109 
Other investing activities    —     (1)  1 

  

Net cash used in investing activities from continuing operations    (4,474)  (351)  (541)
  

Cash flows from financing activities:     
Proceeds from revolving credit facilities, net    285   144   113 
Proceeds from long-term debt    4,248   10   17 
Repayments of long-term debt    (72)  (16)  (39)
Issuance of common stock and treasury stock    50   36   28 
Purchases of treasury stock    (469)  (560)  (653)
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock options    12   10   —   
Deferred financing costs    (24)  —     —   
Other financing activities    (7)  3   (1)

  

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing operations    4,023   (373)  (535)
  

Net change in cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations    113   (182)  (549)
Net cash transactions transferred from discontinued operations    67   153   369 
Beginning balance    117   146   326 

  

Ending balance   $ 297  $ 117  $ 146 
  

Discontinued operations cash flow information:     
Net cash provided by operating activities   $ 99  $ 93  $ 68 
Net cash provided by investing activities    120   90   6 
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities    (58)  —     139 

  

Net change in cash and cash equivalents from discontinued operations    161   183   213 
Cash and cash equivalents sold    —     —     (32)
Net cash transactions transferred to continuing operations    (67)  (153)  (369)
Beginning balance—discontinued operations    55   25   213 

  

Ending balance—discontinued operations   $ 149  $ 55  $ 25 
  

See accompanying notes.
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 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Description of the Business

Fiserv, Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Company”) provide integrated information management systems and services, including transaction processing,
electronic commerce products and services, business process outsourcing, document distribution services, and software and systems solutions. The Company’s continuing
operations are primarily in the United States and consist of three business segments: financial institution services (“Financial”), insurance services (“Insurance”), and CheckFree
Corporation (“CheckFree”). The Financial segment provides account and transaction processing systems and services to financial institutions and other financial intermediaries.
The Insurance segment provides a wide range of services to insurance carriers, agents, and distributors. CheckFree provides online banking, electronic billing and payment
software applications, and investment management solutions to financial institutions and financial services organizations. CheckFree was acquired by the Company on
December 3, 2007.

On January 10, 2008, the Company completed the sale of a majority of its health businesses (“Fiserv Health”) to UnitedHealthcare Services, Inc. The Company also
completed the sale of the majority of its investment support services segment (“Fiserv ISS”) to TD Ameritrade Online Holdings, Inc. on February 4, 2008. This was the first of
two transactions related to the sale of Fiserv ISS. The second part of the Fiserv ISS sale is expected to close by the end of the second quarter of 2008. Additionally, in December
2007 and January 2008, the Company completed the sale of two businesses in its lending division. The financial results of Fiserv Health, Fiserv ISS and the two disposed
lending businesses are reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Fiserv, Inc. and all majority owned subsidiaries. All intercompany transactions and balances have been

eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Fair Values
The fair values of cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable, settlement assets and obligations, trade accounts payable, and accrued expenses approximate the carrying

values due to the short period of time to maturity. The fair values of long-term debt and derivative instruments are determined based on market quotes for similar instruments.

New Accounting Pronouncements
In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of

FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
position taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return, and provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure
and transition. The Company’s adoption of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007 did not result in a cumulative adjustment to accumulated earnings.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—Continued
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

 
In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS 157”), which is effective for

fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands the applicable disclosure
requirements. This statement applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. The statement indicates, among other things, that a fair
value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell an asset or transfer a liability occurs in the principal market for the asset or liability or, in the absence of a principal
market, the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. SFAS 157 defines fair value based upon an exit price model. SFAS 157 was subsequently amended to delay the
effective date for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis.
The Company does not expect that the adoption of SFAS 157 will have a material impact on its financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 115” (“SFAS 159”), which is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. This statement permits entities to elect to measure many financial instruments at
fair value and establishes presentation and disclosure requirements for such financial instruments. The Company does not expect to elect to measure any financial instruments at
fair value.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)”), which replaces SFAS No. 141, “Business
Combinations.” SFAS 141(R) generally retains the underlying concepts of SFAS 141 because it requires all business combinations to be accounted for at fair value under the
acquisition method of accounting, but it changes how the acquisition method of accounting is applied in a number of significant aspects. Acquisition costs will be expensed as
incurred; contingent consideration will be recorded at fair value on the date of acquisition; restructuring costs associated with a business combination will be expensed
subsequent to the acquisition date; and changes in deferred tax asset valuation allowances and income tax uncertainties after the acquisition date will affect the income tax
provision. SFAS 141(R) is effective on a prospective basis for all of the Company’s business combinations with an acquisition date on or after January 1, 2009, with the
exception of the accounting for valuation allowances on deferred taxes and acquired tax contingencies. Early adoption is not permitted. The Company is currently assessing the
impact that the adoption of SFAS 141(R) will have on its financial statements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued Financial Accounting Standards No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements—an amendment of ARB
No. 51” (“SFAS 160”). This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008 and requires the recognition of a noncontrolling interest (minority
interest) as equity in the consolidated financial statements. The amount of net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated net income and
this statement includes expanded disclosure requirements. The Company does not expect that the adoption of SFAS 160 will have a material impact on its financial statements,
although it is still assessing the impact it may have.

Reclassifications
The Company reclassified its 2006 and 2005 consolidated statements of cash flows such that proceeds from the sale of businesses and cash distributions received from

discontinued operations are reported as cash flows of discontinued operations. These cash flows were previously reported as cash provided by investing activities from
continuing operations. These reclassifications resulted in the reclassification of $104 million and $350 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively, from investing activities of
continuing operations to investing activities of discontinued operations. Additionally, certain other amounts reported in prior periods have been reclassified to conform to the
current presentation.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—Continued
For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

 
Derivative Instruments

The Company accounts for derivative instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133”), as
amended and interpreted. Derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at fair value. If the derivative is designated as a fair
value hedge, the changes in the fair value of the derivative are recognized in earnings. To the extent the hedge is effective, there is an offsetting adjustment to the basis of the
item being hedged. If the derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portions of the changes in the fair value of the derivative are recorded as a component of
accumulated other comprehensive loss and recognized in the consolidated statements of income when the hedged item affects earnings. Ineffective portions of changes in the
fair value of hedges are recognized in earnings. The Company’s policy is to execute derivative financial instruments with creditworthy banks and not to enter into such
instruments for speculative purposes.

Revenue Recognition
Processing and services revenues are primarily derived from account and transaction-based fees for data processing, transaction processing, electronic funds transfer

services, consulting services and software maintenance fees and are recognized as the related services are provided. Software maintenance fee revenues for ongoing customer
support are recognized ratably over the term of the related support period, which is generally 12 months. Deferred revenues consist primarily of advance billings for services and
are recognized as revenue when the services are provided.

Product revenues are primarily derived from prescription product, software license, and integrated print and electronic communications sales. Product revenues in the
Insurance segment include workers’ compensation prescription product costs for which the Company is the principal under the indicators set forth in Emerging Issues Task
Force (“EITF”) No. 99-19, “Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent.” Prescription product revenues are recognized on a gross basis to include the
prescription price based on established fee schedules or usual and customary rates. The Company also recognizes product revenues, such as software license sales which
represent less than 5% of total revenues, when written contracts are signed, delivery of the product has occurred, the fee is fixed or determinable, and collection is probable.

Customer reimbursements, such as postage and telecommunication costs, are included in processing and services revenue, product revenue, cost of processing and
services, and cost of product in accordance with EITF No. 01-14, “Income Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for ‘Out-of-Pocket’ Expenses Incurred.”
These costs, which are pass-through expenses to clients and which are included in both revenues and expenses, were $432 million, $409 million and $345 million in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses
Selling, general and administrative expenses primarily consist of: salaries, wages and related expenses paid to sales personnel, administrative employees and

management; advertising and promotional costs; amortization of certain intangible assets and other selling and administrative expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and investments with original maturities of 90 days or less.
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Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company analyzes trade accounts receivable by considering historical bad debts, customer creditworthiness, current economic trends, changes in customer payment
terms and collection trends when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Any change in the assumptions used in analyzing a specific account receivable
may result in an additional allowance for doubtful accounts being recognized in the period in which the change occurs. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $63 million and
$33 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The increase from 2006 was primarily due to the Company’s acquisitions in 2007.

Settlement Assets and Obligations
Settlement assets of $179 million and $39 million were included in prepaid expenses and other current assets at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and

settlement obligations of $177 million and $38 million were included in accrued expenses at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Settlement assets and obligations
represent amounts receivable from the Company’s agents and clients and amounts payable to agents and clients primarily associated with the Company’s recently acquired
walk-in payment services businesses. The majority of these assets and obligations result from timing differences between agents collecting funds from the consumers making
the payments and depositing the funds collected into the Company’s bank accounts. Settlement assets and obligations arise due to the reporting of transactions to clients prior to
fulfilling the payment obligation.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed primarily using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated

useful life of the asset or the leasehold period, if applicable. Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31:
 

(In millions)   
Estimated

Useful Lives   2007   2006
Land   —    $ 19  $ 9
Data processing equipment   3 to 7 years    460   371
Buildings and leasehold improvements   5 to 40 years    151   114
Furniture and equipment   3 to 10 years    198   120

      

     828   614
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization      456   394

      

Total     $ 372  $ 220
      

Depreciation expense for all property and equipment totaled $78 million, $69 million and $61 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consisted of the following at December 31:
 
2007
(In millions)   

Gross Carrying
Amount   

Accumulated
Amortization  

Net Book
Value

Customer related intangible assets   $ 1,688  $ 77  $ 1,611
Acquired software and technology    416   48   368
Trade names    142   4   138
Software development costs for external customers    562   419   143
Purchased software    276   212   64

      

Total   $ 3,084  $ 760  $ 2,324
      

2006
(In millions)   

Gross Carrying
Amount   

Accumulated
Amortization  

Net Book
Value

Customer related intangible assets   $ 278  $ 54  $ 224
Acquired software and technology    82   31   51
Trade names    60   1   59
Software development costs for external customers    514   388   126
Purchased software    249   180   69

      

Total   $ 1,183  $ 654  $ 529
      

Customer related intangible assets represent customer contracts and relationships obtained as part of acquired businesses and are amortized over their estimated useful
lives, generally ten to twenty years. Acquired software and technology represents software and technology intangible assets acquired as part of acquired businesses and is
amortized over their estimated useful lives, generally four to ten years. Trade names determined to have indefinite lives are not amortized, in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” and trade names determined to have finite useful lives are amortized over their useful lives, generally five to ten years.
As described in Note 2, intangible assets acquired as part of acquired businesses have increased in 2007 primarily due to the acquisition of CheckFree in December 2007.
Amortization expense for acquired intangible assets, which include customer related intangible assets, acquired software and technology and trade names, totaled $42 million,
$26 million and $20 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company estimates that amortization expense with respect to acquired intangible assets will be
approximately $153 million in 2008 and 2009, $151 million in 2010 and 2011, and $140 million in 2012.

Software development costs for external customers represents internally generated computer software for external customers. The Company capitalizes certain costs
incurred to develop new software or to enhance existing software which is marketed externally or utilized by the Company to process customer transactions. Costs are
capitalized commencing when the technological feasibility of the software has been established. Routine maintenance of software products, design costs and development costs
incurred prior to establishment of a product’s technological feasibility are expensed as incurred. Software development costs for external customers are amortized over their
estimated useful lives which is generally five years. Gross software development costs for external customers capitalized for new products and enhancements to existing
products totaled $57 million, $53 million and $49 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Amortization of previously capitalized development costs was $40 million, $44
million and $46 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Purchased software represents software licenses purchased from third parties and is amortized over the estimated useful lives, generally three to five years. Amortization
of purchased software totaled $33 million, $31 million and $24 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired in a business combination. The
Company reviews, on an annual basis, or more frequently if circumstances indicate possible impairment, the carrying value of goodwill by comparing reporting unit carrying
values to estimated fair values. Based on the Company’s annual impairment assessment in the fourth quarter of 2007, no impairment was identified. The changes in goodwill
during 2007 and 2006 were as follows:
 

(In millions)   

Financial
Institution

Services   
Insurance
Services   CheckFree  Total

Balance—December 31, 2005   $ 1,498  $ 374  $ —    $1,872
Goodwill acquired    20   90   —     110

      

Balance—December 31, 2006    1,518   464   —     1,982
Goodwill acquired    59   (5)  2,781   2,835

      

Balance—December 31, 2007   $ 1,577  $ 459  $ 2,781  $4,817
      

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
The Company assesses the likelihood of recovering the cost of long-lived assets based on current and projected operating results and cash flows of the related business

operations using an undiscounted cash flow analysis. These factors, along with management’s plans with respect to operations, are considered whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable in assessing the recoverability of property and equipment and intangible assets. Measurement of any
impairment loss is based on estimated fair value.

Investments
At December 31, 2007, available-for-sale investments in asset-backed securities and corporate bonds were reported in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as

prepaid expenses and other current assets of $12 million and other long-term assets of $30 million. At December 31, 2007, gross unrealized investment gains and losses were
not significant. The Company’s continuing operations did not own any available-for-sale investments at December 31, 2006. The fair values of available-for-sale investments
were based on quoted market values.

Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs of $24 million were included in other long-term assets at December 31, 2007 and were paid in connection with the Company’s borrowings

under its senior term loan and senior notes during 2007. Deferred financing costs are amortized over the term of the underlying debt using the interest method.

Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future

tax consequences attributable to differences between financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, net operating loss and
tax credit carry-forwards, and tax contingencies. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary
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differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance, if necessary, is recorded against deferred tax assets for which utilization of the asset is not likely.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
Accumulated other comprehensive loss consisted of the following at December 31:

 
(In millions)   2007   2006  
Fair market value adjustment on cash flow hedges, net of income taxes (see Note 4)   $(45) $ 1 
Foreign currency translation adjustments    5   1 
Unrecognized pension losses, net of income taxes    (1)  (2)

  

Total   $(41) $—   
  

Shareholder Rights Plan
As of December 31, 2007, the Company had a shareholder rights plan. Under this plan, each shareholder held one preferred stock purchase right for each outstanding

share of the Company’s common stock. The stock purchase rights were not exercisable until certain events occur. The plan expired on February 23, 2008.

Realized Gain from Sale of Investments
During 2005, the Company sold its remaining 3.2 million shares of common stock of Bisys Group, Inc., realizing a pre-tax gain of $44 million, and its investment in

INTRIA Items, Inc., realizing a pre-tax gain of $43 million. Realized gains or losses are computed based on specific identification of the investments sold, based on the trade
date.

Net Income Per Share
Basic net income per share is computed using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the periods. Diluted net income per share is computed

using the weighted-average number of common shares and common stock equivalents outstanding during the periods. Common stock equivalents consist of stock options and
restricted stock and are computed using the treasury stock method. In 2007 and 2006, the Company excluded approximately one million weighted-average shares for stock
options from the calculation of common stock equivalents as their impact was anti-dilutive. In 2005, no weighted-average shares for stock options were excluded from the
calculation of common stock equivalents.

The computation of shares used in calculating basic and diluted net income per common share is as follows:
 
(In millions)   2007   2006   2005
Weighted-average common shares outstanding used for the calculation of net income per share—basic   167  175  189
Common stock equivalents   2  3  2

      

Total shares used for the calculation of net income per share—diluted   169  178  191
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Supplemental Cash Flow Information
 
(In millions)   2007   2006   2005
Interest paid   $ 62  $ 42  $ 27
Income taxes paid (including discontinued operations)    236   235   336
Liabilities assumed in acquisitions of businesses    979   32   39

2. Acquisitions
CheckFree Corporation

On December 3, 2007, the Company acquired CheckFree, a provider of electronic commerce services and products, including electronic bill payment and Internet
banking. In the acquisition, each outstanding share of CheckFree common stock was converted into the right to receive $48 per share. CheckFree is expected to enable the
Company to expand its client relationships with a leading platform in the growing bill payment sector. The Company believes that the combined organization will be able to
deliver a wider range of product offerings for its clients, create new opportunities for growth and enhanced efficiency, and bring new products and services to market.

The preliminary allocation of the purchase price for CheckFree was as follows (in millions):
 

Cash and cash equivalents   $ 181 
Trade accounts receivable    238 
Other current assets    167 
Property and equipment    150 
Intangible assets    1,778 
Goodwill    2,781 
Other assets    55 
Trade accounts payable and accrued expenses    (233)
Other current liabilities    (201)
Noncurrent deferred income tax liabilities    (402)
Other long-term liabilities    (91)

  

Total purchase price   $4,423 
  

The purchase price for CheckFree was paid in cash at closing, except for $36 million of accrued purchase price and transaction costs at December 31, 2007. The amounts
allocated to goodwill and intangible assets were based on preliminary valuations and are subject to final adjustment. The preliminary purchase price allocation resulted in
goodwill of $2.8 billion, which is not expected to be deductible for tax purposes. The preliminary values allocated to intangible assets were as follows:
 

(In millions)   

Gross
Carrying
Amount   

Weighted -
Average

Useful Life
Customer related intangible assets   $ 1,378  19 years
Acquired software and technology    319  9 years
Trade name    81  indefinite

    

  $ 1,778  17 years
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The following unaudited supplemental pro forma information presents the Company’s results of operations as though the acquisition of CheckFree had occurred on

January 1, 2007 and 2006:
 

(In millions, except per share data)   2007   2006
Total revenues   $ 4,910  $ 4,475
Income from continuing operations    319   299
Net income    351   361
Net income per share—basic   $ 2.10  $ 2.06
Net income per share—diluted   $ 2.08  $ 2.03

The unaudited supplemental pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of the Company’s operating results which would have occurred had the acquisition of
CheckFree been completed on the assumed dates.

Other Acquisitions
In addition to the acquisition of CheckFree in 2007, the Company completed three, seven and eight acquisitions in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The results of

operations of all acquired businesses have been included in the accompanying consolidated statements of income from the dates of acquisition. Net cash paid for these
acquisitions was $120 million, $169 million and $440 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and remains subject to certain adjustments. The acquisitions complemented
the existing businesses of the Company in the areas of data processing, lending services, insurance services, software and services. Amounts allocated to goodwill and intangible
assets for the 2007 acquisitions were based on preliminary estimates and are subject to final adjustment. Pro forma information for these acquisitions is not provided because
they did not have a material effect on the Company’s results of operations.

3. Dispositions
Fiserv ISS

On May 24, 2007, the Company signed definitive agreements (the “Agreements”) to sell Fiserv ISS in two separate transactions. On February 4, 2008, the Company
completed the first transaction by selling Fiserv Trust Company and the accounts of the Company’s institutional retirement plan and advisor services operations to TD
Ameritrade Online Holdings, Inc. for $225 million, plus the net working capital in the business, in cash at closing. In addition, the Company can earn contingent cash
consideration of up to $100 million based on the achievement of revenue targets over the twelve months subsequent to closing. In the first quarter of 2008, the Company expects
to recognize a net gain on sale for this transaction of approximately $120 million, after income taxes and prior to any contingent consideration.

In the second transaction, Robert Beriault Holdings, Inc., an entity controlled by the current president of Fiserv ISS, has agreed to acquire the remaining accounts and net
capital of Fiserv ISS, including the investment administration services business which provides back office and custody services for individual retirement accounts, for
approximately $50 million in cash. The Company will retain a minority interest in this business; however, the Company’s continuing involvement is not expected to be
significant. This portion of the Fiserv ISS disposition is expected to close by the end of the second quarter of 2008, and is subject to regulatory approval and customary closing
conditions.

Fiserv Health
On January 10, 2008, the Company completed the sale of a majority of its health businesses (“Fiserv Health”) to UnitedHealthcare Services, Inc. for $775 million, net of

working capital, in cash at closing. The sale of Fiserv Health, which was included in the Company’s Insurance segment in previously issued financial
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statements, is expected to result in a net gain on sale of approximately $90 million, after income taxes and prior to final adjustments for net working capital, in the first quarter of
2008.

Other Dispositions
In December 2007 and January 2008, the Company completed the sale of two businesses in its Financial segment which did not result in a material gain or loss.

In 2005, the Company completed the sale of its securities clearing businesses to Fidelity Global Brokerage Group, Inc. (“Fidelity”) for $345 million in cash at closing. In
2006, the Company recognized an $11 million pre-tax gain related to a contingent payment received from Fidelity based on the securities clearing businesses achievement of
revenue targets established in the stock purchase agreement.

The assets and liabilities, results of operations and cash flows of Fiserv ISS, Fiserv Health, the Company’s securities clearing businesses and the other dispositions have
been reported as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for all prior periods presented. Summarized financial information for
discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 was as follows:
 

(In millions)   2007   2006   2005  
Total revenues   $1,100  $978  $845 

  

Income before income taxes    51   86   89 
Income tax provision    (20)  (31)  (27)
Gain on sale, net of income taxes    —     7   —   

  

Income from discontinued operations   $ 31  $ 62  $ 62 
  

Assets and liabilities of discontinued operations are presented separately as assets and liabilities of discontinued operations held for sale in the consolidated balance
sheets, and consisted of the following at December 31:
 

(In millions)   2007   2006
Cash and cash equivalents   $ 149  $ 55
Trade accounts receivable, net    95   95
Prepaid expenses and other assets    47   38
Investments    1,888   2,016
Property and equipment, net    24   28
Intangible assets, net    440   468

    

Assets of discontinued operations held for sale   $ 2,643  $ 2,700
    

Trade accounts payable   $ 90  $ 86
Retirement account deposits    1,911   1,934
Other liabilities    111   119

    

Liabilities of discontinued operations held for sale   $ 2,112  $ 2,139
    

Fiserv ISS accepts retirement account deposits from clients and invests the funds in securities. Such amounts due to clients represent the primary source of funds for
Fiserv ISS’ investments which primarily consist of mortgage-backed obligations and primarily include GNMA, FNMA and FHLMC mortgage-backed pass-through securities
and collateralized mortgage obligations rated AAA by Standard and Poor’s. Fiserv ISS had fiduciary responsibility for the administration of approximately $46 billion in trust
funds as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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4. Long-Term Debt

The Company’s outstanding long-term debt was as follows at December 31:
 

(In millions)   2007   2006
Revolving credit facility and commercial paper   $ 840  $ 452
Senior term loan    2,500   —  
Senior notes    1,998   245
Other borrowings    67   48

    

Total    5,405   745
Less: current maturities    510   —  

    

Long-term debt   $ 4,895  $ 745
    

The estimated fair value, determined by prices obtained from market quotes, of the Company’s long-term debt was $5.44 billion and $743 million at December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively. Annual principal payments required under the terms of the long-term debt agreements were as follows at December 31, 2007 (in millions):
 

Years ending December 31,    
2008   $ 510
2009    258
2010    377
2011    1,261
2012    2,500
Thereafter    499

  

Total   $ 5,405
  

Senior notes due in 2008, with a carrying value of $45 million at December 31, 2007, are included in long-term debt in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
because the Company has the ability and intent to refinance such borrowings under its $900 million revolving credit facility.

Revolving Credit Facilities and Commercial Paper
The Company maintains a $900 million unsecured revolving credit facility with a syndicate of banks. The facility bears interest at a variable rate based on LIBOR plus a

specified margin or the bank’s base rate. There are no significant commitment fees or compensating balance requirements under this facility. The revolving credit facility, as
amended, contains various restrictions and covenants that require the Company, among other things, to limit its consolidated indebtedness to no more than a specified multiple
(ranging between 3.5 and 4.5) of consolidated net earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization and certain other adjustments and to maintain consolidated net
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization and certain other adjustments of at least three times consolidated interest expense. The facility expires on
March 24, 2011. The Company was in compliance with all debt covenants in 2007. In addition, the Company is authorized to issue up to $500 million of unsecured commercial
paper under its commercial paper program. Under this program, the Company may issue commercial paper with maturities of up to 397 days from the date of issuance. The
revolving credit facility supports 100% of any outstanding commercial paper. As a result, borrowings under the commercial paper program reduce the amount of credit
available under the revolving credit facility. As of December 31, 2007, no commercial paper borrowings were outstanding under this program. Borrowings under the revolving
credit facility and commercial paper program were $840 million and $452 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The weighted-average variable interest rate on
these borrowings was 5.4% at December 31, 2007.
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In November 2007, the Company entered into a 364-day revolving credit facility under which borrowings were conditioned upon the Company’s full draw of available

borrowings under the $900 million revolving credit facility described above and prepayments were required in the event of certain asset sales or other transactions. No
borrowings under the 364-day revolving credit facility were outstanding at December 31, 2007 and the Company terminated this facility in February 2008.

Senior Term Loan
In December 2007, the Company borrowed $2.5 billion under an unsecured senior term loan facility with a syndicate of banks. This term loan bears interest at a variable

rate based on LIBOR plus a specified margin or the bank’s base rate, and matures in December 2012. Scheduled principal payments of $250 million are due in December 2008
and 2009, payments of $375 million are due in December 2010 and 2011 and the remaining principal of $1.25 billion is due in December 2012. The weighted-average variable
interest rate on the term loan borrowings was 5.5% at December 31, 2007. The term loan facility contains various restrictions and covenants substantially similar to those
contained in the revolving credit facility described above.

Senior Notes
In November 2007, the Company issued $1.25 billion of 6.125% senior notes due in November 2012 and $500 million of 6.8% senior notes due in November 2017,

which notes pay interest at the stated rate on May 20 and November 20 of each year. The interest rates applicable to these notes are subject to an increase of up to two percent in
the event that the Company’s credit rating is downgraded. In addition, the Company has issued $150 million of 4% senior notes, which are due in April 2008, and $100 million
of 3% senior notes, which are due in June 2008.

Interest Rate Hedge Contracts
To manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, the Company entered into a series of treasury lock agreements (“Treasury Locks”) in 2007 with total notional values

of $0.9 billion and maintains interest rate swap agreements (“Swaps”) with total notional values of $1.9 billion and $150 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
As permitted by SFAS 133, the Company has designated the Treasury Locks and Swaps as cash flow hedges.

Upon the issuance of the senior notes in November 2007, the Company paid $30 million to settle the Treasury Locks. This payment was recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of income taxes of $11 million, and will be recognized as interest expense over the terms of the senior notes. The Swaps have original contract terms of
two to five years with expiration dates through September 2012. Accordingly, the fair value of the Swaps, which totaled $41 million at December 31, 2007, was recorded as a
liability in the consolidated balance sheet with a corresponding amount recorded within accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes of $15 million. At
December 31, 2006, the fair value of the Swaps, which totaled $1 million was recorded as an asset in the consolidated balance sheet with a corresponding amount recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes. In 2007, interest expense of $1 million was recognized due to hedge ineffectiveness. No amounts were excluded
from the assessment of hedge effectiveness. Based on the amounts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive loss at December 31, 2007, the Company estimates that
approximately $13 million will be recognized in interest expense during 2008 related to the Treasury Locks and Swaps.

In addition, the Company maintains fixed-to-floating interest rate swap agreements on the $150 million 4% senior notes, with a variable interest rate of 6.0% at
December 31, 2007. The Company has designated these
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instruments as fair value hedges and their estimated fair values, $2 million and $5 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were included in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets in accrued expenses and long-term debt.

5. Income Taxes
Effective January 1, 2007, the Company adopted FIN 48, which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and

measurement of a tax position taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax return, and provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. The adoption of FIN 48 did not result in a cumulative adjustment to the Company’s accumulated earnings. The Company classifies interest
and penalties related to income taxes as components of its income tax provision.

A reconciliation of recorded income tax expense from continuing operations with income tax computed at the statutory federal tax rates is as follows:
 
(In millions)   2007   2006   2005  
Statutory federal tax rate    35%  35%  35%
Tax computed at statutory rate   $231  $218  $255 
State income taxes, net of federal effect    21   20   24 
Other, net    1   (2)   (5)

  

Income tax provision   $253  $236  $274 
  

The income tax provision for the Company’s continuing operations was as follows:
 
(In millions)   2007   2006   2005  
Current:     

Federal   $196  $189  $205 
State    32   29   35 
Foreign    5   4   15 

  

   233   222   255 
  

Deferred:     
Federal    24   20   21 
State    2   —     —   
Foreign    (6)  (6)  (2)

  

   20   14   19 
  

Income tax provision   $253  $236  $274 
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Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the following at December 31:

 
(In millions)   2007   2006  
Allowance for doubtful accounts   $ 15  $ 11 
Purchased software technology    10   14 
Accrued expenses not currently deductible    55   26 
Interest rate hedge contracts    26   —   
Share-based compensation    15   10 
Net operating loss and credit carry-forwards    79   14 
Other    42   18 

  

Total deferred tax assets    242   93 
  

Prepaid expenses    (10)  (7)
Software development costs    (46)  (47)
Property and equipment    —     (14)
Intangible assets    (669)  (156)
Other    (17)  (9)

  

Total deferred tax liabilities    (742)  (233)
  

Total   $(500) $(140)
  

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are reported in the consolidated balance sheets as follows at December 31:
 

(In millions)   2007   2006  
Current assets   $ 71  $ 29 
Noncurrent liabilities    (571)  (169)

  

Total   $(500) $(140)
  

Unrecognized tax benefits were as follows (in millions):
 

Unrecognized tax benefits—January 1, 2007   $23 
Increases for tax positions taken during 2007    4 
Increases for tax positions taken prior to 2007    4 
Assumed in acquisitions    32 
Settlements with taxing authorities    (1)
Lapse of the statute of limitations    (2)

  

Unrecognized tax benefits—December 31, 2007   $60 
  

The 2007 income tax provision from continuing operations includes less than $1 million related to unrecognized tax benefits, including interest, accounted for under FIN
48. As of December 31, 2007, unrecognized tax benefits, net of federal and state benefits, of $29 million and $3 million would affect the effective tax rate from continuing
operations and discontinued operations, respectively, if recognized. These amounts include unrecognized tax benefits expected to be settled after the anticipated adoption of
FAS 141(R) on January 1, 2009. Unrecognized tax benefits of approximately $9 million are expected to reverse in 2008 as a result of settlements with taxing authorities and the
lapsing of statutes of limitation. Accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits totaled $15 million and $6 million as of December 31 and January 1, 2007,
respectively.
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The Company’s federal tax returns for 2004 through 2007 and tax returns in certain states and foreign jurisdictions for 2001 through 2007 remain subject to examination

by taxing authorities. At December 31, 2007, the Company had federal net operating loss carry-forwards of $139 million, which expire in 2022 through 2027, state net operating
loss carry-forwards of $334 million, which expire in 2008 through 2027, and foreign net operating loss carry-forwards of $79 million, of which $11 million expire in 2013
through 2017 and the remainder of which do not expire.

6. Employee Stock and Savings Plans
Stock Plans

SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R”), requires companies to expense the value of shares acquired under an employee stock purchase
plan and stock options, restricted stock and similar awards. The Company adopted SFAS 123R on January 1, 2006 under the modified prospective method. Accordingly, the
Company’s results of operations in 2005 and previous periods do not include share-based compensation expense related to SFAS 123R. The modified prospective method
requires the application of SFAS 123R to new awards and to awards modified, repurchased or cancelled after the effective date. Additionally, compensation cost for the portion
of outstanding awards for which service had not been rendered (such as unvested options) that were outstanding as of the date of adoption are recognized as the remaining
services are rendered. The Company recognizes the fair value of share-based compensation awards in cost of processing and services, cost of product and selling, general and
administrative expense in its consolidated statements of income on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

The Company’s share-based compensation primarily consists of the following:
Stock Options—The Company generally grants stock options to employees and non-employee directors at exercise prices equal to the fair market value of the Company’s
stock on the dates of grant. Stock options are typically granted in the first quarter of the year, generally vest 20% on the date of grant and 20% each year thereafter, and
expire 10 years from the date of the award. The Company recognizes compensation expense for the fair value of the stock options over the requisite service period of the
stock option award.
Restricted Stock—The Company awards shares of stock to employees and non-employee directors that are restricted. During the period of restriction, the holder of
restricted stock has voting rights and is entitled to receive all distributions, including dividends, paid with respect to the stock. The Company recognizes compensation
expense relating to the issuance of restricted stock based on the market price on the date of award over the period during which the restrictions lapse, which is generally
four years from the date of grant.
Employee Stock Purchase Plan—The Company maintains an employee stock purchase plan that allows eligible employees to purchase a limited number of shares of
common stock each quarter through payroll deductions at 85% of the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the last business day of each calendar quarter.
Compensation expense related to the 15% discount under the employee stock purchase plan is recognized on the purchase date.

Share-based compensation expense recorded for continuing operations was $23 million, $26 million and $4 million during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
income tax benefits in income from continuing operations related to share-based compensation totaled $8 million, $9 million and $2 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. As of December 31, 2007, the total remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to continuing operations for non-vested stock options and restricted stock
awards, net of estimated forfeitures, of $42 million is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.8 years.
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The weighted-average estimated fair value of stock options granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $21.07, $13.46 and $14.46 per share, respectively. The fair values of

stock options granted were estimated on the date of grant using a binomial option-pricing model with the following assumptions:
 

   2007   2006   2005  
Expected life (in years)   6.0  5.0  5.4 
Average risk-free interest rate   4.6% 4.7% 3.9%
Expected volatility   30.7% 30.5% 32.2%
Expected dividend yield   0% 0% 0%

The Company determined the expected life of the stock options using historical data adjusted for known factors that would alter historical exercise behavior including
announced retirement dates. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. treasury yield curve in effect as of the grant date. Expected volatility is determined using a weighted-
average of implied market volatility combined with historical volatility. The Company determined that a blend of historical volatility and implied volatility better reflects future
market conditions and better indicates expected volatility than purely historical volatility.

A summary of stock option activity is as follows:
 

   
Shares

(In thousands)  

Weighted-
Average

Exercise Price  

Weighted-
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Term (Years)  

Aggregate
Intrinsic

Value
(In millions)

Outstanding—December 31, 2006   9,700  $ 34.67    
Granted   1,193   54.37    
Forfeited   (260)  39.06    
Exercised   (2,989)  30.48    

      

Outstanding—December 31, 2007   7,644  $ 39.15  6.0  $ 125
      

Exercisable—December 31, 2007   5,299  $ 36.00  5.0  $ 103
      

A summary of restricted stock activity is as follows:
 

   
Shares

(In thousands)  

Weighted-
Average

Grant
Date Fair

Value
Restricted stock balance, December 31, 2006   364  $ 41.18

Granted   316   53.34
Forfeited   (31)  41.25
Restrictions lapsed   (26)  51.02

  

Restricted stock balance, December 31, 2007   623  $ 46.91
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The table below presents additional information related to stock option and restricted stock activity:

 
(In millions)   2007  2006  2005
Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised   $71  $44  $ 80
Cash received from stock option exercises    40   22   31
Gross income tax benefit from the exercise of stock options    26   16   30
Fair value of restricted stock upon lapsing of restrictions    1   1   —  

As of December 31, 2007, 9.7 million share-based awards were available for grant under the Fiserv, Inc. Omnibus Incentive Plan.

During each of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, 0.6 million shares were issued under the employee stock purchase plan. As of January 1, 2008, there
were 1.1 million shares available for issuance under the plan.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for its stock options, restricted stock and employee stock purchase plan in accordance with the intrinsic value
provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”). Under APB 25, the difference between the quoted
market price on the date of grant and the contractual purchase price of shares was recognized as compensation expense over the vesting period on a straight-line basis. The
Company did not recognize compensation expense in its consolidated financial statements for stock options because the exercise price was not less than 100% of the fair value
of the underlying common stock on the date of grant, or, with respect to the employee stock purchase plan, because the plan’s discount did not exceed 15%.

The following table illustrates the effect on net income and net income per share in 2005 had the Company recognized share-based compensation expense consistent
with the fair value provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R:
 

(In millions, except per share data)   2005  
Net income:   

As reported   $ 516 
Add: reported share-based compensation expense—net of tax    3 
Less: fair value share-based compensation expense—net of tax    (23)

  

Pro forma   $ 496 
  

Reported net income per share:   
Basic   $2.74 
Diluted    2.70 

Pro forma net income per share:   
Basic   $2.62 
Diluted    2.59 

Employee Savings Plans
The Company and its subsidiaries have defined contribution savings plans covering substantially all employees. Under the plans, eligible participants may elect to

contribute a specified percentage of their salaries, subject to certain limitations. The Company makes matching contributions, subject to certain limitations, and makes
discretionary contributions based upon the attainment of certain profit goals. Company contributions vest over the first five years of an employee’s service. Company
contributions charged to continuing operations under these plans were $45 million, $51 million and $48 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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7. Leases, Other Commitments and Contingencies
Leases

The Company leases certain facilities and equipment under operating leases. Most leases contain renewal options for varying periods. Future minimum rental payments
on operating leases with initial non-cancellable lease terms in excess of one year were due as follows as of December 31, 2007 (in millions):
 

Years Ending December 31,
2008   $ 114
2009    94
2010    70
2011    51
2012    34
Thereafter    61

  

Total   $ 424
  

Rent expense charged to continuing operations for all operating leases was $98 million, $97 million and $94 million during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Other Commitments and Contingencies
In the normal course of business, the Company and its subsidiaries are named as defendants in various lawsuits in which claims are asserted against the Company. Other

than as described below, in the opinion of management, the liabilities, if any, which may ultimately result from such lawsuits are not expected to have a material adverse effect
on the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

Fiserv ISS Litigation Settlement
In February 2007, a class was certified by the United States District Court for the Central District of California in a lawsuit that was filed in 2005 against the Company.

The suit alleged that the Company, which serves as a custodian and administrator of investment accounts, knew or should have known that third parties were perpetrating an
alleged Ponzi scheme and that it breached its contractual and common law duties and aided and abetted the scheme by not advising the plaintiffs to avoid investing in the
alleged scheme. The lawsuit was brought on behalf of a class of investors who maintained self-directed individual retirement accounts administered by the Company and others
who invested in the alleged scheme, including investors that were never customers of the Company, and sought compensatory damages of $120 million and punitive damages.
In January 2008, a settlement, which is pending final court approval, was reached for an amount that was not material to the Company’s results of operations or financial
position.

CheckFree Litigation
On or about April 10, 2007, the first of two related shareholder securities putative class actions was filed against CheckFree Corporation and Messrs. Peter J. Kight and

David E. Mangum, CheckFree’s former chief executive officer and chief financial officer, respectively, in federal court in Atlanta styled as follows: Skubella v. CheckFree
Corporation, et al., Civil Action No. 1:07-CV-0796-TWT, United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division; Gattelaro v. CheckFree
Corporation, et al., Civil Action No. 1:07-CV-0945-TWT, United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division. On June 29, 2007, the Court
entered an order that, among other things, consolidated these two actions and appointed
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Southwest Carpenters Pension Trust as the Lead Plaintiff. On August 27, 2007, the Lead Plaintiff filed its consolidated class action complaint for violation of the federal
securities laws on behalf of a putative class of all purchasers of the publicly traded securities of CheckFree between April 25, 2006, and October 24, 2006. The amended
complaint seeks undisclosed damages against defendants for violations of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder, as well
as for violation of Section 20(a) against the individual defendants. The claims are related to CheckFree’s disclosures concerning its electronic commerce and payment services
business. On October 11, 2007, defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated class action complaint. The briefing is complete, and the motion is pending.

A related derivative action was filed on or about June 14, 2007 in federal court in Atlanta styled as follows: Borroni v. Peter Kight, et al., Civil Action No. 1:07-CV-
1382-TWT, United States District Court for the Northern District of Georgia, Atlanta Division. The complaint named the following former executive officers and directors of
CheckFree as defendants: Peter J. Kight, Mark A. Johnson, William P. Boardman, James D. Dixon, C. Kim Goodwin, Eugene F. Quinn, Jeffrey M. Wilkins, and David E.
Mangum. The complaint also named CheckFree Corporation as a nominal defendant. The complaint alleged breach of fiduciary duty, aiding and abetting, and contribution and
indemnification against the individual defendants as well as unjust enrichment against one of the individual defendants. Following CheckFree’s announcement of its proposed
acquisition by Fiserv, Plaintiff filed an amended complaint on August 6, 2007, which added another former CheckFree director, C. Beth Cotner, as a defendant and also added a
claim on behalf of a putative class of all holders of CheckFree stock for breach of fiduciary duty against all the individual defendants related to their approval of the Fiserv
acquisition. Plaintiff filed a second amended complaint on September 24, 2007, adding allegations regarding the individual defendants’ approval of the Fiserv acquisition. On
October 18, 2007, the court denied Plaintiff’s motion for a preliminary injunction of the merger. On November 7, 2007, Plaintiff dismissed the lawsuit with prejudice as to his
claims and the case is now closed.

On or about August 30, 2007, the first of two related derivative actions was filed in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware in and for New Castle County styled
as follows: Tawil v. CheckFree Corporation, et al.; Civ. Action No. 3193-CC; Weil v. CheckFree Corporation, et al., Civ. Action No. 3260-CC. On October 10, 2007, the cases
were consolidated as In re CheckFree Corporation Shareholders Litigation, Consolidated Civ. Action No. 3193-CC. The complaint names the following as defendants:
CheckFree, Mark A. Johnson, Eugene F. Quinn, William P. Boardman, James D. Dixon, Peter J. Kight, C. Kim Goodwin, Jeffrey M. Wilkins, and Fiserv, Inc. The action was
filed on behalf of a putative class of the public stockholders of CheckFree and sought, among other things, to enjoin the proposed acquisition of CheckFree by Fiserv, Inc. or, in
the alternative, to rescind the transaction or award the class rescissory damages. On September 26, 2007, defendant CheckFree filed its motion to dismiss the claims, and on
October 2, 2007, the other defendants filed their motion to dismiss the claims. On October 18, 2007, the Court of Chancery denied Plaintiffs’ motion for a preliminary
injunction regarding the acquisition. The motions to dismiss are pending.

The Company is unable to estimate or predict the ultimate outcome of these matters or to determine whether these matters will have a material adverse impact on the
Company’s financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been accrued in the financial statements for these matters.

Other
During the processing of certain electronic payments transactions by CheckFree, the Company is the custodian of cash deposited by clients from the time such money is

received until the applicable payment is made. The amount of these custodial funds, which are not included in the Company’s consolidated balance sheet, can fluctuate
significantly based on consumer bill payment activity, and totaled approximately $1.6 billion as of December 31, 2007.
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Additionally, the Company is the custodian of cash deposited by clients with specific instructions as to its disbursement from active escrow and account servicing files.

The balances in these custodial accounts of $60 million and $94 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, are not included in the consolidated financial statements.

8. Business Segment Information
The Company provides integrated information management systems and services, including transaction processing, business processing outsourcing, document

distribution services, and software and systems solutions. The Company’s continuing operations are reported as three business segments: Financial, Insurance and CheckFree.
Since the Company’s acquisition of CheckFree in December 2007, the chief operating decision maker of the Company managed CheckFree as a separate business segment. In
the first quarter of 2008, the Company expects that it will realign its business segments when its new reporting structure and CheckFree integration plans are finalized.
Financial information for the Company’s discontinued operations is not included in the business segment information below. Summarized financial information by business
segment was as follows:
 
(In millions)   Financial  Insurance  CheckFree  Total
2007         
Processing and services revenue   $ 2,359  $ 250  $ 84  $2,693
Product revenue    647   579   3   1,229

        

Total revenues    3,006   829   87   3,922
Operating income    667   63   14   744
Identifiable assets    2,866   835   5,331   9,032
Capital expenditures    145   13   2   160
Depreciation and amortization expense    157   22   14   193

2006         
Processing and services revenue   $ 2,243  $ 245  $ —    $2,488
Product revenue    595   483   —     1,078

        

Total revenues    2,838   728   —     3,566
Operating income    566   99   —     665
Identifiable assets    2,735   738   —     3,473
Capital expenditures    145   18   —     163
Depreciation and amortization expense    155   15   —     170

2005         
Processing and services revenue   $ 2,128  $ 225  $ —    $2,353
Product revenue    483   405   —     888

        

Total revenues    2,611   630   —     3,241
Operating income    578   84   —     662
Identifiable assets    2,738   504   —     3,242
Capital expenditures    128   13   —     141
Depreciation and amortization expense    140   11   —     151
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A reconciliation of business segment operating income and identifiable assets to the consolidated financial statements is as follows:

 
(In millions)   2007   2006   2005
Business segments   $ 744  $ 665  $ 662
Integration costs and other charges(1)    (14)  —     —  

    

Operating income   $ 730  $ 665  $ 662
    

Business segments   $ 9,032  $ 3,473  
Assets of discontinued operations held for sale    2,643   2,700  
Corporate    171   79  

    

Total assets   $ 11,846  $ 6,252  
    

 
 (1) Represents expenses not allocated to the Company’s business segments comprised of integration costs associated with acquisitions and a charge associated with the

amendment of an employment agreement related to the creation of an offshore captive.

Revenues to customers outside the United States comprised approximately 5%, 4% and 5% of total revenues in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. No single customer
accounted for more than 3% of total revenues in 2007, 2006 or 2005.

9. Subsidiary Guarantors of Long-Term Debt
Certain of the Company’s 100% owned domestic subsidiaries (“Guarantor Subsidiaries”) jointly and severally, and fully and unconditionally guarantee the Company’s

indebtedness under its revolving credit facility, senior term loan, and the senior notes due in 2012 and 2017. The following condensed consolidating financial information is
presented on the equity method and reflects the summarized financial information for (a) the Company; (b) the Guarantor Subsidiaries on a combined basis; and (c) the
Company’s non-guarantor subsidiaries on a combined basis.
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(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated 
Revenues:        

Processing and services   $ 2  $ 1,693  $ 1,038  $ (40) $ 2,693 
Product    1   559   692   (23)  1,229 

    

Total revenues    3   2,252   1,730   (63)  3,922 
    

Expenses:        
Cost of processing and services    (7)  1,039   669   (43)  1,658 
Cost of product    1   409   595   (26)  979 
Selling, general and administrative    85   244   226   —     555 

    

Total expenses    79   1,692   1,490   (69)  3,192 
    

Operating income (loss)    (76)  560   240   6   730 
Interest (expense) income, net    (43)  3   (29)  —     (69)

    

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes    (119)  563   211   6   661 
Income tax provision (benefit)    (46)  218   79   2   253 

    

Income (loss) from continuing operations    (73)  345   132   4   408 
Equity in earnings of consolidated entities    512   —     —     (512)  —   
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes    —     —     31   —     31 

    

Net income   $ 439  $ 345  $ 163  $ (508) $ 439 
    

FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006
 

(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated 
Revenues:       

Processing and services   $ (1) $ 1,563  $ 939  $ (13) $ 2,488 
Product    1   498   588   (9)  1,078 

  

Total revenues    —     2,061   1,527   (22)  3,566 
  

Expenses:       
Cost of processing and services    (7)  984   615   (14)  1,578 
Cost of product    —     355   499   (15)  839 
Selling, general and administrative    73   217   194   —     484 

  

Total expenses    66   1,556   1,308   (29)  2,901 
  

Operating income (loss)    (66)  505   219   7   665 
Interest expense, net    (7)  (4)  (30)  —     (41)

  

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes    (73)  501   189   7   624 
Income tax provision (benefit)    (28)  190   71   3   236 

  

Income (loss) from continuing operations    (45)  311   118   4   388 
Equity in earnings of consolidated entities    495   —     —     (495)  —   
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income taxes    —     (1)  63   —     62 

  

Net income   $ 450  $ 310  $ 181  $ (491) $ 450 
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(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated 
Revenues:       

Processing and services   $ (1) $ 1,415  $ 945  $ (6) $ 2,353 
Product    (2)  392   500   (2)  888 

  

Total revenues    (3)  1,807   1,445   (8)  3,241 
  

Expenses:       
Cost of processing and services    4   880   604   (3)  1,485 
Cost of product    —     276   415   (6)  685 
Selling, general and administrative    48   199   162   —     409 

  

Total expenses    52   1,355   1,181   (9)  2,579 
  

Operating income (loss)    (55)  452   264   1   662 
Interest (expense) income, net    36   (19)  (38)  —     (21)
Realized gain from sale of investments    —     —     87   —     87 

  

Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes    (19)  433   313   1   728 
Income tax provision (benefit)    (8)  164   117   1   274 

  

Income (loss) from continuing operations    (11)  269   196   —     454 
Equity in earnings of consolidated entities    527   —     —     (527)  —   
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes    —     1   61   —     62 

  

Net income   $ 516  $ 270  $ 257  $ (527) $ 516 
  

FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2007
 

(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated
ASSETS       

Cash and cash equivalents   $ 41  $ 132  $ 124  $ —    $ 297
Trade accounts receivable, net    (5)  393   452   —     840
Prepaid expenses and other current assets    95   138   191   —     424
Assets of discontinued operations held for sale    —     —     2,643   —     2,643

  

Total current assets    131   663   3,410   —     4,204
  

Investments in affiliates    7,361   —     —     (7,361)  —  
Goodwill and intangible assets, net    1   5,684   1,456   —     7,141
Other long-term assets, net    33   314   154   —     501

  

Total assets   $ 7,526  $ 6,661  $ 5,020  $ (7,361) $ 11,846
  

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY       
Trade accounts payable and other current liabilities   $ 558  $ 549  $ 535  $ —    $ 1,642
Liabilities of discontinued operations held for sale    —     —     2,112   —     2,112

  

Total current liabilities    558   549   2,647   —     3,754
  

Long-term debt    4,887   5   3   —     4,895
Due to (from) affiliates    (695)  (427)  1,122   —     —  
Other long-term liabilities    309   462   (41)  —     730

  

Total liabilities    5,059   589   3,731   —     9,379
  

Total shareholders’ equity    2,467   6,072   1,289   (7,361)  2,467
  

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity   $ 7,526  $ 6,661  $ 5,020  $ (7,361) $ 11,846
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(In millions)  
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated
ASSETS      

Cash and cash equivalents  $ 24  $ 73  $ 20  $ —    $ 117
Trade accounts receivable, net   (4)  264   246   —     506
Prepaid expenses and other current assets   33   84   40   —     157
Assets of discontinued operations held for sale   —     26   2,674   —     2,700

Total current assets   53   447   2,980   —     3,480
Investments in affiliates   2,802   —     —     (2,802)  —  
Goodwill and intangible assets, net   (1)  1,464   1,048   —     2,511
Other long-term assets, net   5   165   91   —     261

Total assets  $ 2,859  $ 2,076  $ 4,119  $ (2,802) $ 6,252
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY      

Trade accounts payable and other current liabilities  $ 69  $ 401  $ 241  $ —    $ 711
Liabilities of discontinued operations held for sale   —     8   2,131   —     2,139

Total current liabilities   69   409   2,372   —     2,850
Long-term debt   697   14   34   —     745
Due to (from) affiliates   (582)  (45)  627   —     —  
Other long-term liabilities   249   5   (23)  —     231

Total liabilities   433   383   3,010   —     3,826
Total shareholders’ equity   2,426   1,693   1,109   (2,802)  2,426
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity  $ 2,859  $ 2,076  $ 4,119  $ (2,802) $ 6,252
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(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated 
Cash flows from operating activities:       
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities from continuing

operations   $ (40) $ 465  $ 134  $ 5  $ 564 
  

Cash flows from investing activities:       
Capital expenditures, including capitalization of software costs    (2)  (94)  (64)  —     (160)
Payment for acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired    (4,296)  (88)  51   —     (4,333)
Other investing activities    —     (51)  (12)  82   19 

  

Net cash used in investing activities from continuing operations    (4,298)  (233)  (25)  82   (4,474)
  

Cash flows from financing activities:       
Proceeds from (repayments of) long-term debt, net    4,634   (169)  (4)  —     4,461 
Purchases of treasury stock    (469)  —     —     —     (469)
Other financing activities    129   (10)  (1)  (87)  31 

  

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing
operations    4,294   (179)  (5)  (87)  4,023 

  

Net change in cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations    (44)  53   104   —     113 
Net cash transactions transferred from discontinued operations    61   6   —     —     67 
Beginning balance    24   73   20   —     117 

  

Ending balance   $ 41  $ 132  $ 124  $ —    $ 297 
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(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated 
Cash flows from operating activities:       
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities from continuing

operations   $ (4) $ 403  $ 139  $ 4  $ 542 
  

Cash flows from investing activities:       
Capital expenditures, including capitalization of software costs    —     (98)  (65)  —     (163)
Payment for acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired    (40)  (40)  (107)  —     (187)
Other investing activities    —     (275)  (5)  279   (1)

  

Net cash used in investing activities from continuing operations    (40)  (413)  (177)  279   (351)
  

Cash flows from financing activities:       
Proceeds from (repayments of) long-term debt, net    131   (2)  9   —     138 
Purchases of treasury stock    (560)  —     —     —     (560)
Other financing activities    329   3   —     (283)  49 

  

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities from continuing
operations    (100)  1   9   (283)  (373)

  

Net change in cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations    (144)  (9)  (29)  —     (182)
Net cash transactions transferred from discontinued operations    147   —     6   —     153 
Beginning balance    21   82   43   —     146 

  

Ending balance   $ 24  $ 73  $ 20  $ —    $ 117 
  

 
66



Table of Contents

FISERV, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
 

(In millions)   
Parent

Company  
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries  Eliminations  Consolidated 
Cash flows from operating activities:       
Net cash provided by operating activities from continuing operations   $ 29  $ 332  $ 164  $ 2  $ 527 

  

Cash flows from investing activities:       
Capital expenditures, including capitalization of software costs    (1)  (60)  (80)  —     (141)
Payment for acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired    (358)  (35)  (117)  —     (510)
Other investing activities    —     (226)  55   281   110 

  

Net cash used in investing activities from continuing operations    (359)  (321)  (142)  281   (541)
  

Cash flows from financing activities:       
Proceeds from (repayments of) long-term debt, net    97   (4)  (2)  —     91 
Purchases of treasury stock    (653)  —     —     —     (653)
Other financing activities    311   (1)  —     (283)  27 

  

Net cash used in financing activities from continuing operations    (245)  (5)  (2)  (283)  (535)
  

Net change in cash and cash equivalents from continuing operations    (575)  6   20   —     (549)
Net cash transactions transferred from discontinued operations    370   —     (1)  —     369 
Beginning balance    226   76   24   —     326 

  

Ending balance   $ 21  $ 82  $ 43  $ —    $ 146 
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 Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Fiserv, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Fiserv, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related
consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. Our audits also included the
financial statement schedule of the Company listed in the accompanying index at Item 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Fiserv, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

As described in Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R,
Share-Based Payment.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2008, expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 27, 2008
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 Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.

 
 Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
 

(a) Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Our management, with the participation of our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, evaluated the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based on this evaluation, our chief executive officer and chief
financial officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2007.

 
(b) Management Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Our internal control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to
future periods are subject to risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions.
Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this assessment, management used the
criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control – Integrated Framework. The scope of
management’s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting excluded CheckFree Corporation, which was acquired on December 3, 2007.
CheckFree’s assets as of December 31, 2007 and revenues and operating income for the year ended December 31, 2007 constitute approximately 45%, 2% and 2% of our
total assets, total revenues and operating income, respectively. Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements includes a discussion of this acquisition. Based on
management’s assessment, our management believes that, as of December 31, 2007, our internal control over financial reporting was effective based on those criteria.
Our independent registered public accounting firm has issued their attestation report on our internal control over financial reporting. The report is included below under the
heading “Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.”

 
(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

During the quarter ended December 31, 2007, we acquired CheckFree. As part of our ongoing integration activities, we are continuing to incorporate our controls and
procedures into this recently acquired business and to augment our company-wide controls. There were no other changes in internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2007 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.

 
(d) Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our independent registered public accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting and has issued their
report as set forth below.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Fiserv, Inc.:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Fiserv, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. As described in the accompanying
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, management excluded from its assessment the internal control over financial reporting at
CheckFree Corporation (“CheckFree”), which was acquired on December 3, 2007 and whose financial statements constitute 45% of total assets, 2% of total revenues, and 2%
of operating income of the consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007. Accordingly, our audit did not include the internal control
over financial reporting at CheckFree. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s principal executive and principal financial
officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and disposition of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated financial statements and
financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007 of the Company and our report dated February 27, 2008, expressed an unqualified opinion on those
financial statements and financial statement schedule.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 27, 2008
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 Item 9B. Other Information
Not applicable.

 PART III

 Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
Except for information concerning our executive officers included in this report under the caption “Executive Officers of the Registrant” beginning on page 18 and the

information regarding our Code of Conduct below, the information required by Item 10 is incorporated by reference to the information set forth under the captions “Our Board
of Directors,” “Nominees for Election,” “ Continuing Directors,” “Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee—Nominations of Directors,” “Shareholder Proposals for
the 2009 Annual Meeting,” “Audit Committee—Membership and Responsibilities,” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in our definitive proxy
statement for our 2008 annual meeting of shareholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than 120 days after the close of the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2007.

Our board of directors has adopted a Code of Conduct that applies to all of our directors and employees, including our chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
corporate controller and other persons performing similar functions. We have posted a copy of our Code of Conduct on the “Investors – Corporate Governance” section of our
website at www.fiserv.com. We intend to satisfy the disclosure requirements under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regarding amendments to, or waivers from, the Code of Conduct by
posting such information on the “Corporate Governance” section of our website at www.fiserv.com. We are not including the information contained on our website as part of,
or incorporating it by reference into, this report.

 Item 11. Executive Compensation
The information required by Item 11 is incorporated by reference to the information set forth under the captions “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,”

“Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,” “Compensation Committee Report,” “Summary Compensation Table,” “Grants of Plan-Based Awards in
2007,” “Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2007,” “Option Exercises and Stock Vested During 2007,” “Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control,”
and “Compensation of Directors” in our definitive proxy statement for our 2008 annual meeting of shareholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission no later than 120 days after the close of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

 Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
The information required by Item 12, other than the “Equity Compensation Plan Information” set forth below, is incorporated by reference to the information set forth

under the caption “Security Ownership by Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” in our definitive proxy statement for our 2008 annual meeting of shareholders, which
will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than 120 days after the close of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The table below sets forth information with respect to compensation plans under which equity securities are authorized for issuance as of December 31, 2007:
 
  (a)  (b)  (c)

Plan Category  

Number of shares to be
issued upon exercise of
outstanding options (1)  

Weighted-average
exercise price of

outstanding options 

Number of shares
remaining available for
future issuance under
equity compensation

plans (excluding
securities reflected

in column (a))(2)

Equity compensation plans approved by our shareholders(3)  7,644,315 $ 39.15 9,732,285
Equity compensation plans not approved by our shareholders  0  N/A 0

Total  7,644,315 $ 39.15 9,732,285
 
(1) Consists of options outstanding under the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan, the Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan, and the CheckFree

Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan, which we assumed in connection with the acquisition of CheckFree Corporation.
(2) Reflects number of shares available for future issuance under the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan. No additional awards may be granted under the Fiserv, Inc.

Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan or the CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan.
(3) Columns (a) and (b) of the table above do not include: (i) 622,905 shares of restricted stock outstanding under the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan, the Fiserv,

Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan, and the CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan; or (ii) 529,056 shares eligible for issuance
under the Fiserv, Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan. The number of shares available for issuance under the employee stock purchase plan is subject to an annual increase
on the first day of each fiscal year by the lesser of (A) 600,000 shares, (B) 1% of the shares of our common stock outstanding on such date, or (C) a lesser amount
determined by the our board of directors.

 Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence
The information required by Item 13 is incorporated by reference to the information set forth under the captions “Corporate Governance—Director Independence” and

“Corporate Governance—Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons” in our definitive proxy statement for our 2008 annual meeting of
shareholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than 120 days after the close of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007.

 Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The information required by Item 14 is incorporated by reference to the information set forth under the caption “Audit Fees” in our definitive proxy statement for our
2008 annual meeting of shareholders, which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission no later than 120 days after the close of the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2007.
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 PART IV

 Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
Financial Statement Schedule

The following financial statement schedule is included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K:
 

   Page
Schedule II—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts   75

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

Exhibits
The exhibits listed in the accompanying exhibit index are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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SIGNA  TURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on February 28, 2008.
 

FISERV, INC.

By:  /S/    JEFFERY W. YABUKI

 
Jeffery W. Yabuki

President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the
capacities indicated on February 28, 2008.
 
Name   Capacity

/S/    DONALD F. DILLON
Donald F. Dillon   

Chairman of the Board

/S/    JEFFERY W. YABUKI
Jeffery W. Yabuki   

Director, President and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

/S/    THOMAS J. HIRSCH
Thomas J. Hirsch   

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

/S/    DANIEL P. KEARNEY
Daniel P. Kearney   

Director

/S/    PETER J. KIGHT
Peter J. Kight   

Director

/S/    GERALD J. LEVY
Gerald J. Levy   

Director

/S/    DENIS J. O’LEARY
Denis J. O’Leary   

Director

/S/    GLENN M. RENWICK
Glenn M. Renwick   

Director

/S/    KIM M. ROBAK
Kim M. Robak   

Director

/S/    DOYLE R. SIMONS
Doyle R. Simons   

Director

/S/    THOMAS C. WERTHEIMER
Thomas C. Wertheimer   

Director
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SCHEDULE II
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

(in millions)
 

   
Beginning
Balance   

Charged
to Expense  

Write-
offs   

Acquired
Allowance  

Ending
Balance

2007   $ 33  $ 32  $ (29) $ 27  $ 63
2006    29   31   (28)  1   33
2005    26   34   (31)  —     29
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EXHIBIT INDEX
 
Exhibit
Number   Exhibit Description

2.1   Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 24, 2007, between Fiserv, Inc. and TD Ameritrade Online Holdings Corp. (1)

2.2   Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 24, 2007, between Fiserv, Inc. and Robert Beriault Holdings, Inc. (1)

2.3   Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of August 2, 2007, among Fiserv, Inc., Braves Acquisition Corp. and CheckFree Corporation (1)

2.4   Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 1, 2007, by and among Fiserv, Inc., Fiserv Health, Inc. and UnitedHealthcare Services, Inc. (2)

3.1   Restated Articles of Incorporation (3)

3.3   Amended and Restated Bylaws (4)

4.1
  

Credit Agreement, dated as of March 24, 2006, among Fiserv, Inc., certain foreign subsidiaries thereof from time to time parties thereto and the financial
institutions parties thereto (5)

4.2   Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as of November 9, 2007, among Fiserv, Inc. and the financial institutions parties thereto (2)

4.3   Loan Agreement, dated as of November 9, 2007, among Fiserv, Inc. and the financial institutions parties thereto (2)

4.4   Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2007, by and among Fiserv, Inc., the guarantors named therein and U.S. Bank National Association (6)

4.5   First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2007, among Fiserv, Inc., the guarantors named therein and U.S. Bank National Association (7)

4.6   Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 20, 2007, among Fiserv, Inc., the guarantors named therein and U.S. Bank National Association (7)

  
Pursuant to Item 601(b)(4)(iii) of Regulation S-K, the Company agrees to furnish to the Securities and Exchange Commission, upon request, any instrument
defining the rights of holders of long-term debt that is not filed as an exhibit to this Form 10-K.

10.1   Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan, as amended and restated (9)*

10.2   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan (3)*

10.3   CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (10)*

10.4   Fiserv, Inc. Executive Incentive Compensation Plan (9)*

10.5   Reserved.

10.6   Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan—Form of Director Restricted Stock Agreement (11)*

10.7   Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan—Form of Employee Restricted Stock Agreement (12)*

10.8   Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan—Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Outside Directors (11)*

10.9   Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan—Form of Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Employee Directors (11)*

10.10   Fiserv, Inc. Stock Option and Restricted Stock Plan—Form of Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement for Senior Management (12)*
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Exhibit
Number   Exhibit Description

10.11   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Restricted Stock Agreement (Non-Employee Director) (3)*

10.12   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Restricted Stock Agreement (Employee) (3)*

10.13   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Non-Employee Director)*

10.14   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (Senior Management)*

10.15   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (Non-Employee Director)*

10.16   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Stock Option Agreement (Senior Management)*

10.17   Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan—Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement*

10.18   CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan—Form of Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement (10)*

10.19   CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan—Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement (10)*

10.20   CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan—Form of Performance Accelerated Restricted Stock Award Agreement (10)*

10.21   CheckFree Corporation Amended and Restated 2002 Stock Incentive Plan—Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement (10)*

10.22
  

Form of Key Executive Employment and Severance Agreement, between Fiserv, Inc. and each of Rahul Gupta, Thomas Hirsch, Thomas Neill, Charles Sprague
and Thomas Warsop (13)*

10.23   Form of Key Executive Employment and Severance Agreement, between Fiserv, Inc. and Norman Balthasar (13)*

10.24   Retention Agreement, dated November 7, 2005, between Fiserv, Inc. and Norman J. Balthasar (14)*

10.25   Reserved.

10.26   Employment Agreement, dated November 21, 2006, between Fiserv, Inc. and Rahul Gupta (15)*

10.27   Employment Agreement, dated November 21, 2006, between Fiserv, Inc. and Thomas Warsop (15)*

10.28   Employment Agreement, dated November 7, 2005, between Fiserv, Inc. and Jeffery W. Yabuki (14)*

10.29   Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, dated November 7, 2005, between Fiserv, Inc. and Jeffery W. Yabuki (14)*

10.30   Employee Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement, dated November 7, 2005, between Fiserv, Inc. and Jeffery W. Yabuki (14)*

10.31   Employee Restricted Stock Agreement, dated November 7, 2005, between Fiserv, Inc. and Jeffery W. Yabuki (14)*

10.32   Amendment to Employee Restricted Stock Agreement, dated March 30, 2006, between Fiserv, Inc. and Jeffery W. Yabuki (16)*

10.33   Key Executive Employment and Severance Agreement, dated November 7, 2005, between Fiserv, Inc. and Jeffery W. Yabuki (14)*
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Exhibit
Number   Exhibit Description

10.34   Executive Employment Agreement between CheckFree Corporation and Peter J. Kight (17)*

10.35   Form of Retention Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2007, between CheckFree Corporation and Peter J. Kight (18)*

10.36   Form of Amendment to Retention Agreement, dated as of August 2, 2007, between CheckFree Corporation and Peter J. Kight (19)*

10.37   Form of Director Indemnity Agreement

10.38   Fiserv, Inc. Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan*

10.39   Non-Employee Director Compensation Schedule*

21.1   Subsidiaries of Fiserv, Inc.

23.1   Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

31.1   Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2   Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1   Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
 
* This exhibit is a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
(1) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on August 3, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(2) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 13, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(3) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(4) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 16, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(5) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 29, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.
(6) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333-147309) filed on November 13, 2007, and incorporated herein by

reference.
(7) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 20, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(8) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 28, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(9) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on February 25, 2005, and incorporated herein by reference.
(10) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 7, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(11) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on October 22, 2004, and incorporated herein by reference.
(12) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on March 15, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.
(13) With respect to Exhibits 10.21 and 10.22 to this Annual Report, they were previously filed as Exhibits 10.3 and 10.4, respectively, to the Company’s Annual Report on

Form 10-K filed on February 27, 2002, and incorporated herein by reference.
(14) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 7, 2005, and incorporated herein by reference.
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(15) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on February 28, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
(16) Previously filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed on April 28, 2006, and incorporated herein by reference.
 

(17) Previously filed as an exhibit to CheckFree Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on September 16, 1997, and incorporated herein by reference.
 

(18) Previously filed as an exhibit to CheckFree Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 31, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
 

(19) Previously filed as an exhibit to CheckFree Corporation’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 7, 2007, and incorporated herein by reference.
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EXHIBIT 10.13

FORM OF
FISERV, INC. RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT

AWARD AGREEMENT
(Non-Employee Director)

 
Director:   See account data in Fidelity system.
Number of Shares Subject to Award:   See account data in Fidelity system.
Grant Date:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Pursuant to the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Company”), hereby grants to you an award of Restricted
Stock Units (the “Award”) entitling you to receive such number of shares of Company common stock (the “Shares”) as is set forth above on the terms and conditions set forth
in this agreement (this “Agreement”) and the terms of the Plan. Capitalized terms used in this Agreement and not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Plan.

1.    Vesting Provisions.

(a) Provided you are serving on the Company’s board of directors (the “Board”) on such date, this Award will vest, and the Shares subject to this Award will be issued
(subject to any deferral election made pursuant to Section 2), on the earlier of: (i) the first anniversary of the Grant Date; or (ii) immediately prior to the first annual meeting of
shareholders of the Company that occurs in the year following the year of the Grant Date.

(b) In the event of your resignation, removal, or other termination from the Board (a “Termination”) for any reason before the Award vests, the Award will terminate and
you will have no right to receive any Shares hereunder; provided, however, that in the event of your Termination by reason of death, this Award will vest in full and all of the
Shares subject hereto shall be immediately issuable; and provided, further, the Board may in its sole discretion accelerate the vesting of this Award in the event of your
Termination by any reason other than death.

(c) The Company will have no further obligations to you under this Award if the Award terminates as provided herein.

(d) If the Company declares a cash dividend, you will be credited with an additional number of Restricted Stock Units on the date the cash dividends are paid to the
Company shareholders equal to the amount of cash dividends payable with respect to a number of shares of stock equal to your Restricted Stock Units divided by the Fair
Market Value of a Share on the date the dividend is paid. These additional Restricted Stock Units will be subject to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the
Plan.
 



2.    Deferral. You may elect, no later than December 31, 2008, to defer all or any portion (in 25% increments) of the number of Shares that would otherwise be issued
pursuant to this Award. Such deferred Shares will be credited to the Deferred Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Directors of Fiserv, Inc. (the “Deferred Compensation
Plan”) at the time they would have otherwise been issued to you, and will thereafter be subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Deferred Compensation Plan.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the deferral election shall be ineffective with regard to any Shares that are issued under the Award during 2008, such as in the event of your
death.

3.    Issuance of Shares. Subject to Section 2, the Company, or its transfer agent, will issue and deliver the Shares to you as soon as practicable after the Award vests. If you die
before the Company has distributed any portion of the vested Shares, the Company will issue the Shares to your estate or in accordance with applicable laws of descent and
distribution.

4.    Withholding Taxes. The Company will not withhold any federal, state or local income taxes in connection with the Shares. You will be solely responsible for any tax
liability associated with the Award and the Shares.

5.    Non-transferability of Award. Until the Shares have been issued under this Award, this Award and the Shares issuable hereunder and the rights and privileges conferred
hereby may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypothecated by operation of law or otherwise (except as permitted by the Plan). Upon any
attempt to transfer, assign, pledge, hypothecate or otherwise dispose of such award, or of any right or privilege conferred hereby, contrary to the provisions of the Plan or of this
Agreement, or upon any attempted sale under any execution, attachment or similar process upon the rights and privileges conferred hereby, this Award and the rights and
privileges conferred hereby shall immediately become null and void.

6.     Conditions to Issuance of Shares. The shares of stock deliverable to you hereunder may be either previously authorized but unissued shares or issued shares which have
been reacquired by the Company. The Company shall not be required to issue any certificate or certificates for Shares prior to fulfillment of all of the following conditions:
(a) the admission of such Shares to listing on all stock exchanges on which such class of stock is then listed; (b) the completion of any registration or other qualification of such
Shares under any state or federal law or under the rulings or regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other governmental regulatory body, which the
Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors (the “Compensation Committee”) shall, in its discretion, deem necessary or advisable; (c) the obtaining of any
approval or other clearance from any state or federal governmental agency, which the Compensation Committee shall, in its discretion, determine to be necessary or advisable;
and (d) the lapse of such reasonable period of time following the date of grant of the Shares as the Compensation Committee may establish from time to time for reasons of
administrative convenience.
 



7.    No Rights as Stockholder. Until this Awards vests and the Shares are issued to you, you shall have no rights as a shareholder of the Company with respect to the Shares.
Specifically, you understand and agree that you do not have voting rights or, except as provided herein, the right to receive dividends or any and other distributions paid with
respect to shares of Company common stock by virtue of this Award or the Shares subject hereto.

8.    Plan Governs. This Agreement is subject to all the terms and provisions of the Plan. In the event of a conflict between one or more provisions of this Agreement and one or
more provisions of the Plan, the provisions of the Plan shall govern.

9.    Addresses for Notices. Any notice to be given to the Company under the terms of this Agreement shall be addressed to the Company as follows: Corporate Secretary,
Fiserv, Inc., 255 Fiserv Drive, Brookfield, WI 53045, or at such other address as the Company may hereafter designate in writing. Any notice to be given to the Director shall
be addressed to the Director at the address set forth in the Company’s records from time to time, or at such other address for the Director maintained on the books and records of
the Company.

10.    Captions; Agreement Severable. Captions provided herein are for convenience only and are not to serve as a basis for interpretation or construction of this Agreement. In
the event that any provision in this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be severable from, and such invalidity or unenforceability shall not be
construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

11.    Securities and Tax Representations. You acknowledge receipt of the prospectus under the Registration Statement on Form S-8 with respect to the Plan filed by the
Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission. You represent and agree that you will comply with all applicable laws and Company policies relating to the Plan, this
Agreement and any disposition of Shares. You represent and warrant that you understand the Federal, state and local income tax consequences associated with the receipt and
vesting of this Award and with respect to the deferral of any Shares otherwise issuable hereunder.

12.    General. Neither the Plan nor this Agreement confers upon you any right to continue to serve as a director. This Agreement and the Plan contain the entire agreement
between the Company and you relating to the Award and the Shares and supersede all prior agreements or understandings relating thereto. This Agreement may only be
modified, amended or cancelled as provided in the Plan. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, without
regard to conflict of law provisions. By accepting this Award, you agree that this Award is governed by this Agreement and by the terms and conditions contained in the Plan,
as amended from time to time and incorporated into this Agreement by reference. A copy of the Plan and the Plan prospectus is accessible on the Company’s administrative
agent’s website in the “forms library” (www.netbenefits.fidelity.com) and a paper copy is



available upon request from Human Resources. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of any successor or assign of the Company and to any heir,
distributee, executor, administrator or legal representative entitled by law to your rights hereunder.

By selecting the “I accept” box on the website of our administrative agent, you acknowledge your acceptance of, and agreement to be bound by the terms of, this
Agreement and the Plan.

Your acceptance of the terms of this Agreement and the Plan through our administrative agent’s website is a condition to your receipt of Shares.



EXHIBIT 10.14

FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

FORM OF
RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AWARD MEMORANDUM –

EMPLOYEE (SENIOR MANAGEMENT)
 
Employee:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Grant Date:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Number of Shares Subject to Award:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Vesting Schedule:   
1/3   2nd anniversary of Grant Date
1/3   3rd anniversary of Grant Date
1/3   4th anniversary of Grant Date

Additional terms and conditions of your Award are included in the Employee Restricted Stock Unit Agreement. As a condition to your receipt of Shares, you must log
on to Fidelity’s website at www.netbenefits.com and accept the terms and conditions of this Award.

Note: Section 3(c) of the Employee Restricted Stock Unit Agreement contains provisions that restrict your activities. These provisions apply to you and, by accepting
this Award, you agree to be bound by these restrictions.
 



FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN
EMPLOYEE RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

Pursuant to the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Company”), has granted you Restricted Stock Units
(the “Award”) entitling you to receive such number of shares of Company common stock (the “Shares”) as is set forth in the Award Memorandum on the terms and conditions
set forth in this agreement (this “Agreement”) and the terms of the Plan. Capitalized terms used in this Agreement and not defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the
Plan.

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan shall govern. In the event of a
conflict between the terms of this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.
 
1. Grant Date. The Award is granted to you on the Grant Date set forth in the Award Memorandum.
 
2. Vesting. Provided that you are an employee as of the applicable date, this Award will vest, and subject to any deferral election then in effect, the Shares subject to this

Award will be issued, as indicated in the Award Memorandum.
 
3. Confidential Information; Non-Competition; Related Covenants.
 

 (a) Definitions.
 

 (i) “Fiserv” means the Company, its direct and indirect subsidiaries, affiliated entities, successors, and assigns.
 

 

(ii) “Confidential Information” means all trade secrets, Innovations (as defined below), confidential or proprietary business information and data, computer
software, and database technologies or technological information, formulae, templates, algorithms, designs, process and systems information, processes,
intellectual property rights, marketing plans, client lists and specifications, pricing and cost information and any other confidential information of Fiserv or
its clients, vendors or subcontractors that relates to the business of Fiserv or to the business of any client, vendor or subcontractor of Fiserv or any other
party with whom Fiserv agrees to hold information in confidence, whether patentable, copyrightable or protectable as a trade secret or not, except:
(A) information that is, at the time of disclosure, in the public domain or that is subsequently published or otherwise becomes part of the public domain
through no fault of yours; or (B) information that is disclosed by you under order of law or governmental regulation; provided, however, that you agree to
notify the General Counsel of Fiserv upon receipt of any request for disclosure as soon as possible prior to any such disclosure so that appropriate
safeguards may be maintained.

 

 
(iii) “Competing Product or Service” means any product or service that is sold in competition with, or is being developed and that will compete with, a

product or service developed, manufactured, or sold by Fiserv. For purposes of this Section 3, Competing Products or Services as to you are limited to
products
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and/or services with respect to which you participated in the development, planning, testing, sale, marketing or evaluation on behalf of Fiserv during any
part of your employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the termination of your
employment with Fiserv, or for which you supervised one or more Fiserv employees, units, divisions or departments in doing so.

 

 (iv) “Competitor” means an individual, business or any other entity or enterprise engaged or having publicly announced its intent to engage in the sale or
marketing of any Competing Product or Service.

 

 
(v) “Innovations” means all developments, improvements, designs, original works of authorship, formulas, processes, software programs, databases, and trade

secrets, whether or not patentable, copyrightable or protectable as trade secrets, that you, either by yourself or jointly with others, create, modify, develop,
or implement during the period of your employment with Fiserv that relate in any way to Fiserv’s business.

 

 (vi) “Moral Rights” means any rights to claim authorship of a work of authorship, to object to or prevent the modification of any such work of authorship, or to
withdraw from circulation or control the publication or distribution of any such work of authorship.

 

 
(vii) “Client” means any person, association or entity: (A) for which you directly performed services or for which you supervised others in performing services

with Fiserv, during any part of your employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the
termination of your employment with Fiserv; or (B) about which you have Confidential Information as a result of your employment with Fiserv.

 

 

(viii) “Prospective Client” means any client: (A) with which Fiserv was in active business discussions or negotiations at any time during any part of your
employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the termination of your employment with
Fiserv, in which you participated or for which you directly performed services or for which you supervised others in performing services with Fiserv; or
(B) about which you have Confidential Information as a result of your employment with Fiserv.

 

 

(b) During your employment, Fiserv will provide you with Confidential Information relating to Fiserv, its business and clients, the disclosure or misuse of which would
cause severe and irreparable harm to Fiserv. You agree that all Confidential Information is and shall remain the sole and absolute property of Fiserv. Upon the
termination of your employment for any reason, you shall immediately return to Fiserv all documents and materials that contain or constitute Confidential
Information, in any form whatsoever, including but not limited to, all copies, abstracts, electronic versions, and summaries thereof. You further agree that, without
the written consent of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, without the written approval of
the board of directors of the Company:
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(i) You will not disclose, use, copy or duplicate, or otherwise permit the use, disclosure, copying or duplication of any Confidential Information of Fiserv,

other than in connection with the authorized activities conducted in the course of your employment with Fiserv. You agree to take all reasonable steps and
precautions to prevent any unauthorized disclosure, use, copying or duplication of Confidential Information.

 

 

(ii) All Innovations are and shall remain the sole and absolute property of Fiserv. You will provide all assistance requested by Fiserv, at its expense, in the
preservation of its interest in any Innovations in any country, and hereby assign and agree to assign to Fiserv all rights, title and interest in and to all
worldwide patents, patent applications, copyrights, trade secrets and other intellectual property rights in any Innovation. You also assign and agree to
assign to Fiserv, or, where applicable, to waive, which waiver shall inure to the benefit of Fiserv and its assigns, all Moral Rights in any Innovation.

 

 

(c) You agree that, without the written consent of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, without
the written approval of the board of directors of the Company, you shall not engage in any of the conduct described in subsections (i) or (ii), below, either directly
or indirectly, or as an employee, contractor, consultant, partner, officer, director or stockholder, other than a stockholder of less than 5% of the equities of a publicly
traded corporation, or in any other capacity for any person, firm, partnership or corporation:

 

 
(i) During the time of your employment with Fiserv, you will not: (A) perform duties as or for a Competitor, Client or Prospective Client of Fiserv (except to

the extent required by your employment with Fiserv); or (B) participate in the inducement of or otherwise encourage Fiserv employees, clients, or vendors
to currently and/or prospectively breach, modify, or terminate any agreement or relationship they have or had with Fiserv;

 

 

(ii) For a period of 12 months following the termination of your employment with Fiserv, you will not: (A) perform duties as or for a Competitor, Client or
Prospective Client of Fiserv that are the same as or similar to the duties performed by you for Fiserv at any time during any part of the 24 month period
preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; (B) participate in the inducement of or otherwise encourage Fiserv employees, clients, or
vendors to currently and/or prospectively breach, modify, or terminate any agreement or relationship they have or had with Fiserv during any part of the 24
month period preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; or (C) participate voluntarily or provide assistance or information to any person
or entity either negotiating with Fiserv involving a Competing Product or Service, or concerning a potential or existing business or legal dispute with
Fiserv, including, but not limited to, litigation, except as may be required by law.

No provision of these subsections (i) and (ii) shall apply to restrict your conduct, or trigger any reimbursement obligations under this Agreement, in any jurisdiction where
such provision is, on its face, unenforceable and/or void as against public policy, unless the provision may be construed or deemed amended to be enforceable and
compliant with public policy, in which case the provision will apply as construed or deemed amended.

 
3



 

(d) You acknowledge and agree that compliance with this Section 3 is necessary to protect the Company, and that a breach of any of this Section 3 will result in
irreparable and continuing damage to the Company for which there will be no adequate remedy at law. In the event of a breach of this Section 3, or any part thereof,
the Company, and its successors and assigns, shall be entitled to injunctive relief and to such other and further relief as is proper under the circumstances. The
Company shall institute and prosecute proceedings in any Court of competent jurisdiction either in law or in equity to obtain damages for any such breach of this
Section 3, or to enjoin you from performing services in breach of Section 3(c), during the term of employment and for a period of 12 months following the
termination of employment. You hereby agree to submit to the jurisdiction of any Court of competent jurisdiction in any disputes that arise under this Agreement.

 

 
(e) You further agree that, in the event of your breach of this Section 3, the Company shall also be entitled to recover the value of any amounts previously paid or

payable or any shares (or the value of any shares) delivered or deliverable to you pursuant to any Fiserv bonus program, this Agreement, and any other Fiserv plan
or arrangement.

 

 (f) You agree that the terms of this Agreement shall survive the termination of your employment with the Company.
 

 
(g) YOU HAVE READ THIS SECTION 3 AND AGREE THAT THE CONSIDERATION PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY IS FAIR AND REASONABLE AND

FURTHER AGREE THAT GIVEN THE IMPORTANCE TO THE COMPANY OF ITS CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION, THE POST-
EMPLOYMENT RESTRICTIONS ON YOUR ACTIVITIES ARE LIKEWISE FAIR AND REASONABLE.

 
4. Termination of Employment.
 

 

(a) If you cease to be an employee of either the Company or any subsidiary of the Company for any reason, the unvested portion of the Award shall terminate on the
date on which such termination occurs; provided that, if the reason for your cessation of service is death, Disability or Retirement, then the number of Shares
issuable under this Award as of the date of your death, Disability or Retirement, subject to any deferral election then in effect, shall be calculated as follows: (i) the
total number of Shares subject to this Award divided by four times (ii) the number of Grant Date anniversaries that have occurred since the Grant Date minus
(iii) the number of Shares already issued to you or deferred pursuant to the Award. For purposes of this Section 4, “Retirement” means the cessation of service as an
employee for any reason other than death, Disability or termination for Cause: (A) if you are at least 60 years of age and your age plus years of service to the
Company and its subsidiaries is equal to or greater than 70; or (B) if you are least 65 years of age.

 

 

(b) If a Change of Control of the Company occurs, the provisions of Section 17(c) of the Plan shall apply to this Award. If the successor or purchaser in the Change of
Control has assumed the Company’s obligations with respect to this Award or provided a substitute award as contemplated by Section 17(c)(i) of the Plan and,
within 12 months following the occurrence of the Change of Control, you are terminated without Cause or you terminate your employment for Good Reason (as
hereinafter defined), this Award or such substitute award shall become fully vested, and the provisions of Section 3 shall immediately cease to apply.
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“Good Reason” means your suffering any of the following events without your consent: (x) significant or material lessening of your responsibilities; (y) a reduction
in your annual base salary or a material reduction in the level of incentive compensation for which you have been eligible during the two years immediately prior to
the occurrence of the Change of Control and/or a material adverse change in the conditions governing receipt of such incentive compensation from those that
prevailed prior to the occurrence of the Change of Control; or (z) the Company’s requiring you to be based anywhere other than within 50 miles of your place of
employment at the time of the occurrence of the Change of Control, except for reasonably required travel to an extent substantially consistent with your business
travel obligations.

 

 (c) For purposes of this Agreement, an employee of the Company, if also serving as a director, will not be deemed to have terminated employment for purposes of this
Agreement until his or her service as a director ends, and his or her years of service will be deemed to include years of service as a director.

 

 (d) The Company will have no further obligations to you under this Award if the Award terminates as provided herein.

5. Deferral of Restricted Stock Units. Within the first ninety (90) days following the Grant Date of this Award, you may elect to defer all or part (in whole numbers only) of
the Shares otherwise issuable under this Award until the earliest to occur of:
 

 (a) Your separation from service with the Company; provided that if you are a specified employee on the date of your separation from service, the Shares will be issued
immediately following the six-month anniversary of the date of your separation from service;

 

 (b) The date of your death;
 

 (c) The date you become disabled;
 

 (d) The date you select on the deferral election form, which must be the second, third, fourth or fifth anniversary of the date the Restricted Stock Units vest; or
 

 
(e) A Change in Control of the Company. In the event of a Change in Control of the Company that results in the issuance of Shares under this subsection (e), any

deferral election then in effect under this Agreement and that applies to any Restricted Stock Units that will vest after the date of a Change in Control of the
Company shall be cancelled.

During the deferral period, the deferred Shares will be accounted for as Stock Units. If the Company declares a cash dividend, you will be credited with an additional number of
Stock Units on the date the cash dividends are paid to the Company shareholders equal to the amount of cash dividends payable with respect to a number of shares of stock
equal to your Stock Units divided by the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date the dividend is paid. These additional Stock Units will be subject to all of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement and the Plan.

For purposes of this Section 5, the terms “separation from service,” “specified employee” and “disability” shall have the meanings given in the regulations promulgated under
Code Section 409A, all as determined by applying the default rules thereof.
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6. Issuance of Shares. The Company, or its transfer agent, will issue and deliver the Shares to you as soon as practicable after the Award vests, or, if a deferral election was
made, at the time specified in Section 5; provided that, if no deferral election is in effect and vesting occurs as a result of your Retirement, the Shares will be delivered upon
your separation from service within the meaning of Code Section 409A, or if you are a specified employee within the meaning of Code Section 409A, immediately following
the six-month anniversary of the date of your separation from service. If you die before the Company has distributed any portion of the vested Shares, the Company will issue
the Shares to your estate or in accordance with applicable laws of descent and distribution.

7. Non-Transferability of Award. Until the Shares have been issued under this Award, this Award and the Shares issuable hereunder and the rights and privileges conferred
hereby may not be sold, transferred, pledged, assigned, or otherwise alienated or hypothecated (by operation of law or otherwise). Upon any attempt to transfer, assign, pledge,
hypothecate or otherwise dispose of this Award, or of any right or privilege conferred hereby, contrary to the provisions of the Plan or of this Agreement, or upon any attempted
sale under any execution, attachment or similar process upon the rights and privileges conferred hereby, this Award and the rights and privileges conferred hereby shall
immediately become null and void.

8. Conditions to Issuance of Shares. The shares of stock deliverable to you hereunder may be either previously authorized but unissued shares or issued shares which have
been reacquired by the Company. The Company shall not be required to issue any Shares hereunder prior to fulfillment of all of the following conditions: (a) the admission of
such Shares to listing on all stock exchanges on which such class of stock is then listed; (b) the completion of any registration or other qualification of such Shares under any
state or federal law or under the rulings or regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other governmental regulatory body, which the compensation
committee of the board of directors (the “Compensation Committee”) shall, in its discretion, deem necessary or advisable; (c) the obtaining of any approval or other clearance
from any state or federal governmental agency, which the Compensation Committee shall, in its discretion, determine to be necessary or advisable; and (d) the lapse of such
reasonable period of time following the date of vesting of the Award or the payment event specified in Section 5 as the Compensation Committee may establish from time to
time for reasons of administrative convenience.

9. Dividends; Rights as Stockholder. If the Company declares a cash dividend, you will be credited with an additional number of Restricted Stock Units on the date the cash
dividends are paid to the Company shareholders equal to the amount of cash dividends payable with respect to a number of shares of stock equal to your Restricted Stock Units
divided by the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date the dividend is paid. These additional Restricted Stock Units will be subject to all of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and the Plan. Until this Awards vests and the Shares are issued to you, you shall have no rights as a shareholder of the Company with respect to the Shares.
Specifically, you understand and agree that you do not have voting rights or, except as provided in this Section 9, the right to receive dividends or any and other distributions
paid with respect to shares of Company common stock by virtue of this Award or the Shares subject hereto.

10. Addresses for Notices. Any notice to be given to the Company under the terms of this Agreement shall be addressed to the Company as follows: Corporate Secretary,
Fiserv, Inc., 255 Fiserv Drive, Brookfield, WI 53045, or at such other address as the Company may hereafter designate in writing. Any notice to be given to you shall be
addressed to you at the address set forth in the Company’s records from time to time.
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11. Captions; Agreement Severable. Captions provided herein are for convenience only and are not to serve as a basis for interpretation or construction of this Agreement. In
the event that any provision in this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be severable from, and such invalidity or unenforceability shall not be
construed to have any effect on, the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

12. Securities and Tax Representations. You acknowledge receipt of the prospectus under the Registration Statement on Form S-8 with respect to the Plan filed by the
Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission. You represent and agree that you will comply with all applicable laws and Company policies relating to the Plan, this
Agreement and any disposition of Shares. You represent and warrant that you understand the federal, state and local income and employment tax consequences associated with
the granting of the Award, the vesting of the Award, the deferral of all or a portion of the Shares otherwise issuable upon vesting of the Award, and the subsequent sale or other
disposition of any Shares. You hereby agree to provide the Company with cash funds or Shares equal in value to the federal, state and local taxes and other amounts required to
be withheld by the Company or its subsidiary in respect of any such compensation income or make other arrangements satisfactory to the Company regarding such payment. All
matters with respect to the total amount to be withheld shall be determined by the Committee in its sole discretion.

13. General Provisions.
 

 (a) None of the Plan, this Agreement or the Award Memorandum confers upon you any right to continue to be employed by the Company or any subsidiary of the
Company or limits in any respect any right of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company to terminate your employment at any time, without liability.

 

 (b) This Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan contain the entire agreement between the Company and you relating to the Award and the Shares and
supersede all prior agreements or understandings relating thereto.

 

 (c) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum may only be modified, amended or cancelled as provided in the Plan.
 

 (d) If any one or more provisions of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

 

 (e) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, without regard to conflict
of law provisions.

 

 (f) The Company agrees, and you agree, to be subject to and bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Plan. The Prospectus for the Plan is accessible on the
Company’s administrative agent’s website in the “forms library” (www.netbenefits.fidelity.com) and a paper copy is available upon request.

 

 (g) This Award is transferable only by will or the laws of descent and distribution or as otherwise provided in the Plan, this Agreement and the Award Memorandum.
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 (h) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of any successor or assign of the Company and to any heir, distributee,
executor, administrator or legal representative entitled by law to your rights hereunder.

 

 (i) You understand that, under the terms of the Plan, this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the Company may cancel or rescind this Award and/or the Shares in
certain circumstances.

By selecting the “I accept” box on the website of our administrative agent, you acknowledge your acceptance of, and agreement to be bound by, this Agreement, the
Award Memorandum and the Plan. Your acceptance of the terms of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan through our administrative agent’s
website is a condition to your receipt of Shares.
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EXHIBIT 10.15

FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

FORM OF
NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTION AWARD MEMORANDUM

NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR
 
Non-Employee Director:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Grant Date:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Number of Shares Subject to Option:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Exercise Price Per Option Share:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Type of Option:   Non-Qualified Stock Option

Vesting Schedule:

  

The Option will vest 100% on the earlier of (a) immediately prior to first annual
meeting of shareholders after the Grant Date or (b) the first anniversary of the
Grant Date.

Expiration Date:   10 years after the Grant Date

Additional terms and conditions of your Award are included in the Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (Non-Employee Director). As a condition to your ability
to exercise your Option, you must log on to Fidelity’s website at www.netbenefits.com and accept the terms and conditions of this Award.
 



FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT
(NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR)

Pursuant to the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Company”), has granted you an Option, the terms and
conditions of which are set out below and in the Award Memorandum and the Plan. Any capitalized term used herein without definition has the meaning set forth in the
attached Award Memorandum, which forms a part of this Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (Non-Employee Director) (this “Agreement”), or, if no such meaning is set
forth in the Award Memorandum, the meaning set forth in the Plan.

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan shall govern. In the event of a conflict
between the terms of this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.
 
1. Grant Date; Type of Option. The Option is granted to you on the Grant Date set forth in the Award Memorandum. As a “non-qualified stock option,” the Option will not

be treated by you or the Company as an incentive stock option as defined in Section 422 of the Code.
 
2. Termination of Option. Your right to exercise the Option (and to purchase the Shares subject to the Option (the “Option Shares”)) shall expire and terminate in all events

on the earlier of (a) the Expiration Date set forth in the Award Memorandum or (b) the date upon which exercise is no longer permitted pursuant to Section 6 of this
Agreement.

 
3. Exercise Price. The purchase price to be paid upon the exercise of the Option will be the Exercise Price Per Option Share set forth in the Award Memorandum.
 
4. Provisions Relating to Exercise. Once you become entitled to exercise any part of the Option (and to purchase Option Shares) pursuant to the vesting schedule set forth in

the Award Memorandum, that right will continue until the date on which the Option expires and terminates. The right to purchase Option Shares under the Option is
cumulative, so that if the full number of Option Shares is not purchased in a single transaction, the balance may be purchased at any time or from time to time thereafter
during the term of the Option. The Administrator, in its sole discretion, may at any time accelerate the time at which the Option becomes exercisable by you with respect to
any Option Shares. The Company may cancel, rescind, suspend, withhold or otherwise limit or restrict any unexpired, unpaid or deferred part of the Option at any time if
you are not in compliance with all applicable provisions of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan.

 
5. Exercise of Option. To exercise the Option, you must complete the transaction through our administrative agent’s website at www.netbenefits.fidelity.com or call its

toll free number at (800) 544-9354, specifying the number of Option Shares being purchased as a
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result of such exercise, together with payment of the full Exercise Price for the Option Shares being purchased. In no event may a fraction of a share be exercised or
acquired. You must also pay any taxes or other amounts required to be withheld as provided in Section 8 of this Agreement.

 
6. Termination of Directorship.
 

 (a) Vesting. If you cease to be a Director for any reason other than Cause, the Option may be exercised to the same extent that you were entitled to exercise the Option
on the date you ceased to be a Director and had not previously done so, and the unvested Option Shares will immediately terminate and expire.

 

 (b) Deadline for Exercise.
 

 

(i) If you cease to be a Director by reason of death or Disability, you are (or in the event of your death or Disability resulting in judicial appointment of a
guardian ad litem, administrator or other legal representative, the executor or administrator of your estate, any person who shall have acquired the Option
through bequest or inheritance or such guardian ad litem, administrator or other legal representative is) entitled to exercise the Option per the terms
contained herein within one year after you cease to be a Director.

 

 (ii) Subject to Section 6(d), if you cease to be a Director for any reason other than death or Disability, you are entitled to exercise the Option per the terms
contained herein within 90 days after you cease to be a Director.

 

 (iii) If you die within such exercise periods, your executor, the administrator of your estate or your beneficiary may exercise the Option within one year after
your death.

 

 (c) Expiration. Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Section 6 to the contrary, in no event may the Option be exercised to any extent by anyone after the
Expiration Date set forth in the Award Memorandum.

 

 
(d) Termination for Cause. If your service as a Director is terminated for Cause, the Option, whether or not vested, shall terminate immediately. In addition, if your

service as a Director is terminated other than for Cause but the Administrator later determines that it could have been terminated for Cause if all facts had been
known at the time it was terminated, the Option, whether or not vested, will terminate immediately on the date of such determination.

 

 (e) Change of Control. If a Change of Control of the Company occurs, the provisions of Section 17(c) of the Plan shall apply to the Option.
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7. Securities Representations.
 

 
(a) You acknowledge receipt of the prospectus under the Registration Statement on Form S-8 with respect to the Plan filed by the Company with the Securities and

Exchange Commission. You represent and agree that you will comply with all applicable laws and Company policies relating to the Plan and the grant and exercise
of the Option and the disposition of the Option Shares, including without limitation federal and state securities and “blue sky” laws.

 

 
(b) The Company may affix appropriate legends upon the certificates for the Option Shares and may issue such “stop transfer” instructions to its transfer agent in

respect of such shares as it determines, in its discretion, to be necessary or appropriate to (i) prevent a violation of, or to perfect an exemption from, the registration
requirements of the Securities Act or (ii) implement the provisions of the Plan or any agreement between the Company and you with respect to such Option Shares.

 
8. Tax Representations. You represent and warrant that you understand the federal, state and local income tax consequences of the granting of the Option to you, the

exercise of the Option, and purchase of Option Shares, and the subsequent sale or other disposition of any Option Shares. You understand and agree that you are solely
responsible for the payment of any federal, state or local income tax imposed upon or attributable to you in connection with such exercise, sale or other disposition.

 
9. General Provisions.
 

 (a) None of the Plan, this Agreement or the Award Memorandum confers upon you any right to continue to serve as a Director.
 

 (b) This Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan contain the entire agreement between the Company and you relating to the Option and supersede all prior
agreements or understandings relating thereto.

 

 (c) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum may only be modified, amended or cancelled as provided in the Plan.
 

 (d) If any one or more provisions of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

 

 (e) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, without regard to conflict
of law provisions.
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 (f) The Company agrees, and you agree, to be subject to and bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Plan. The Prospectus for the Plan is accessible on the
administrative agent’s website (www.netbenefits.fidelity.com) in the “forms library” and a paper copy is available upon request.

 

 (g) Except as provided in the Plan, the Option is not transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution, and it may be exercised, during your
lifetime, only by you or your legal representatives.

 

 (h) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of any successor or assign of the Company and to any heir, distributee,
executor, administrator or legal representative entitled by law to your rights hereunder.

 

 (i) You shall not have the rights of a shareholder with respect to any shares of common stock to be acquired upon exercise of the Option until such shares have been
issued.

 

 (j) You understand that, under the terms of the Plan, this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the Company may cancel or rescind the Option in certain
circumstances.

By selecting the “I accept” box on the website of our administrative agent, you acknowledge your acceptance of, and agreement to be bound by, this Agreement, the
Award Memorandum and the Plan.

Your acceptance of the terms of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan through our administrative agent’s website is a condition to your ability to
exercise your Option.
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EXHIBIT 10.16

FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

FORM OF
STOCK OPTION AWARD MEMORANDUM –

EMPLOYEE (SENIOR MANAGEMENT)
 
Employee:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Grant Date:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Number of Shares Subject to Option:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Exercise Price Per Option Share:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Type of Option:   

Vesting Schedule:   

Number of Option Shares   Date Exercisable

1/3 of Option Shares   1st anniversary of Grant Date
1/3 of Option Shares   2nd anniversary of Grant Date
1/3 of Option Shares   3rd anniversary of Grant Date

Expiration Date:   10 years after the Grant Date

Additional terms and conditions of your Award are included in the Employee Stock Option Agreement. As a condition to your ability to exercise your Option, you
must log on to Fidelity’s website at www.netbenefits.com and accept the terms and conditions of this Award.

Note: Section 5(c) of the Employee Stock Option Agreement contains certain restrictions on your activities. These provisions apply to you and, by accepting this
Award, you agree to be bound by these restrictions.
 



FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT

Pursuant to the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Company”), has granted you an Option, the terms and
conditions of which are set out below and in the Award Memorandum and the Plan. Any capitalized term used herein without definition has the meaning set forth in the
attached Award Memorandum, which forms a part of this Employee Stock Option Agreement (this “Agreement”), or, if no such meaning is set forth in the Award
Memorandum, the meaning set forth in the Plan.

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan shall govern. In the event of a conflict
between the terms of this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.
 
1. Grant Date; Type of Option. The Option is granted to you on the Grant Date set forth in the Award Memorandum. If the Option is designated as a “non-qualified stock

option” in the Award Memorandum, then the Option will not be treated by you or the Company as an incentive stock option as defined in Section 422 of the Code. If the
Option is designated as an “incentive stock option” in the Award Memorandum, then the Option is intended to satisfy the requirements of Section 422 of the Code.

 
2. Termination of Option. Your right to exercise the Option (and to purchase the Shares subject to the Option (the “Option Shares”)) shall expire and terminate in all events

on the earlier of (a) the Expiration Date set forth in the Award Memorandum or (b) the date upon which exercise is no longer permitted pursuant to Section 7 of this
Agreement.

 
3. Exercise Price. The purchase price to be paid upon the exercise of the Option will be the Exercise Price Per Option Share set forth in the Award Memorandum.
 
4. Provisions Relating to Exercise. Once you become entitled to exercise any part of the Option (and to purchase Option Shares) pursuant to the vesting schedule set forth in

the Award Memorandum, that right will continue until the date on which the Option expires and terminates. The right to purchase Option Shares under the Option is
cumulative, so that if the full number of Option Shares is not purchased in a single transaction, the balance may be purchased at any time or from time to time thereafter
during the term of the Option. The Administrator, in its sole discretion, may at any time accelerate the time at which the Option becomes exercisable by you with respect to
any Option Shares. The Company may cancel, rescind, suspend, withhold or otherwise limit or restrict any unexpired, unpaid or deferred part of the Option at any time if
you are not in compliance with all applicable provisions of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan.

 
5. Confidential Information, Non-Competition and Related Covenants.
 

 (a) Definitions.
 

 (i) “Fiserv” means the Company, its direct and indirect subsidiaries, affiliated entities, successors, and assigns.
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(ii) “Confidential Information” means all trade secrets, Innovations (as defined below), confidential or proprietary business information and data, computer
software, and database technologies or technological information, formulae, templates, algorithms, designs, process and systems information, processes,
intellectual property rights, marketing plans, client lists and specifications, pricing and cost information and any other confidential information of Fiserv or
its clients, vendors or subcontractors that relates to the business of Fiserv or to the business of any client, vendor or subcontractor of Fiserv or any other
party with whom Fiserv agrees to hold information in confidence, whether patentable, copyrightable or protectable as a trade secret or not, except:
(A) information that is, at the time of disclosure, in the public domain or that is subsequently published or otherwise becomes part of the public domain
through no fault of yours; or (B) information that is disclosed by you under order of law or governmental regulation; provided, however, that you agree to
notify the General Counsel of Fiserv upon receipt of any request for disclosure as soon as possible prior to any such disclosure so that appropriate
safeguards may be maintained.

 

 

(iii) “Competing Product or Service” means any product or service that is sold in competition with, or is being developed and that will compete with, a product
or service developed, manufactured, or sold by Fiserv. For purposes of this Section 5, Competing Products or Services as to you are limited to products
and/or services with respect to which you participated in the development, planning, testing, sale, marketing or evaluation on behalf of Fiserv during any
part of your employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the termination of your
employment with Fiserv, or for which you supervised one or more Fiserv employees, units, divisions or departments in doing so.

 

 (iv) “Competitor” means an individual, business or any other entity or enterprise engaged or having publicly announced its intent to engage in the sale or
marketing of any Competing Product or Service.

 

 
(v) “Innovations” means all developments, improvements, designs, original works of authorship, formulas, processes, software programs, databases, and trade

secrets, whether or not patentable, copyrightable or protectable as trade secrets, that you, either by yourself or jointly with others, create, modify, develop,
or implement during the period of your employment with Fiserv that relate in any way to Fiserv’s business.

 

 (vi) “Moral Rights” means any rights to claim authorship of a work of authorship, to object to or prevent the modification of any such work of authorship, or to
withdraw from circulation or control the publication or distribution of any such work of authorship.

 

 (vii) “Client” means any person, association or entity: (A) for which you directly performed services or for which you supervised others in performing
services with Fiserv, during any part of your employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the
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 24 months preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; or (B) about which you have Confidential Information as a result of your
employment with Fiserv.

 

 

(viii) “Prospective Client” means any client: (A) with which Fiserv was in active business discussions or negotiations at any time during any part of your
employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the termination of your employment with
Fiserv, in which you participated or for which you directly performed services or for which you supervised others in performing services with Fiserv; or
(B) about which you have Confidential Information as a result of your employment with Fiserv.

 

 

(b) During your employment, Fiserv will provide you with Confidential Information relating to Fiserv, its business and clients, the disclosure or misuse of which would
cause severe and irreparable harm to Fiserv. You agree that all Confidential Information is and shall remain the sole and absolute property of Fiserv. Upon the
termination of your employment for any reason, you shall immediately return to Fiserv all documents and materials that contain or constitute Confidential
Information, in any form whatsoever, including but not limited to, all copies, abstracts, electronic versions, and summaries thereof. You further agree that, without
the written consent of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, without the written approval of
the Board of Directors of the Company:

 

 
(i) You will not disclose, use, copy or duplicate, or otherwise permit the use, disclosure, copying or duplication of any Confidential Information of Fiserv,

other than in connection with the authorized activities conducted in the course of your employment with Fiserv. You agree to take all reasonable steps and
precautions to prevent any unauthorized disclosure, use, copying or duplication of Confidential Information.

 

 

(ii) All Innovations are and shall remain the sole and absolute property of Fiserv. You will provide all assistance requested by Fiserv, at its expense, in the
preservation of its interest in any Innovations in any country, and hereby assign and agree to assign to Fiserv all rights, title and interest in and to all
worldwide patents, patent applications, copyrights, trade secrets and other intellectual property rights in any Innovation. You also assign and agree to
assign to Fiserv, or where applicable, to waive, which waiver shall inure to the benefit of Fiserv and its assigns, all Moral Rights in any Innovation.

 

 

(c) You agree that, without the written consent of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, without
the written approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, you shall not engage in any of the conduct described in subsections (i) or (ii), below, either directly
or indirectly, or as an employee, contractor, consultant, partner, officer, director or stockholder, other than a stockholder of less than 5% of the equities of a publicly
traded corporation, or in any other capacity for any person, firm, partnership or corporation:
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(i) During the time of your employment with Fiserv, you will not: (A) perform duties as or for a Competitor, Client or Prospective Client of Fiserv (except to

the extent required by your employment with Fiserv); or (B) participate in the inducement of or otherwise encourage Fiserv employees, clients, or vendors
to currently and/or prospectively breach, modify, or terminate any agreement or relationship they have or had with Fiserv;

 

 

(ii) For a period of 12 months following the termination of your employment with Fiserv, you will not: (A) perform duties as or for a Competitor, Client or
Prospective Client of Fiserv that are the same as or similar to the duties performed by you for Fiserv at any time during any part of the 24 month period
preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; (B) participate in the inducement of or otherwise encourage Fiserv employees, clients, or
vendors to currently and/or prospectively breach, modify, or terminate any agreement or relationship they have or had with Fiserv during any part of the 24
month period preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; or (C) participate voluntarily or provide assistance or information to any person
or entity either negotiating with Fiserv involving a Competing Product or Service, or concerning a potential or existing business or legal dispute with
Fiserv, including, but not limited to, litigation, except as may be required by law

No provision of these subsections (i) and (ii) shall apply to restrict your conduct, or trigger any reimbursement obligations under this Agreement, in any jurisdiction
where such provision is, on its face, unenforceable and/or void as against public policy, unless the provision may be construed or deemed amended to be
enforceable and compliant with public policy, in which case the provision will apply as construed or deemed amended.

 

 

(d) You acknowledge and agree that compliance with this Section 5 is necessary to protect the Company, and that a breach of any of this Section 5 will result in
irreparable and continuing damage to the Company for which there will be no adequate remedy at law. In the event of a breach of this Section 5, or any part thereof,
the Company, and its successors and assigns, shall be entitled to injunctive relief and to such other and further relief as is proper under the circumstances. The
Company shall institute and prosecute proceedings in any Court of competent jurisdiction either in law or in equity to obtain damages for any such breach of this
Section 5, or to enjoin you from performing services in breach of Section 5(c), during the term of employment and for a period of 12 months following the
termination of employment. You hereby agree to submit to the jurisdiction of any Court of competent jurisdiction in any disputes that arise under this Agreement.

 

 
(e) You further agree that, in the event of your breach of this Section 5, the Company shall also be entitled to recover the value of any amounts previously paid or

payable or any shares (or the value of any shares) delivered or deliverable to you pursuant to any Fiserv bonus program, this Agreement, and any other Fiserv plan
or arrangement.

 

 (f) You agree that the terms of this Agreement shall survive the termination of your employment with the Company.
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(g) YOU HAVE READ THIS SECTION 5 AND AGREE THAT THE CONSIDERATION PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY IS FAIR AND REASONABLE AND

FURTHER AGREE THAT GIVEN THE IMPORTANCE TO THE COMPANY OF ITS CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION, THE POST-
EMPLOYMENT RESTRICTIONS ON YOUR ACTIVITIES ARE LIKEWISE FAIR AND REASONABLE.

 
6. Exercise of Option. To exercise the Option, you must complete the transaction through our administrative agent’s website at www.netbenefits.fidelity.com or call its toll

free number at (800) 544-9354, specifying the number of Option Shares being purchased as a result of such exercise, together with payment of the full Exercise Price for
the Option Shares being purchased. In no event may a fraction of a share be exercised or acquired. You must also pay any taxes or other amounts required to be withheld
as provided in Section 9 of this Agreement.

 
7. Termination of Employment.
 

 
(a) Vesting. If you cease to be an employee of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company for any reason other than Cause, the Option may be exercised to the

same extent that you were entitled to exercise the Option on the date you ceased to be an employee and had not previously done so. The remaining Option Shares
that are not vested on such date shall become exercisable as follows:

 

Reason No Longer an Employee   

Unvested Option
Shares that Become

Exercisable  
Death or Disability   100%
Retirement   100%
Any other reason   0%

For purposes of this Section 7, “Retirement” means the cessation of service as an employee for any reason other than death, Disability or termination for Cause:
(A) if you are at least 60 years of age and your age plus years of service to the Company and its subsidiaries is equal to or greater than 70; or (B) if you are least 65
years of age.

 
 (b) Deadline for Exercise.
 

 

(i) If you cease to be an employee by reason of death or Disability, you are (or in the event of your death or Disability resulting in judicial appointment of a
guardian ad litem, administrator or other legal representative, the executor or administrator of your estate, any person who shall have acquired the Option
through bequest or inheritance or such guardian ad litem, administrator or other legal representative is) entitled to exercise the Option per the terms
contained herein within one year after you cease to be an employee.

 

 (ii) Subject to Section 7(d), if you cease to be an employee for any reason other than death or Disability, you are entitled to exercise the Option per the terms
contained herein within 90 days after you cease to be an employee.
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 (iii) If you die within such exercise periods, your executor, the administrator of your estate, or your beneficiary may exercise the Option within one year after
your death.

 

 (c) Expiration. Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Section 7 to the contrary, in no event may the Option be exercised to any extent by anyone after the
Expiration Date set forth in the Award Memorandum.

 

 

(d) Termination for Cause. If your employment is terminated for Cause, the Option, whether or not vested, shall terminate immediately. In addition, if your
employment is terminated other than for Cause but the Administrator later determines that it could have been terminated for Cause if all facts had been known at the
time it was terminated, the Option, whether or not vested, will terminate immediately on the date of such determination. For the sake of clarity, in the event that your
employment is terminated for Cause, there shall be no accelerated vesting under Section 7(a).

 

 

(e) Change of Control. If a Change of Control of the Company occurs, the provisions of Section 17(c) of the Plan shall apply to the Option. If the successor or
purchaser in the Change of Control has assumed the Company’s obligations with respect to the Option or provided a substitute award as contemplated by
Section 17(c)(i) of the Plan and, within 12 months following the occurrence of the Change of Control, you are terminated without Cause or you terminate your
employment for Good Reason (as hereinafter defined), the Option or such substitute award shall become fully vested and exercisable with respect to all Option
Shares covered by the Option as of the time immediately prior to such termination of employment and, notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the Option shall
become exercisable by you for 90 days following such termination (or such longer period as is otherwise specified in Section 7(a)), and the provisions of Section 5
shall immediately cease to apply.
“Good Reason” means your suffering any of the following events without your consent: (x) a significant or material lessening of your responsibilities; (y) a
reduction in your annual base salary or a material reduction in the level of incentive compensation for which you have been eligible during the two years
immediately prior to the occurrence of the Change of Control and/or a material adverse change in the conditions governing receipt of such incentive compensation
from those that prevailed prior to the occurrence of the Change of Control; or (z) the Company requiring you to be based anywhere other than within 50 miles of
your place of employment at the time of the occurrence of the Change of Control, except for reasonably required travel to an extent substantially consistent with
your business travel obligations.

 

 (f) Service as Director. For purposes of this Agreement, an employee of the Company, if also serving as a Director, will not be deemed to have terminated employment
for purposes of this Agreement until his or her service as a Director ends, and his or her years of service will be deemed to include years of service as a Director.
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8. Securities Representations.
 

 
(a) You acknowledge receipt of the prospectus under the Registration Statement on Form S-8 with respect to the Plan filed by the Company with the Securities and

Exchange Commission. You represent and agree that you will comply with all applicable laws and Company policies relating to the Plan and the grant and exercise
of the Option and the disposition of the Option Shares, including without limitation federal and state securities and “blue sky” laws.

 

 
(b) The Company may affix appropriate legends upon the certificates for the Option Shares and may issue such “stop transfer” instructions to its transfer agent in

respect of such shares as it determines, in its discretion, to be necessary or appropriate to (i) prevent a violation of, or to perfect an exemption from, the registration
requirements of the Securities Act or (ii) implement the provisions of the Plan or any agreement between the Company and you with respect to such Option Shares.

 

9. Tax Representations. You represent and warrant that you understand the federal, state and local income and employment tax consequences of the granting of the Option
to you, the exercise of the Option, and purchase of Option Shares and the subsequent sale or other disposition of any Option Shares. You understand and agree that when
you exercise the Option, and thereby realize gross income (if any) taxable as compensation in respect of such exercise, the Company will be required to withhold federal,
state and local taxes on the full amount of the compensation income realized by you and may also be required to withhold other amounts as a result of such exercise unless
the Option is an incentive stock option. Accordingly, at or prior to the time that you exercise the Option, you hereby agree to provide the Company with cash funds equal
to the total federal, state and local taxes and other amounts required to be withheld by the Company or its Subsidiary in respect of any such compensation income or make
other arrangements satisfactory to the Company regarding such payment. All matters with respect to the total amount to be withheld as a result of the exercise of the Option
shall be determined by the Committee in its sole discretion.

 
10. General Provisions.
 

 (a) None of the Plan, this Agreement or the Award Memorandum confers upon you any right to continue to be employed by the Company or any subsidiary of the
Company or limits in any respect any right of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company to terminate your employment at any time, without liability.

 

 (b) This Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan contain the entire agreement between the Company and you relating to the Option and supersede all prior
agreements or understandings relating thereto.

 

 (c) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum may only be modified, amended or cancelled as provided in the Plan.
 

 (d) If any one or more provisions of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.
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 (e) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, without regard to conflict
of law provisions.

 

 (f) The Company agrees, and you agree, to be subject to and bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Plan. The Prospectus for the Plan is accessible on the
administrative agent’s website (www.netbenefits.fidelity.com) in the “forms library” and a paper copy is available upon request.

 

 (g) Except as provided in the Plan, the Option is not transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution, and it may be exercised, during your
lifetime, only by you or your legal representatives.

 

 (h) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of any successor or assign of the Company and to any heir, distributee,
executor, administrator or legal representative entitled by law to your rights hereunder.

 

 (i) You shall not have the rights of a shareholder with respect to any shares of common stock to be acquired upon exercise of the Option until such shares have been
issued.

 

 (j) You understand that, under the terms of the Plan, this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the Company may cancel or rescind the Option in certain
circumstances.

By selecting the “I accept” box on the website of our administrative agent, you acknowledge your acceptance of, and agreement to be bound by, this Agreement, the
Award Memorandum and the Plan.

Your acceptance of the terms of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan through our administrative agent’s website is a condition to your ability to
exercise your Option.
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EXHIBIT 10.17

FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

FORM OF
STOCK OPTION AWARD MEMORANDUM –

 
Employee:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Grant Date:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Number of Shares Subject to Option:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Exercise Price Per Option Share:   See account data in Fidelity system.

Type of Option:   Non-Qualified Stock Option

Vesting Schedule:   See Section 4 of Stock Option Agreement

Expiration Date:   10 years after the Grant Date

Additional terms and conditions of your Award are included in the Employee Stock Option Agreement. As a condition to your ability to exercise your Option, you
must log on to Fidelity’s website at www.netbenefits.com and accept the terms and conditions of this Award.

Note: Section 5(c) of the Employee Stock Option Agreement contains certain restrictions on your activities. These provisions apply to you and, by accepting this
Award, you agree to be bound by these restrictions.
 



FISERV, INC. 2007 OMNIBUS INCENTIVE PLAN

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION AGREEMENT

Pursuant to the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the “Plan”), Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Company”), has granted you an Option, the terms and
conditions of which are set out below and in the Award Memorandum and the Plan. Any capitalized term used herein without definition has the meaning set forth in the
attached Award Memorandum, which forms a part of this Employee Stock Option Agreement (this “Agreement”), or, if no such meaning is set forth in the Award
Memorandum, the meaning set forth in the Plan.

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum and the terms of the Plan, the terms of the Plan shall govern. In the event of a conflict
between the terms of this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the terms of this Agreement shall govern.
 
1. Grant Date; Type of Option. The Option is granted to you on the Grant Date set forth in the Award Memorandum. If the Option is designated as a “non-qualified stock

option” in the Award Memorandum, then the Option will not be treated by you or the Company as an incentive stock option as defined in Section 422 of the Code. If the
Option is designated as an “incentive stock option” in the Award Memorandum, then the Option is intended to satisfy the requirements of Section 422 of the Code.

 
2. Termination of Option. Your right to exercise the Option (and to purchase the Shares subject to the Option (the “Option Shares”)) shall expire and terminate in all events

on the earlier of (a) the Expiration Date set forth in the Award Memorandum or (b) the date upon which exercise is no longer permitted pursuant to Section 7 of this
Agreement.

 
3. Exercise Price. The purchase price to be paid upon the exercise of the Option will be the Exercise Price Per Option Share set forth in the Award Memorandum.
 
4. Provisions Relating to Exercise. Once you become entitled to exercise any part of the Option (and to purchase Option Shares) pursuant to Schedule 4, that right will

continue until the date on which the Option expires and terminates. The right to purchase Option Shares under the Option is cumulative, so that if the full number of Option
Shares is not purchased in a single transaction, the balance may be purchased at any time or from time to time thereafter during the term of the Option. The Administrator,
in its sole discretion, may at any time accelerate the time at which the Option becomes exercisable by you with respect to any Option Shares. The Company may cancel,
rescind, suspend, withhold or otherwise limit or restrict any unexpired, unpaid or deferred part of the Option at any time if you are not in compliance with all applicable
provisions of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan.

 
5. Confidential Information, Non-Competition and Related Covenants.
 

 (a) Definitions.
 

 (i) “Fiserv” means the Company, its direct and indirect subsidiaries, affiliated entities, successors, and assigns.
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(ii) “Confidential Information” means all trade secrets, Innovations (as defined below), confidential or proprietary business information and data, computer
software, and database technologies or technological information, formulae, templates, algorithms, designs, process and systems information, processes,
intellectual property rights, marketing plans, client lists and specifications, pricing and cost information and any other confidential information of Fiserv or
its clients, vendors or subcontractors that relates to the business of Fiserv or to the business of any client, vendor or subcontractor of Fiserv or any other
party with whom Fiserv agrees to hold information in confidence, whether patentable, copyrightable or protectable as a trade secret or not, except:
(A) information that is, at the time of disclosure, in the public domain or that is subsequently published or otherwise becomes part of the public domain
through no fault of yours; or (B) information that is disclosed by you under order of law or governmental regulation; provided, however, that you agree to
notify the General Counsel of Fiserv upon receipt of any request for disclosure as soon as possible prior to any such disclosure so that appropriate
safeguards may be maintained.

 

 

(iii) “Competing Product or Service” means any product or service that is sold in competition with, or is being developed and that will compete with, a product
or service developed, manufactured, or sold by Fiserv. For purposes of this Section 5, Competing Products or Services as to you are limited to products
and/or services with respect to which you participated in the development, planning, testing, sale, marketing or evaluation on behalf of Fiserv during any
part of your employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the termination of your
employment with Fiserv, or for which you supervised one or more Fiserv employees, units, divisions or departments in doing so.

 

 (iv) “Competitor” means an individual, business or any other entity or enterprise engaged or having publicly announced its intent to engage in the sale or
marketing of any Competing Product or Service.

 

 
(v) “Innovations” means all developments, improvements, designs, original works of authorship, formulas, processes, software programs, databases, and trade

secrets, whether or not patentable, copyrightable or protectable as trade secrets, that you, either by yourself or jointly with others, create, modify, develop,
or implement during the period of your employment with Fiserv that relate in any way to Fiserv’s business.

 

 (vi) “Moral Rights” means any rights to claim authorship of a work of authorship, to object to or prevent the modification of any such work of authorship, or to
withdraw from circulation or control the publication or distribution of any such work of authorship.

 

 (vii) “Client” means any person, association or entity: (A) for which you directly performed services or for which you supervised others in performing
services with Fiserv, during any part of your employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the
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 24 months preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; or (B) about which you have Confidential Information as a result of your
employment with Fiserv.

 

 

(viii) “Prospective Client” means any client: (A) with which Fiserv was in active business discussions or negotiations at any time during any part of your
employment with Fiserv, or after the termination of your employment, during any part of the 24 months preceding the termination of your employment with
Fiserv, in which you participated or for which you directly performed services or for which you supervised others in performing services with Fiserv; or
(B) about which you have Confidential Information as a result of your employment with Fiserv.

 

 

(b) During your employment, Fiserv will provide you with Confidential Information relating to Fiserv, its business and clients, the disclosure or misuse of which would
cause severe and irreparable harm to Fiserv. You agree that all Confidential Information is and shall remain the sole and absolute property of Fiserv. Upon the
termination of your employment for any reason, you shall immediately return to Fiserv all documents and materials that contain or constitute Confidential
Information, in any form whatsoever, including but not limited to, all copies, abstracts, electronic versions, and summaries thereof. You further agree that, without
the written consent of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, without the written approval of
the Board of Directors of the Company:

 

 
(i) You will not disclose, use, copy or duplicate, or otherwise permit the use, disclosure, copying or duplication of any Confidential Information of Fiserv,

other than in connection with the authorized activities conducted in the course of your employment with Fiserv. You agree to take all reasonable steps and
precautions to prevent any unauthorized disclosure, use, copying or duplication of Confidential Information.

 

 

(ii) All Innovations are and shall remain the sole and absolute property of Fiserv. You will provide all assistance requested by Fiserv, at its expense, in the
preservation of its interest in any Innovations in any country, and hereby assign and agree to assign to Fiserv all rights, title and interest in and to all
worldwide patents, patent applications, copyrights, trade secrets and other intellectual property rights in any Innovation. You also assign and agree to
assign to Fiserv, or where applicable, to waive, which waiver shall inure to the benefit of Fiserv and its assigns, all Moral Rights in any Innovation.

 

 

(c) You agree that, without the written consent of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company or, in the case of the Chief Executive Officer of the Company, without
the written approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, you shall not engage in any of the conduct described in subsections (i) or (ii), below, either directly
or indirectly, or as an employee, contractor, consultant, partner, officer, director or stockholder, other than a stockholder of less than 5% of the equities of a publicly
traded corporation, or in any other capacity for any person, firm, partnership or corporation:
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(i) During the time of your employment with Fiserv, you will not: (A) perform duties as or for a Competitor, Client or Prospective Client of Fiserv (except to

the extent required by your employment with Fiserv); or (B) participate in the inducement of or otherwise encourage Fiserv employees, clients, or vendors
to currently and/or prospectively breach, modify, or terminate any agreement or relationship they have or had with Fiserv;

 

 

(ii) For a period of 12 months following the termination of your employment with Fiserv, you will not: (A) perform duties as or for a Competitor, Client or
Prospective Client of Fiserv that are the same as or similar to the duties performed by you for Fiserv at any time during any part of the 24 month period
preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; (B) participate in the inducement of or otherwise encourage Fiserv employees, clients, or
vendors to currently and/or prospectively breach, modify, or terminate any agreement or relationship they have or had with Fiserv during any part of the 24
month period preceding the termination of your employment with Fiserv; or (C) participate voluntarily or provide assistance or information to any person
or entity either negotiating with Fiserv involving a Competing Product or Service, or concerning a potential or existing business or legal dispute with
Fiserv, including, but not limited to, litigation, except as may be required by law

No provision of these subsections (i) and (ii) shall apply to restrict your conduct, or trigger any reimbursement obligations under this Agreement, in any jurisdiction
where such provision is, on its face, unenforceable and/or void as against public policy, unless the provision may be construed or deemed amended to be
enforceable and compliant with public policy, in which case the provision will apply as construed or deemed amended.

 

 

(d) You acknowledge and agree that compliance with this Section 5 is necessary to protect the Company, and that a breach of any of this Section 5 will result in
irreparable and continuing damage to the Company for which there will be no adequate remedy at law. In the event of a breach of this Section 5, or any part thereof,
the Company, and its successors and assigns, shall be entitled to injunctive relief and to such other and further relief as is proper under the circumstances. The
Company shall institute and prosecute proceedings in any Court of competent jurisdiction either in law or in equity to obtain damages for any such breach of this
Section 5, or to enjoin you from performing services in breach of Section 5(c), during the term of employment and for a period of 12 months following the
termination of employment. You hereby agree to submit to the jurisdiction of any Court of competent jurisdiction in any disputes that arise under this Agreement.

 

 
(e) You further agree that, in the event of your breach of this Section 5, the Company shall also be entitled to recover the value of any amounts previously paid or

payable or any shares (or the value of any shares) delivered or deliverable to you pursuant to any Fiserv bonus program, this Agreement, and any other Fiserv plan
or arrangement.

 

 (f) You agree that the terms of this Agreement shall survive the termination of your employment with the Company.
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(g) YOU HAVE READ THIS SECTION 5 AND AGREE THAT THE CONSIDERATION PROVIDED BY THE COMPANY IS FAIR AND REASONABLE AND

FURTHER AGREE THAT GIVEN THE IMPORTANCE TO THE COMPANY OF ITS CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION, THE POST-
EMPLOYMENT RESTRICTIONS ON YOUR ACTIVITIES ARE LIKEWISE FAIR AND REASONABLE.

 
6. Exercise of Option. To exercise the Option, you must complete the transaction through our administrative agent’s website at www.netbenefits.fidelity.com or call its toll

free number at (800) 544-9354, specifying the number of Option Shares being purchased as a result of such exercise, together with payment of the full Exercise Price for
the Option Shares being purchased. In no event may a fraction of a share be exercised or acquired. You must also pay any taxes or other amounts required to be withheld
as provided in Section 9 of this Agreement.

 
7. Termination of Employment.
 

 (a) Before the End of the Performance Period.
 

 (i) In the event of your termination as a result of death, Disability, Retirement, voluntary termination by you, involuntary termination by the Company other
than for Cause, or for Cause prior to the end of the performance period set forth in Schedule 4, this Option shall vest or be forfeited, as follows:

 

Termination Event   Treatment of “Earned Portion” of Award   

Treatment of
“Unearned Portion”

of Award

Death; Disability; Retirement

  

The Option shall vest and become exercisable
with respect to the Earned Portion of the Option
Shares upon any such termination.   

The remainder of the
Option shall be
terminated.

Voluntary Termination by Employee; Termination by
the Company Other than For Cause; For Cause
Termination by the Company   

The Option shall be terminated.

  

The Option shall be
terminated.

 

 

(ii) The “Earned Portion” of the Option shall be the portion of the award that has been earned based on the achievement of the performance goals identified
on Schedule 4 hereto, as certified by the Compensation Committee. If your employment terminates due to death, Disability or Retirement after the end of
a calendar year but before the compensation committee certifies that the performance goal or goals for that year have been achieved, the Earned Portion
of the Option will include the portion
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attributable to the achievement of the performance goals in the year prior to your death, Disability or Retirement. The “Unearned Portion” of the Option
is the total amount of the Option less the Earned Portion of the Option. “Retirement” means the cessation of service as an employee for any reason other
than death, disability or termination for Cause: (A) if you are at least 60 years of age and your age plus years of service to the Company and its
subsidiaries is equal to or greater than 70; or (B) if you are least 65 years of age.

 

 (b) After Vesting.
 

 
(i) Effect on Options. If you cease to be an employee of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company for any reason other than Cause after the Option

vests, the Option may be exercised to the same extent that you were entitled to exercise the Option on the date you ceased to be an employee and had not
previously done so.

 

 (ii) Deadline for Exercise.
 

 

(A) If you cease to be an employee by reason of death or Disability, you are (or in the event of your death or Disability resulting in judicial appointment
of a guardian ad litem, administrator or other legal representative, the executor or administrator of your estate, any person who shall have acquired
the Option through bequest or inheritance or such guardian ad litem, administrator or other legal representative is) entitled to exercise the Option
per the terms contained herein within one year after you cease to be an employee.

 

 (B) Subject to Section 7(d), if you cease to be an employee for any reason other than death or Disability, you are entitled to exercise the Option per the
terms contained herein within 90 days after you cease to be an employee.

 

 (C) If you die within such exercise periods, your executor, the administrator of your estate, or your beneficiary may exercise the Option within one year
after your death.

 

 (c) Expiration. Notwithstanding any provision contained in this Section 7 to the contrary, in no event may the Option be exercised to any extent by anyone after the
Expiration Date set forth in the Award Memorandum.

 

 
(d) Termination for Cause. If your employment is terminated for Cause, the Option, whether or not vested, shall terminate immediately. In addition, if your

employment is terminated other than for Cause but the Administrator later determines that it could have been terminated for Cause if all facts had been known at the
time it was terminated, the Option, whether or not vested, will terminate immediately on the date of such determination.

 

 (e) Change of Control. If a Change of Control of the Company occurs, the provisions of Section 17(c) of the Plan shall apply to the Option. If the successor or
purchaser
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in the Change of Control has assumed the Company’s obligations with respect to the Option or provided a substitute award as contemplated by Section 17(c)(i) of
the Plan and, within 12 months following the occurrence of the Change of Control, you are terminated without Cause or you terminate your employment for Good
Reason (as hereinafter defined), the Option or such substitute award shall become fully vested and exercisable with respect to all Option Shares covered by the
Option as of the time immediately prior to such termination of employment and, notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the Option shall become exercisable
by you for 90 days following such termination (or such longer period as is otherwise specified in Section 7(a)), and the provisions of Section 5 shall immediately
cease to apply.

“Good Reason” means your suffering any of the following events without your consent: (x) a significant or material lessening of your responsibilities; (y) a
reduction in your annual base salary or a material reduction in the level of incentive compensation for which you have been eligible during the two years
immediately prior to the occurrence of the Change of Control and/or a material adverse change in the conditions governing receipt of such incentive compensation
from those that prevailed prior to the occurrence of the Change of Control; or (z) the Company requiring you to be based anywhere other than within 50 miles of
your place of employment at the time of the occurrence of the Change of Control, except for reasonably required travel to an extent substantially consistent with
your business travel obligations.

 

 (f) Service as Director. For purposes of this Agreement, an employee of the Company, if also serving as a Director, will not be deemed to have terminated employment
for purposes of this Agreement until his or her service as a Director ends, and his or her years of service will be deemed to include years of service as a Director.

 
8. Securities Representations.
 

 
(a) You acknowledge receipt of the prospectus under the Registration Statement on Form S-8 with respect to the Plan filed by the Company with the Securities and

Exchange Commission. You represent and agree that you will comply with all applicable laws and Company policies relating to the Plan and the grant and exercise
of the Option and the disposition of the Option Shares, including without limitation federal and state securities and “blue sky” laws.

 

 
(b) The Company may affix appropriate legends upon the certificates for the Option Shares and may issue such “stop transfer” instructions to its transfer agent in

respect of such shares as it determines, in its discretion, to be necessary or appropriate to (i) prevent a violation of, or to perfect an exemption from, the registration
requirements of the Securities Act or (ii) implement the provisions of the Plan or any agreement between the Company and you with respect to such Option Shares.

 
9. Tax Representations. You represent and warrant that you understand the federal, state and local income and employment tax consequences of the granting of the

Option to you, the exercise of the Option, and purchase of Option Shares and the subsequent sale or other disposition of any Option Shares. You understand and agree
that when you exercise the
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Option, and thereby realize gross income (if any) taxable as compensation in respect of such exercise, the Company will be required to withhold federal, state and local
taxes on the full amount of the compensation income realized by you and may also be required to withhold other amounts as a result of such exercise unless the Option is
an incentive stock option. Accordingly, at or prior to the time that you exercise the Option, you hereby agree to provide the Company with cash funds equal to the total
federal, state and local taxes and other amounts required to be withheld by the Company or its Subsidiary in respect of any such compensation income or make other
arrangements satisfactory to the Company regarding such payment. All matters with respect to the total amount to be withheld as a result of the exercise of the Option
shall be determined by the Committee in its sole discretion.

 
10. General Provisions.
 

 (a) None of the Plan, this Agreement or the Award Memorandum confers upon you any right to continue to be employed by the Company or any subsidiary of the
Company or limits in any respect any right of the Company or any subsidiary of the Company to terminate your employment at any time, without liability.

 

 (b) This Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan contain the entire agreement between the Company and you relating to the Option and supersede all prior
agreements or understandings relating thereto.

 

 (c) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum may only be modified, amended or cancelled as provided in the Plan.
 

 (d) If any one or more provisions of this Agreement or the Award Memorandum is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality and
enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

 

 (e) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin, without regard to conflict
of law provisions.

 

 (f) The Company agrees, and you agree, to be subject to and bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Plan. The Prospectus for the Plan is accessible on the
administrative agent’s website (www.netbenefits.fidelity.com) in the “forms library” and a paper copy is available upon request.

 

 (g) Except as provided in the Plan, the Option is not transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution, and it may be exercised, during your
lifetime, only by you or your legal representatives.

 

 (h) This Agreement and the Award Memorandum shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of any successor or assign of the Company and to any heir, distributee,
executor, administrator or legal representative entitled by law to your rights hereunder.
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 (i) You shall not have the rights of a shareholder with respect to any shares of common stock to be acquired upon exercise of the Option until such shares have been
issued.

 

 (j) You understand that, under the terms of the Plan, this Agreement and the Award Memorandum, the Company may cancel or rescind the Option in certain
circumstances.

By selecting the “I accept” box on the website of our administrative agent, you acknowledge your acceptance of, and agreement to be bound by, this Agreement, the
Award Memorandum and the Plan.

Your acceptance of the terms of this Agreement, the Award Memorandum and the Plan through our administrative agent’s website is a condition to your ability to
exercise your Option.
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Schedule 4
 
1. Determining the Earned Portion of the Award.
 

 a. Internal Revenue Growth
1/10 of the award will be earned in each of 2009, 2010 and 2011 upon certification by compensation committee that the prior year’s internal revenue growth
performance criteria (identified in Section 1(c) below) was satisfied; provided that, if the compensation committee determines that the cumulative three-year internal
revenue growth target has been satisfied, then an aggregate of 3/10 of the award shall be earned upon such determination. For the sake of clarity, (i) if the internal
revenue growth milestone is not achieved for a particular year, then the 1/10 of the award with respect to that year will not be earned (subject to achieving the
cumulative three-year internal revenue growth target); (ii) once a portion of the award has been earned, it will remain earned notwithstanding the achievement of the
performance criteria in later periods or the achievement of the cumulative target; and (iii) the maximum amount of the award that may vest with respect to the
achievement of the internal revenue growth performance criteria is 3/10.

 

 b. Cumulative Cost Synergies
7/30 of the award will be earned in each of 2009, 2010 and 2011 upon certification by compensation committee that the prior year’s “cumulative cost synergies”
performance criteria (identified in Section 1(c) below) was satisfied; provided that, if the compensation committee determines that the cumulative three-year
cumulative cost synergies target has been satisfied, then an aggregate of 21/30 of the award shall be earned upon such determination. For the sake of clarity, (i) if
the cumulative cost synergies milestone is not achieved for a particular year, then the 7/30 of the award with respect to that year will not be earned (subject to
achieving the cumulative three-year cumulative cost synergies target); (ii) once a portion of the award has been earned, it will remain earned notwithstanding the
achievement of the performance criteria in later periods or the achievement of the cumulative target; and (iii) the maximum amount of the award that may be earned
with respect to the achievement of the cumulative cost synergies performance criteria is 21/30.

 

 c. Criteria
 

Criteria   2008   2009   2010   
Cumulative

Target
Internal Revenue Growth    6%   7%   8%   7% average
Cumulative Cost Synergies   $ 35 million  $ 80 million  $ 100 million  $ 100 million
i.    Cumulative Cost Synergies; Defined. The amount of cumulative cost synergies capture is equal to the economic benefit included in the financial statements of
the company in each year for purposes of meeting the cumulative 2010 synergies target. The calculation will not include any one-time costs which are reported as
“merger and integration costs” in the company’s financial statements.
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ii.    Internal Revenue Growth; Defined. Internal revenue growth percentage for any particular year shall be the amount reported by the Company in its audited
financial statements for such year.

 
2. Vesting.

Subject to earlier vesting pursuant to Section 4 of the Award Agreement, the Earned Portion of the Award will vest and become exercisable on the date in 2011 that the
compensation committee certifies whether the performance criteria for 2010 and the cumulative target performance criteria had been satisfied.
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EXHIBIT 10.37

FORM OF DIRECTOR INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

This Agreement made as of                                      by and between Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation (the “Corporation”), and                                          (the
“Agent”).

WHEREAS, the Agent is currently serving as a director or officer of the Corporation and the Corporation wishes the Agent to continue in such capacity. The Agent is
willing, under certain circumstances, to continue in such capacity;

WHEREAS, in addition to the indemnification to which the Agent is entitled pursuant to the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation, and as additional consideration
for the Agent’s service, the Corporation may attempt to obtain at its expense directors and officers liability insurance protecting the Agent in connection with such service, but
the Corporation may not be able to obtain such insurance at a reasonable cost; and

WHEREAS, the Agent has indicated that he does not regard the indemnities available under the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and such possible insurance as
adequate to protect him against the risks associated with his service to the Corporation. The Agent may not be willing to continue in office in the absence of further indemnity.

NOW, THEREFORE, in order to induce the Agent to continue to serve as a director or officer of the Corporation and in consideration for his continued service, the
Corporation hereby agrees to indemnify the Agent as follows:
 

1. The Corporation will pay on behalf of the Agent, and his executors, administrators or assigns, any amount which he is or becomes legally obligated to pay because of any
claim or claims made against him because of any act or omission or neglect or breach of duty, including any actual or alleged error or misstatement or misleading
statement, which he commits or suffers while acting in his capacity as a director or officer of the Corporation or solely because of his being a director or officer. The
payments which the Corporation will be obligated to make hereunder shall include, inter alia, damages, judgments, settlements and costs, cost of investigation (excluding
salaries of officers or employees of the Corporation) and costs of defense of legal actions, claims or proceedings and appeals therefrom, and costs of attachment or similar
bonds; provided however that the Corporation shall not be obligated to pay fines or other obligations imposed by law or otherwise which is prohibited by applicable law
from paying as indemnity or for any other reason.

 

2. If a claim under this Agreement is not paid by the Corporation, or on its behalf, within 180 days after a written claim has been received by the Corporation, the claimant
may at any time thereafter bring suit against the Corporation to recover the unpaid amount of the claim and if successful in whole or in part, the claimant shall be entitled to
be paid also the expense of prosecuting such claim.

 

3. In the event of payment under this Agreement, the Corporation shall be subrogated to the extent of such payment to all of the rights of recovery of the Agent, who shall
execute all papers required and shall do everything that may be necessary to secure such rights, including the execution of such documents necessary to enable the
Corporation effectively to bring suit to enforce such rights.

 

4. The Corporation shall not be liable under this Agreement to make any payments for damages or judgments:
 

 (a) with respect to which payment is actually made to the Agent under a valid and collectible insurance policy, except in respect of any excess beyond the amount of
payment under such insurance;

 

 (b) with respect to which payment is actually made to the Agent as indemnity by reason of having given notice of any circumstances which might give rise to a claim
under any policy of insurance, the terms which have expired prior to the effective date of this Agreement;



 (c) with respect to which the Agent is indemnified by the Corporation otherwise than pursuant to this Agreement;
 

 (d) based upon or attributable to the Agent gaining in fact any personal profit or advantage to which he was not legally entitled;
 

 (e) with respect to an accounting of profits made from the purchase or sale by the Agent of securities of the Corporation within the meaning of Section 16(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and amendments thereto or similar provisions of any state statutory law or common law; or

 

 

(f) arising out of or contributed to by the dishonesty of the Agent seeking payment hereunder; however, notwithstanding the foregoing, the Agent shall be protected
under this Agreement as to any claims upon which suit may be brought against him by reason of any alleged dishonesty on his part, unless a judgment or other final
adjudication thereof adverse to the Agent shall establish that he committed (i) acts of active and deliberate dishonesty (ii) with actual dishonest purpose and intent,
which acts were material to the cause of action so adjudicated.

 
5. No costs, charges or expenses for which indemnity shall be sought hereunder shall be incurred without the Corporation’s consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably

withheld.
 

6. The Agent, as a condition precedent to his right to be indemnified under this Agreement, shall give to the Corporation notice in writing as soon as practicable of any claim
made against him for which indemnity will or could be sought under this Agreement. Notice to the Corporation shall be directed to Fiserv, Inc., 255 Fiserv Drive,
Brookfield, Wisconsin 53045, Attention: Corporate Secretary (or such other address as the Corporation shall designate in writing to the Agent); notice shall be deemed
received if sent by prepaid mail properly addressed, the date of such notice being the date postmarked. In addition, the Agent shall give the Corporation such information
and cooperation as it may reasonably require and as shall be within Agent’s power.

 

7. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which taken together shall constitute one instrument.
 

8. Nothing herein shall be deemed to diminish or otherwise restrict the Agent’s right to indemnification under any provision of the Articles of Incorporation or By-laws of the
Corporation or under Wisconsin law.

 

9. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Wisconsin law.
 

10. This Agreement shall be binding upon all successors and assigns of the Corporation (including any transferee of all or substantially all of its assets and any successor by
merger or operation of law) and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, personal representatives and estate of the Agent.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed and signed as the day and year first written above.
 
FISERV, INC.    THE AGENT

By:       

 Name:    Signature
 Title:    

    
    Print Name

ATTEST:    

    
Signature    

    

    
Print Name    



EXHIBIT 10.38

FISERV, INC.
NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

1.     Purpose. The purpose of the Fiserv, Inc. Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan is to permit eligible directors of the Company to defer compensation
and to enhance the long-term mutuality of interest between the directors and shareholders of the Company by requiring such deferrals to be invested in units valued in relation
to the Common Stock of the Company.

2.     Definitions.

“Account” means a book entry account established and maintained by the Company on behalf of a Participant to record the Deferred Compensation allocated on
behalf of the Participant under the Plan and any additions thereto or subtractions therefrom credited or charged in accordance with Section 4 hereof.

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Any reference to a specific provision of the Code includes any successor provision and the
regulations promulgated under such provision.

“Common Stock” means the common stock of the Company, par value $0.01 per share, any common stock into which such common stock may be changed and
any common stock resulting from the reclassification of such common stock.

“Company” means Fiserv, Inc., a Wisconsin corporation, or any successor thereto.

“Deferred Compensation” means, with respect to a Participant, the aggregate amount of Fees deferred by such Participant in accordance with Section 4(a) hereof.

“Eligible Director” means a director of the Company who is not an employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

“Fair Market Value” means, per Share on a particular date: (i) the last sales price on such date on the Nasdaq Global Select Market, as reported in The Wall Street
Journal, or if no sales of Shares occur on the date in question, on the last preceding date on which there was a sale on such market; (ii) if the Shares are not listed on the Nasdaq
Global Select Market, but are traded on another national securities exchange or in an over-the-counter market, the last sales price (or, if there is no last sales price reported, the
average of the closing bid and asked prices) for the Shares on the particular date, or on the last preceding date on which there was a sale of Shares on that exchange or market; or
(iii) if the Shares are neither listed on a national securities exchange nor traded in an over-the-counter market, the price determined by the Board.

“Fees” means the amounts payable to an Eligible Director for his or her services as a director of the Company, including the annual retainer amount and fees for
service on or as a chairperson of any committee of the Board.

“Participant” means an Eligible Director who has elected to defer receipt of any portion of the Fees otherwise payable to such Eligible Director in accordance
with Section 4(a) of the Plan. An individual shall cease to be a Participant upon the payment on behalf of such individual of all amounts then standing to the credit of such
individual’s Account under the Plan.

“Plan” means the Fiserv, Inc. Non-Employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan, as the same may be amended from time to time.



“Separation from Service” means the date on which an Eligible Director ceases to provide services as a director of the Company and, if applicable, has
completely terminated any other services that he or she provides for the Company or any of its affiliates (as determined within the meaning of Code Section 414(b) or (c),
except that the phrase “at least 50%” shall be used in place of “at least 80%” each place it appears therein, or the regulations thereunder).

“Share” means a share of Common Stock.

3.     Administration.

(a)     The Plan shall be administered by the Board. The Board may delegate its powers and functions hereunder to a duly appointed committee of the Board
consisting of two or more members, each of whom is a “Non-Employee Director” within the meaning of Rule 16b-3, as promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.

(b)     The Board shall have full authority to interpret the Plan; to establish, amend and rescind rules for carrying out the Plan; to administer the Plan; and to make
all other determinations and to take such steps in connection with the Plan and the Accounts as the Board, in its discretion, deems necessary or desirable for administering the
Plan.

(c)     The Board may designate the Secretary of the Company, other employees of the Company, or competent professional advisors to assist the Board in the
administration of the Plan and may grant authority to such person or persons to execute agreements or other documents on its behalf.

(d)     The Board may employ such legal counsel, consultants and agents as it may deem desirable for the administration of the Plan and may rely upon any
opinion received from any such counsel or consultant and any computation received from any such consultant or agent. No member or former member of the Board or any
committee thereof or any person designated pursuant to subsection (c) above shall be liable for any action or determination made in good faith with respect to the Plan, any
Account or any grant hereunder. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law and the Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws of the Company, each member or former
member of the Board or any committee thereof or any person designated pursuant to subsection (c) above shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Company against any
cost or expense (including counsel fees) or liability (including any sum paid with the approval of the Company in settlement of a claim) arising out of any act or omission to act
in connection with the Plan, unless arising out of such person’s own fraud or bad faith. Such indemnification shall be in addition to any rights of indemnification such person
may have as a director, officer or employee of the Company or under the Articles of Incorporation or the By-Laws of the Company. Expenses incurred by the Board in the
engagement of any such counsel, consultant or agent shall be paid by the Company.

4.     Deferral Program.

(a)     Deferral Election.

(i)     Participation.  Prior to December 15 of any calendar year, an eligible Director may elect to defer all or any portion, in 25% increments, of the Fees
payable for services to be rendered in the calendar year following the calendar year in which such election is made. Any person who shall become an Eligible Director
during any calendar year may elect, not later than the 30th day following the commencement of his term as an Eligible Director, to defer payment of all or a portion, in
25% increments, of the Fees payable for services to be rendered for the portion of the calendar year following such election.

(ii)     Form and Duration of Deferral Election.  A deferral election shall be made by providing written notice to the Secretary of the Company. Such election
shall continue in effect (including with
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respect to the Fees payable for and/or in, respectively, subsequent calendar years) unless and until the Participant revokes or modifies such election by written notice filed
with the Secretary of the Company. Any such revocation or modification of a deferral election shall become effective as of the end of the calendar year in which such
notice is given and only with respect to the Fees payable for services as a director in the following calendar year. Amounts credited to the Participant’s Account prior to the
effective date of any such revocation or modification of a deferral election shall not be affected by such revocation or modification and shall be distributed only in
accordance with the otherwise applicable terms of the Plan.

(iii)     Renewal.  An Eligible Director who has revoked an election to participate in the Plan may file a new election in accordance with Section 4(a)(i) above
to defer the Fees payable for services to be rendered in the calendar year following the calendar year in which such new election is filed.

(b)     Participants’ Accounts.

(i)     Establishment of Accounts.  The Company shall maintain an Account on behalf of each Participant and shall make additions to and subtractions from
such Account as provided herein.

(ii)     Investment in Share Units.  All Deferred Compensation allocated to a Participant’s Account shall be deemed to be invested in that number of notional
Shares (the “Units”) which is equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (i) the dollar amount of such Deferred Compensation by (ii) the Fair Market Value of a Share on
the date the Deferred Compensation then being allocated to the Account would otherwise have been paid to the Participant. Whenever a dividend (other than a dividend
payable in the form of Common Stock) is declared with respect to the Common Stock, the number of Units credited to a Participant’s Account shall be increased by that
number of Units which is equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (A) an amount equal to the product of (1) the number of Units credited to the Participant’s Account on
the related dividend record date multiplied by (2) the amount of any cash dividend declared by the Company with respect to a Share (or, in the case of any dividend
distributable in property other than Common Stock, the per share value of such dividend, as determined by the Company for purposes of income tax reporting) by (B) the
Fair Market Value of a Share on the related dividend payment date. In the case of any dividend declared on the Common Stock which is payable in Common Stock, a
Participant’s Account shall be increased by that number of Units which is equal to the product of (x) the number of Units credited to the Participant’s Account on the
related dividend record date multiplied by (y) the number of Shares (including any fraction thereof) declared as a dividend with respect to a Share.

(c)     Distributions from Accounts.

(i)     Form of Distribution.  A lump sum distribution shall be made as of the first business day of the calendar month following the calendar month in which
the Eligible Director incurs a Separation from Service. All distributions shall be payable in Shares equal to the number of Units credited to the Participant’s Account. Any
fractional Unit shall be paid in cash.

(ii)     Distribution on Death.  If a Participant dies before the Units credited to the Participant’s Account have been distributed in the manner described in
Section 4(c)(i), a lump sum distribution shall be made to the Participant’s designated beneficiaries or estate as soon as practicable after the Eligible Director’s death. A
Participant may designate a beneficiary or beneficiaries (which may be an entity other than a natural person) to receive any payments to be made upon the Participant’s
death pursuant to this Section 4. At any time, and from time to time, any such designation may be changed or cancelled by the Participant without the consent of any
beneficiary. Any such designation, change or cancellation must be made by written notice filed with the Secretary of the Company prior to the date of the Participant’s
death. If a Participant designates more than one beneficiary, any distributions to such beneficiaries pursuant to this Section 4 shall be made pro rata unless the Participant
has designated otherwise, in which case the payments shall be made in the manner designated by the Participant. If no beneficiary has been named by a Participant,
payment shall be made to the Participant’s estate.
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5.     Shares.  Units credited to the Accounts shall be considered awards granted under Section 13 of the Fiserv, Inc. 2007 Omnibus Plan (the “2007 Plan”) and shall be
counted against the share reserve of the 2007 Plan in accordance with Section 6 of that plan. The Units credited to Accounts shall be subject to adjustment in accordance with
Section 17(a) of the 2007 Plan. In all other respects, the Units credited to the Accounts and, the Shares issued upon distribution thereof shall be subject to the terms and
conditions of the 2007 Plan, which are incorporated herein by reference.

6.     Amendment and Termination.  The Board may at any time terminate the Plan and may from time to time alter or amend the Plan or any part thereof; provided, that,
unless otherwise required by law, the rights of a Participant with respect to amounts, if any, standing to the credit of such Participant’s Account prior to such termination,
alteration or amendment may not be impaired without the consent of such Participant. In addition, a Participant’s deferral election in effect for the calendar year in which the
termination of the Plan occurs shall not be cancelled for such year, and no distributions shall be made upon termination of the Plan, unless permitted by and in accordance with
Code Section 409A.

7.     Miscellaneous.

(a)     Unfunded Plan.  The Company shall not be obligated to fund its liabilities under the Plan, the separate memorandum Account established for each
Participant shall not constitute trusts, and no person shall have any claim against the Company or its assets in connection with the Plan other than as an unsecured general
creditor.

(b)     No Stock Ownership.  The crediting of Units to the Accounts pursuant to Section 4(b) hereof shall not be deemed to create any interest in any class of equity
securities of the Company and no Participant (or beneficiary) shall have any rights of a shareholder with respect to Units credited hereunder unless and until certificates
representing the Shares subject to such Units are issued to such Participant (or his or her designated beneficiaries).

(c)     Nonalienation.  The right of a Participant to receive a distribution of the value of such Participant’s Account payable pursuant to the Plan shall not be
subject to assignment or alienation and shall not be transferable by the Participant other than pursuant to a beneficiary designation filed under the Plan or by will or under the
applicable laws of descent and distribution.

(d)     Status as a Director.  Nothing in the Plan shall be deemed to create any obligation on the part of the Board to nominate any director for reelection by the
Company’s shareholders.
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EXHIBIT 10.39

NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

Overview
A summary of 2008 non-employee director compensation is provided below:
 
Annual Board Retainer   $   60,000 

Chairman’s Retainer   $ 100,000 

Meeting Fees
  

 
 

No separate fees for board or
committee meetings

 
 

Committee Retainer   
Audit   $   12,000 
Compensation   $   10,000 
Nominating and Corporate Governance   $   10,000 

Committee Chair Retainer   
Audit   $     7,500 
Compensation   $     7,500 
Nominating and Corporate Governance   $     7,500 

Equity Awards   
Stock Options   $   60,000(1)

Restricted Stock Units   $   60,000(2)

 
(1) Upon being elected or continuing as a director, each non-employee director will receive such number of restricted stock units as is determined by dividing $60,000 by the

closing price of our common stock on the grant date.
 

(2) Upon being elected or continuing as a director, each non-employee director will receive a stock option having $60,000 in value. The number of shares for which the option
may be exercised will be determined by dividing $60,000 by a binomial valuation of an option of one share of our common stock on the grant date.

Vesting
Stock options and restricted stock units will vest 100% on the earlier of (i) the first anniversary of the grant date or (ii) immediately prior to the first annual meeting of
shareholders following the grant date.

Deferred Compensation Plan
We have a non-employee director deferred compensation plan. This plan allows directors to defer all or a part of their cash retainers until after their service on the board has
ended. Funds in deferred accounts are invested in hypothetical shares of our common stock.

Restricted stock units are hypothetical shares of our common stock that are converted into actual shares upon settlement. Under the deferred compensation plan, directors may
defer receipt of shares issuable pursuant to the restricted stock units until after their service on the board has ended.



EXHIBIT 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
 
Subsidiary  State (Country) of Incorporation

Carreker Ltd.  United Kingdom
CheckFree Corporation  Delaware
CheckFree E-Commerce Solutions Limited  United Kingdom
CheckFree i-Solutions, Inc.  Delaware
CheckFree i-Solutions Corp.  Ontario
CheckFree PhonePay Services, Inc.  New York
CheckFree Securities, LLC  Delaware
CheckFree Services Corporation  Delaware
CheckFree Software & Services (UK) Limited  United Kingdom
CheckFree Solutions Limited  United Kingdom
CheckFree Solutions (Australia) PTY Limited  Australia
CheckFree Solutions S.A.  Luxembourg
CheckFreePay Corporation  Connecticut
CheckFreePay Corporation of California  California
CheckFreePay Corporation of New York  Delaware
Colonial Technologies Corp.  Delaware
Corillian Corporation  Oregon
Corillian Community Banking Solutions, LLC  Oregon
Corillian International Ltd.  United Kingdom
Corillian South Asia Snd Bhd  Malaysia
Data-Link Systems, LLC  Wisconsin
District Corporation  Connecticut
EPSIIA Corporation  Texas
Fiserv (Europe) Limited  United Kingdom
Fiserv Acquisition Holding, Inc.  Delaware
Fiserv CIR, Inc.  Delaware
Fiserv Clearing, Inc.  Delaware
Fiserv Federal Systems, Inc.  Delaware
Fiserv FSC, Inc.  California
Fiserv Fulfillment Agency, LLC  Delaware
Fiserv Fulfillment Agency of Alabama, LLC  Alabama
Fiserv Fulfillment Services, Inc.  Arizona
Fiserv Fulfillment Services, Inc.  Pennsylvania
Fiserv Fulfillment Services of Alabama, L.L.C.  Alabama
Fiserv Fulfillment Services of Maryland, Inc.  Maryland
Fiserv Fulfillment Services South, Inc.  Florida
Fiserv Fulfillment Services Title Agency, Inc.  Ohio
Fiserv India Private Limited  India
Fiserv Insurance Holdings, Inc.  Delaware
Fiserv Insurance Solutions, Inc.  Delaware
Fiserv Nevada, Inc.  Nevada
Fiserv PAR, Inc.  Wisconsin
Fiserv Solutions, Inc.  Wisconsin
Fiserv Solutions of Australia Pty Ltd.  Victoria
Fiserv Worldwide Solutions, LLC  Delaware
Heliograph Inc.  Delaware
Heliograph Ltd.  United Kingdom
ICS (Australia) Pty Ltd.  Australia
ICS Pty Ltd.  Australia
ILS Services, LLC  Delaware
Information Technology, Inc.  Nebraska



Subsidiary  State (Country) of Incorporation

Insurance Education Institute, Inc.  North Carolina
InsureWorx, Inc.  Delaware
ITI of Nebraska, Inc.  Nebraska
Jerome Digital Communications, L.L.C.  Missouri
Jerome Group, L.L.C.  Missouri
National Flood Services, Inc.  Montana
P2P Link, LLC  Delaware
Pickett Corporation  Connecticut
Precision Computer Systems, Inc.  South Dakota
RemitStream Solutions, LLC  Delaware
Results International Systems, Inc.  Ohio
Third Party Solutions, Inc.  Delaware
USERS Incorporated  Maryland
Working Rx Holding Company  Delaware
WRxCare, Inc.  Delaware
XP Systems Corporation  Minnesota
 



EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements Nos. 333-120359, 333-64353, 333-04417, 333-28121, 333-34310, 333-34396, 333-145599, 333-
143191, and 333-147827 on Form S-8, Registration Statement No. 333-44935 on Form S-4, and Registration Statement No. 333-147309 on Form S-3 of our reports dated
February 27, 2008, relating to the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule of Fiserv, Inc. (which report includes an explanatory paragraph relating to
the Company’s adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R, Share-Based Payment, on January 1, 2006, as described in Note 6) and our report on the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, appearing in this annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 27, 2008



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Jeffery W. Yabuki, certify that:
 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Fiserv, Inc.;
 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

 

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

 

 
a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material

information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

 

 
b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

 

 c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

 

 d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

 

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors
and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

 

 a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

 

 b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

 
Date: February 28, 2008   By:  /S/    JEFFERY W. YABUKI

    Jeffery W. Yabuki
    President and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Thomas J. Hirsch, certify that:
 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Fiserv, Inc.;
 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition,
results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

 

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

 

 
a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material

information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

 

 
b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

 

 c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

 

 d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

 

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors
and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

 

 a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely
affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

 

 b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial
reporting.

 
Date: February 28, 2008   By:  /S/    THOMAS J. HIRSCH

    Thomas J. Hirsch

    

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Fiserv, Inc. (the “Company”) for the year ended December 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), Jeffery W. Yabuki, as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and Thomas J. Hirsch, as Executive Vice
President, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Assistant Secretary of the Company, each hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of his knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

February 28, 2008
By:  /S/    JEFFERY W. YABUKI

 Jeffery W. Yabuki
 President and Chief Executive Officer

February 28, 2008
By:  /S/    THOMAS J. HIRSCH

 Thomas J. Hirsch
 Executive Vice President,

 
Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary
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